From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B81CA051950B4D458D74037A6A86EADG! b6 |

Sent: 5/23/2021 7:00:38 PM

To: b6 i

Subject: Re: Possible COVID vaccine patient withi b6 i

You could contact! b6 lin Dept of Neurology at b6

Avi

From:; b6

Date: Sunday, May 23, 2021 at 2:49 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: | b6

Subject: Re: Possible COVID vaccine patient with: b6

Is there someone studying types of patients like me who may want to know about this case?

On Sun, May 23, 2021, 12:48 PM: b6 iwrote:
Thank you.
On Sun, May 23, 2021, 12:45 PM Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 iwrote:

You probably need to see a neurologist. Yes, | have heard of multiple types of neurological manifestations from the
vaccine. It is quite possible that there might be a relationship but hard to know without objective findings. Your PCP
could consider treating you as well.

Avi

From: b6

Date: Sunday, May 23, 2021 at 2:40 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E}; b6

Subject: Re: Possible COVID vaccine patient with b6

| suppose my question is, does this type of patient presentation mean anything to you as far as diagnosis initially? Was

this reaction seen in others? Does this sound like: b6 My reaction to the vaccine itselfi b6 ;

RN

ils there someone else | should be contacting related to thls? My doctor isi b6 ;

On Sun, May 23, 2021, 12:32 PM Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 iwrote:

Sorry to hear of your illness. If the symptoms are vaccine related then it may we worth discussing with your
physicians about the possibility of treating W|th b6 ;

Best wishes.
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Avi

Avindra Nath MD

Chief, Section of Infections of the Nervous System
Clinical Director,

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke

National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, MD

o...DB__ {Office)
b6
From:i b6
Date: Sunday, May 23, 2021 at 1:55 PM
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]; b6
Subject: Possible COVID vaccine patient withi b6
Dear Dr. Avindra Nath,

Mynameis b6  ilama b6 1| apologize for the lengthy email but |
think it is important | reach you about this situation and explain in as much detail as | can. | am reaching out because |
both had a very serious COVID-19 Moderna vaccine reactioni b6 iand am having some very unexplained

sequela from that now. | did file a report with the vaccine reaction registry as well and am currently pending a
response. | am not sure if you are the correct person to contact but | am really suffering and need to be pointed in

the direction of the right treatments.

| received my first Moderna vaccine in my left upper arm b6 iMy reaction to
that first vaccine was a little more serious of a localized response than the ordinary but nothing systemic. | had pain
in that arm for three days that required: b6 iand it was painful to even lift the arm up

over my head. The arm felt weak and excessively sore beyond what my colleagues, patients, friends, and family
described.

After my second Moderna dose | became very sick. | received the vaccine at around 1 pm. My arm within
hours felt similar to what | described above. | started to feel mildly systemically unwell about 10 pm before bed with
chills, headache, generalized aches, and fatigue. | went to bed and was able to sleep. | awoke suddenly at around 7
. . am with very serious symptoms. | was not completely paralyzed but all of my limbs had severe deficits in fine and
~ gross motor. The symptoms were more severe on the left side of my body than the right but there was only a small
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variation. | was unable to dress myself or feed myself. | was not able to stand or walk. When | would try to bend my
legs, you would typically fire a quad muscle, but it was as if the quad muscle was already firing so | couldn’t use it to
use my leg. My arms were so weak | couldn’t lift them. | had a lot of systemic pain that was as deep as my bones and |
had a lot of neck pain and occipital headaches. It felt as if my spine was being pulled to the left toward the vaccine
site in the lower C-spine and upper T-spine.

The above symptoms lasted for about 36 hours. | then began to be able to move a little more, but my limbs
were very heavy, and | lacked full gross motor control. | was able to stand but walking was one step at a time slowly
and | needed to hold on to something for support. On day 3 my husband was having to put a sandwich in my hand
and then fold my fingers around it so | could put it in my mouth myself for example. | started to return to more gross
motor control on day 4 but started with some very serious nausea, vomiting, headaches, and tinnitus. Throughout all
of this | was able to keep very hydrated but found it difficult to urinate as | had to strain harder than usual to initiate
the stream of urine. My urine was yellow throughout those first 4 days. On day 5 to day 6 | believe | had a moderate
~ form of rhabdomyolysis. My urine was very dark brown with sediment and almost smelled metallic. | had a metallic
. tastein my mouth for about a week.

I know this sounds like a poor decision but | was not seen in a hospital during all of this as | am not someone
who goes to the ER and b6 il enjoy my privacy and did not want to
present as a patient to my local hospital. | felt comfortable: b6 ithat if | was drinking fluids, able to
eat, and had no respiratory depression, to manage myself at home. In hindsight | regret this now, as | have done
more research with my ongoing condition and realize how serious what | was experiencing was. | did make a full
recovery at that time and was able to return to work on day 11.

From§ b6 il had three episodes of what felt like shingles without a rash to the
left side of my neck. It started with pain in my scalp on the left side and left ear. My ear was very hot and throbbing.
The skin down the left side of my neck was hypersensitive and painful even to light touch. | tooki b6 !

. b6 ibut | do not believe this made a difference and it subsided and resolved on its own within 5-7 days both

It wasn’t until; b6 ithat | started developing some very serious left trapezius pain that radiates
to my C6-7 paraspinal region. | had some numbness intermittently to my left arm. | saw: b6 iand
felt | had injured my trapezoid in some way with self-massage on the edge of a sharp coffee table so they did a
b6 ito best evaluate the left arm and view the trapezoid itself. There wasi b6 i
b6 ;
i b6 i They treated the trapezius pain with b6 i1t was a strange
outcome, but afteri b6 i the pain in my trapezoid transitioned into my C spine directly. This change in
symptoms happened beforeg b6

b6

b6

. b6

i b6 i | expressed that | just feel that something else is going on with
my nerves. It just feels as if my nerves are all irritated without a significant mechanical source of stimulation. | have
had a hard time explaining the paini b6 iSome days the
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very limited activity level to explain these changing levels of left sided only neck pain. To be noted as well, when! b6 !
b6 ithat night | went home and had
almost continuous strangling traveling paresthesia in the entire left side of my upper body down to my scapula and

radiating into the left side of my face and scalp. It was a very serious nerve reaction thati b6

i b6 icould not explain. It was as if my entire nerve system was hyperactivated by this stimulation. Traces of
these strange paresthesia continued to some extent for 2-3 days.

Last week things became worse. | ended up in the ER for! b6 ibecause | had
sudden complete loss of sensation in my left arm that lasted a few hours and | began to have numbness in my face. |
sneezed a few times and my upper lip, left side of the tip of my nose, my front teeth and left cheek became numb as
if given local anesthetic by the dentist. This happened 3 times with varying severity that day as | cried because | was
fearful. It seemed as if increased pressure from crying or sneezing was causing trigeminal nerve irritation. At some
point that day the trigeminal symptoms almost seemed bilateral across the entire maxillary V2 distribution but

~ predominantly Ieft.; b6
] b6 ]

Currently | remain with severe left cervical and thoracic spine nerve pain, left arm generalized tingling and
numbness, intermittent hypersensitivity in the skin of my left triceps region, pain in my left subclavicular region, left
anterior neck pain, and paresthesia to the left side of my face. | am not quite sure if saying that the vaccine caused
the physical spine pathology is possible but | believe that the inflammation and nerve response has taken a mild
mechanical problem and exacerbated the condition and has caused my chronic situation.

As far as my overall health, | am a very active, healthy,: b6 il have a history ofl p6

| originally felt very strange telling providers, “I think the vaccine did this to me. | believe the vaccine hurt my
spine”. It seemed unreal that this was all correlated. As | recently became quite desperate to relieve this chronic pain,
| started doing some research online. | stumbled upon some cases of acute cervical transverse myelitis in 43 COVID
infected patients in 3 post vaccinated patients.i b6 §
] b6 il absolutely do not

want my rare and isolated reaction to affect vaccine distribution, as the vaccine is saving our world right now, but |
do need to report what happened in the attempt to get the proper treatment for my long term symptoms.

If someone can please reach out to me to provide some insight and follow up to my case, | would very much
appreciate this.

Thank you,

b6
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From: i b6

Sent: 10/12/2021 3:56:51 PM

To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6e97392e947e4f7ebb17eeb8ac87c5d5 b6 !

Subject: RE: Female suffering from Johnsons and johnsons vaccine severe reactions

Appreciate that Angelique

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Tue, Oct 12, 2021 at 5:56 PM, Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]

b6 iwrote:

is approved and active. All my best to you.

Sincerely,

Angelique

Angelique Gavin, MS (Contractor)
NIH/NINDS Clinical Operations Manager
Contractor Preferred Solutions Group
National Institutes of Health

10 Center Drive

Building 10, Room 3B19, MSC 1251

Bethesda, MD 20814-9692

b 6 (office)

(cell)

(301) 480-5368 (cfax)

b6

https://clinicaltrials.gov - study number 000089-N
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From:! b6 s
Sent: Tuesday, October 12,2021 11:53 AM
To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]: b6

Subject: RE: Female suffering from Johnsons and johnsons vaccine severe reactions

Yes, I am interested

My name 1s b6 éand my phone number 1s b6

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Tue, Oct 12, 2021 at 5:43 PM, Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]

b6 %‘W]‘O‘E&Z

Thank you for your interest in our research. | received your information from Dr. Avindra Nath. We are currently
developing an online survey system to collect stories about people’s complications after receiving COVID vaccines. At
this time, if you are willing, we can take your name and contact information. We will reach back out to you when the
survey system is completed to see if you are willing to volunteer in our on-line study.

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

(301) 480-5368 (efax)

b6

https://clinicaltrials.gov - study number 000089-N

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]; b6

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2021 1:10 AM

To:i b6 NINDSPostCovid19 <nindspostcovid19@ninds.nih.gov>
Subject: Re: Female suffering from Johnsons and johnsons vaccine severe reactions

Sorry to hear of your iliness. Currently, we are trying to gather information on the side effects of the vaccines. | have
copied our research team, who can guide you on how to provide us the information. Your help would be vital in this
process.

Thanks

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

Date: Sunday, October 10, 2021 at 10:54 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6

Subject: Female suffering from Johnsons and johnsons vaccine severe reactions

Hello

This isi b6 iai b6 iwho suffered 51nce_.___.___lé‘é__'___._:from fatigue, chest pain, abdominal pain, bruises
and numbness in legs and arms. | need help please ifyoucanand lamini b6 |

Thank you,

b6

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android
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From: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C][/O= EXCHANGELABS/OU EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

Sent: 4/27/2021 1:43:14 PM
To: : b6 ;
Subject: RE: NIH studies and VAERS

Thank you! 1look forward to speaking with you then.

Angelique

Ungeligue Gavin, MS (Contractor)

NIH/NINDS Clinical Operations Manager
Contractor Preferred Solutions Group
National Institutes of Health

10 Center Drive

Building 10, Room 3B19, MSC 1251
Bethesda MD 20814-9692

(office)
P b6 (cell)

(301) 480-5368 (efax)
b6
https://clinicaltrials.gov - study number 000089

From:: b6 i
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 6:46 PM

To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]: b6
Subject: Re: NIH studies and VAERS

That would be great. Thank you!

On Apr 26, 2021, at 6:39 PM, Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]: b6 iwrote:

Thank you: b6 ifor getting back to me! Would Friday, May 7 at noon EST work for you?

Angelique

(ngeligue Gavin, MS (Contractor)

NIH/NINDS Clinical Operations Manager

Contractor Preferred Solutions Group

National Institutes of Health

10 Center Drive

Building 10, Room 3B19, MSC 1251

Bethesda, MD 20814-9692

b6 (office)

(cell)

(301) 480-5368 (efax)

b6 i
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https://clinicaltrials.gov - study number 000089

From:i b6 g
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 4:20 PM
To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]: b6

Subject: Re: NIH studies and VAERS

Good afternoon,

Thank you so much for the email.

Please let me know what times are convenient for you. Usually Fridays are rather open, but during the
week works as well. Meetings pop up on my calendar so it's easier if you let me know your availability.
I look forward to speaking with you.

On Mon, Apr 26, 2021 at 12:41 PM Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C] b6 iwrote:

Thank you for your interest in the COVID-19 Convalescence study at the National Institutes of Health.
I'd like to set up a time to speak by phone for about 15- 30 minutes within the next week or two to
determine your eligibility for the study and answer any questions you may have. Please provide me a
couple of dates and times between 8am- 5pm when you are available to speak, as well as a good phone
number to reach you. Then, | will return an email to confirm an appointment time that fits in both of
our schedules.

| look forward to hearing from you.

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

From:@ b6

Sent: Sunday, April 25, 2021 11:35 AM

To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]:

b6

Subject: Fwd: NIH studies and VAERS

Good maorning,

My name isi b6

Thank you!

b6

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From:i b6

Date: Sun, Apr 25, 2021 at 11:33 AM
Subject: Re: NIH studies and VAERS

To: McCrossin, Gayle (NIH/CC/RMD) [E]

Hi Gayle,

iGayle McCrossin indicated that you may have a study where my case
would be an interest. Please don't hesitate to contact me.

b6
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Thank you so much for the information!! | really appreciate it. I'll follow up with the contact you
provided.

Best of luck on the study!

Thank you again.

On Fri, Apr 23, 2021 at 8:22 AM McCrossin, Gayle (NIH/CC/RMD) [E]: b6 iwrote:

I hope your morning is off to a good start! |just want to thank you again for your interest and
willingness to be part of our study. We are all happy that our prospects start to feel better after their
vaccine. Your feeling better was definitely hard fought! A link to the vaccine study can be found here:

https://www.clinicaltrials.gov/ct2/show/NCT04761822 ?cond=covid+19+vaccine+reaction&cntry=US&
state=US%3AMD&draw=2&rank=1

- However, it appears through a brief review they are only looking for people who have not received a
vaccine yet, and at a 90 minute reaction window following vaccine. It may be worthwhile to peruse
~ the site and see if you can find a different study.

| forgot to ask you if you reported the adverse event after your vaccine. | would definitely contact
VAERS with your experience. The link is to the information sheet regarding reporting adverse events:

https://www.fda.gov/media/83546/download

Lastly, Angelique is the contact for Dr. Bryan Smith’s post covid study, | do not know the particulars,
but she would be interested in speaking with you. They may want subjects closer to their initial acute
Covid stage. Thankfully you are beyond that!

Ungelique Gavin, MS (Contractor)

NIH/NINDS Clinical Operations Manager

. Contractor Preferred Solutions Group
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

Wishing you the very best!!

i
............... i

Gayle

Gayle McCrossin, MSN, FNP-BC, CNRN

NIH Clinical Center Department of Rehabilitation Medicine
Applied Physiology and Exercise Science Lab

Building 10 CRC, 1-1469

Bethesda, MD 20892-1604

Office Phone: | b6 :

 Fax: 301.480.5086

- <image001.png>
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From: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C][/O= EXCHANGELABS/OU EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

Sent: 10/28/2021 1:35:46 PM
To: i b6 .
Subject: RE: Moderna Adverse Reaction

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
b6 (cell)

(301) 480-5368 (efax)
] b6 ;
https://clinicaltrials.gov - study number 000089-N

From:i b6

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 12:06 AM

To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]: b6 i
Subject: Re: Moderna Adverse Reaction

That would be great. Here’s my information.

b6

On Mon, Oct 25, 2021 at 8:24 AM Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]E b6 ‘wrote:

Thank you: b6 _ifor your interest in our research. We are currently developing an online survey system to collect
stories about people’s complications after receiving COVID vaccines. At this time, if you are willing, we can take your
name and contact information. We will reach back out to you when the survey system is completed to see if you are

willing to volunteer in our on-line study.

Sincerely,

Angelique

- Ungeligue Gavin, MS (Contractor)
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

b 6 E(office)

- (301) 480-5368 (efax)

b6

https://clinicaltrials.gov - study number 000089-N

From:i b6 ;
- Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 6:51 PM

- To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]: b6
. Subject: Moderna Adverse Reaction

Hello Dr. Gavin,

............

an immediate reaction then 11 days later ended up in ER. My VAERS has been updated to serious and permanent
disability. | still have on going neurological and cardiac issues.

Thank you for your time,; b6 i

REL0000229899



REL0000229899



REL0000229899



From: i b6

Sent: ‘10/19/2022 5:02:25 AM

To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Admln|strat1yg__§_[9_gp__
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn= 6997392e947e4f7ebb17eeb83c87c5d5 b6 |

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH Vaccine Study 7777~

Attachments: | b6 ;

Hi! Yes; I went on vacation and this got lost in the shuffle. Sorry. Answers are in bold.

» What is your full name? b6

» What is your preferred phone number?; b6

* How old are you?! b6

* Are you fluent in speaking, reading and writing English? Yes /No

5. Do you live in the United States? Yes/No
a. If yes, please provide the city, state and zip code where you live.i b6

+ Are you an NIH employee, contractor, trainee or otherwise affiliated with the NIH? Yes/No

7. Have you had a COVID-19 infection?; b6 '

a. If yes, how many COVID-19 infections hiave you had“’ b6
| b6 i

b What is the date of your first COVID 19 mfectlon’? b6
. b6

I esponse L. b6

For tests performed at a laboratory or by a medical provider, results need to include
your name, date of test result, type of test, and result of test. If you do not have a copy
of your test result, please let us know and we can assist you in obtaining your records
from your medical lab or provider.

For tests performed using a home testing kit, a photograph of the results with time and

date are required.

8. Have you received a COVID-19 vaccine? Yes No

a. If you responded yes, please provide a copy of your COVID 19 vaccination card with your
email response. Attached.

b. If yes, do you have persistent side effects after receiving a COVID-19 vaccination?

Yes No

Since the survey also asked for a short summary, here is the timeline of symptoms from my VAERS
report compiled from CDC V-Safe check-ins, medical records, and personal notes.

b6 stlff left elbow; was more mild by; b6 icheck-in on CDC's V-Safe.
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i b6 ‘1eft lymph node swollen, "pins and needles" from left shoulder to left ring and pinky finger,

muscle aches Coincidentally had annual OB/GYN exam that day and described symptoms; she
recommended b6 |
b6 left arm paresthesia continued. Regular PCP was not available, so visited other healthcare

provnder, who prescribed: b6 ifor arm pain. Afterwards, chills, body
aches, fatigue, faster heart r ate, random muscle twitches spread from left arm to rest of body,
‘neurological "pinpricks" or "zaps" throughout body. This would get worse; see Continuation Page.

] bé iparesthesia and fasciculations throughout body (but mostly left arm and leg), rapid heart
rate, muscle and body aches, and fatigue continued. Fever, night sweats; did not take temperature. Felt
shaky in the morning. Stiffness on left side of body upon waking; did not sleep on left side.

b6 isudden shooting pain in back of left thigh to the point of limping. Telehealth and urgent care

advised going to ER if medication did not improve symptomsi b6 i Although the
shooting pain faded to a dull ache, went to emergency room as instructed. In hospital, left leg tested
negative for: b6 i Advised follow-up appointment
w1th PCP.

bG i Described symptoms at follow-up appointment. Left leg felt better, but other symptoms
contmued Blood work taken. Upon results, advised to { b6 .
i b6 iWoke up in pain. For past few days, had new symptoms of stiff, sore arms in mornings, heart

palpitations especially when trying to sleep, chest pain, shortness of breath, and occasionally a sore
stomach in mornings (may have been due muscle spasms at night). Neuropathy and fasciculations
contmumg Inability to walk in mornmgs Limbs feel heavy and hard to move for several hours. Possible

b6 ‘but was not tested for it.
___________ b6  :Follow-up blood work. Also, menstrual period unusually late.
. b6 Follow-up appointment and more blood work. Some symptoms improving after deciding to
go on anti-inflammatory diet. Still taking| b6 iLeg pain gone,

muscle twitches still exist, peripheral neuropathy primarily in right fingers, foot, and left thigh.
Cramping in left arm. Right arm numbness persists. Left hand feels cool to the touch but not in pain.

Fewer muscle twitches, but mtermlttently persist in right lower rib cage.! b6
b6
b6 !More severe symptoms mostly resolved, but left eye often twitches and left arm does not feel
normal.
b6 ____________ iStill gettlnnF random occasmnal muscle tw1tches, they persist to this day, especially after

b6 Started having cold-like symptoms.
. Cold-like symptoms continued off and on. Additionally, new tingling down to ring and pmky
fingers of left arm, as they did after the vaccine. Due to this, took a COVID-19 test.] b6
During quarantine, besides a cough, mild cold-like symptoms, and temporary loss of smell, had a
(fortunately milder) replay of vaccine side effects, with paresthesia in left arm down to the same fingers,
left leg feeling weak, more muscle fasciculations, fever, and tachycardia, but for a much shorter duration.
It was as if my immune system attacked the spike protein, but also the same nerves as before, suggesting
a new autoimmune reaction from the vaccine.

For me personally, the side effects from the vaccine were multitudes worse than| b6

b6

b6 ‘But my vaccine
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reaction in b6 iwas the worst experience of my life, and it seemed like nobody cared, and/or
were reluctant to address the possibility that something was wrong.

CALUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and are confident the content is safe.

On Sep 24, 2022, at 2:42 PM, Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]: b6
wrotce:

<Mail Attachment.png>
Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]i b6 thas sent you an encrypted
email. Please verify your identity at the link below to access the encrypted email.

View encrypted email
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You have been sent an email that has been encrypted. You will need to validate your identity in
order to access the content of the message.

By clicking, "View encrypted email', you understand and agree to the following: You are
accessing a U.S. Government system hosted by Microsoft; NO EXPECTATION OF PRIVACY -
System use indicates consent to monitoring, recording, and auditing of activity; and
Unauthorized use is prohibited and subject to criminal, civil, security, or administrative
proceedings and/or penalties. For more information on the NIH Web Policies and Notices, please
visit: https://www.nih.gov/web-policies-notices For the Microsoft privacy statement, please click
below:

Privacy Statement

Learn More on email encryption.
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052
<message v4.rpmsg>
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From: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROU

Sent: 10/19/2022 12:27:57 PM
To: b6 ;
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH Vaccine Study

great day!

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

From:i b6 :

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 1:02 AM

To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]i b6
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH Vaccine Study

Hi! Yes; | went on vacation and this got lost in the shuffle. Sorry. Answers are in bold.

* What is your full name?i b6 i

* How old are you?! b6

e Are you fluent in speaking, reading and writing English? Yes /No

5. Doyou live in the United States? Yes/No
a. If yes, please provide the city, state and zip code where you live. b6

* Are you an NIH employee, contractor, trainee or otherwise affiliated with the NIH? Yes/No

7. Have you had a COVID-19 infection? b6 :
a. If yes, how many COVID-19 infections have you had? b6 :
b. What is the date of your first COVID-19 infection?i b6
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b6 5

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

Since the survey also asked for a short summary, here is the timeline of symptoms from my VAERS report compiled
from CDC V-Safe check-ins, medical records, and personal notes.

b6 stiff left elbow; was more mnld by: b6 -check-in on CDC's V-Safe.

b6 Ieft arm paresthesia continued. Regular PCP was not available, so visited other healthcare provider, who

prescrlbed b6 ifor arm pain. Afterwards, chills, body aches, fatigue, faster heart
rate, random muscle twitches spread from left arm to rest of body, neurological "pinpricks" or "zaps" throughout
body. This would get worse; see Continuation Page.

o b6 iparesthesia and fasciculations throughout body (but mostly left arm and leg), rapid heart rate, muscle
and body aches, and fatigue continued. Fever, night sweats; did not take temperature. Felt shaky in the morning.
Stiffness on Ieft side of body upon waking; did not sleep on left side

going to ER |f medication did not improve symptoms: b6 ;Although the shooting pain faded to a
dull ache, went to emergency room as instructed. In hospital, left leg tested: b6 :
b6 iAdvised follow-up appointment with PCP.
b6 i Described symptoms at follow-up appointment. Left leg felt better, but other symptoms continued.

Blood work taken ¢ b6 :

04/21/2021: Woke up in pain. For past few days, had new symptoms of stiff, sore arms in mornings, heart

palpitations especially when trying to sleep, chest pain, shortness of breath, and occasionally a sore stomach in

mornings {may have been due muscle spasms at night). Neuropathy and fasciculations continuing. Inability to walk in

mornings. Limbs feel heavy and hard to move for several hours. Possible | b6 ibut was not

tested for it.
b6 Follow-up blood work. Also, menstrual period unusually late.

Follow-up appointment and more blood work. Some symptoms improving after deciding to go on anti-
inflammatory diet. Still taking b6 iLeg pain gone, muscle twitches still exist,
peripheral neuropathy primarily in right fingers, foot, and left thigh. Cramping in left arm. Right arm numbness
persists. Left hand feels cool to the touch but not in pain. Fewer muscle twitches, but intermittently persist in right
lower rib cage. b6 !

b6 More severe symptoms mostly resolved, but left eye often twitches and left arm does not feel normal.

Still getting random occasional muscle twitches; they persist to this day, especially after eating
inflammatory foods. Left arm still weaker than right.
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b6 Started having cold-like symptoms.

i Cold-like symptoms continued off and on. Additionally, new tingling down to ring and pinky fingers of
left arm, as they did after the vaccine. Due to this, took a COVID-19 test; b6 iDuring quarantine,
besides a cough, mild cold-like symptoms, and temporary loss of smell, had a (fortunately milder) replay of vaccine
side effects, with paresthesia in left arm down to the same fingers, left leg feeling weak, more muscle fasciculations,
fever, and tachycardia, but for a much shorter duration. It was as if my immune system attacked the spike protein,
but also the same nerves as before, suggesting a new autoimmune reaction from the vaccine.

For me personally, the side effects from the vaccine were multitudes worse thani b6 i
| b6 But my vaccine reaction in| b6 \was the worst experience of my life, and it seemed like

nobody cared, and/or were reluctant to address the possibility that something was wrong.

CALUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and are confident the content is safe.

On Sep 24, 2022, at 2:42 PM, Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]: b6 iwrote:
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<Mail Attachment.png>
Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]E b6 Ehas sent you an encrypted email. Please
verify your identity at the link below to access the encrypted email.

View encrypted email

You have been sent an email that has been encrypted. You will need to validate your identity in order to
access the content of the message.

By clicking, 'View encrypted email’, you understand and agree to the following: You are accessing a

U.S. Government system hosted by Microsoft; NO EXPECTATION OF PRIVACY - System use

indicates consent to monitoring, recording, and auditing of activity; and Unauthorized use is prohibited
and subject to criminal, civil, security, or administrative proceedings and/or penalties. For more
information on the NIH Web Policies and Notices, please visit: https://www.nih.gov/web-pclicies-
notices For the Microsoft privacy statement, please click below:

Privacy Statement

Learn More on email encryption.
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052
<message_v4.rpmsg>
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From: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

Sent: 10/2/2022 1:02:18 PM
To: b6
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

Sent: Sunday, October 2, 2022 12:06 AM

To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]i b6
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH Vaccine Study

Hi,

Do | respond to the questions here or is there a form within that link that I’'m missing?

On Sep 24, 2022, at 2:42 PM, Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]: b6 i wrote:

<Mail Attachment.png>

Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]: b6 ihas sent you an encrypted email.
Please verify your identity at the link below to access the encrypted email.

View encrypted email
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You have been sent an email that has been encrypted. You will need to validate your identity in
arder to access the content of the message.

By clicking, 'View encrypied email, you understand and agree to the following: You are accessing a US. Government system hosted
by Microsoft; NG EXPECTATION OF PRIVACY - Syster use indicates corsent to monitoring, recording, and auditing of activity, and
Unauthorized use is prohibited and subject to criminal, civil, security, or administrative proceedings and/or penalties. For rmore
information on the NiH Web Policies and MNotices, please visit: https://www.nih.gov/web-policies-notices For the Microsoft privacy
staternent, please click below,

Privacy Statement

Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052

<message_v4.rpmsg>

CALITHON, This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and are confident the content is safe.
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From: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 6E97392E947E4F7EBBl7EEBSAC87C5D5- b6 ;

Sent: 10/18/2022 5:03:15 PM
To: a b6
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH Vaccine Study

sent. Please let me know if you remain interested in participating. | am looking forward to your reply.

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
bG (cell)

(301) 480-5368 (efax)
. b6 i
https://clinicaltrials.gov - study number 000089-N

From:: b6

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

On Sep 24, 2022, at 2:42 PM, Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]i b6 iwrote:

<Mail Attachment.png>

Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]! b6 has sent you an encrypted email.
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

By clicking, View encrypted email, you understand and agree to the following: You are accessing 8 LS. Government systern hosted
by Microsoft, NGO EXPECTATION OF PRIVACY - Systers use indicates consent to monitoring, recording, and auditing of activity; and
Linauthorized use is prohibited and subject Yo criminal, civil, security, or administrative proceedings and/or penalties. For more
information on the NiH Web Policies and Notices, please visit: https://www.nih.gov/web-policies-notices For the Microsoft privacy
statement, please click below:

Learn More on amail encryption.
Migrosoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052

<message_v4.rpmsg>

CALTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and are confident the content is safe.
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From: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C][/O= EXCHANGELABS/OU EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

Sent: 10/19/2022 1:49:11 PM _
To: b6
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH Vaccine Study

some are not ellglble Please have your friends contact us at our email address of nindspostcovid19@ninds.nih.gov if
they are interested. Much appreciated!

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

From; b6 :
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 9:41 AM

To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]: b6
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH Vaccine Study

You re welcome! If you need more people with vaccine injuries for the study, | know a few more. One isi i b6
b6 iand another isi b6 ;
“iAnother isi b6 il can also ask around in online support groups. There’s a

few thousand in it.

On Oct 19, 2022, at 8:28 AM, Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]: b6 wrote:

Thank youi bé__ifor your response! We will review and get back to you soon with the next steps in the

process. Have a great day!

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

To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C: b6 :
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH Vaccine Study

Hi! Yes; | went on vacation and this got lost in the shuffle. Sorry. Answers are in bold.

¢ What is your full name? b6 ;

¢ Are you fluent in speaking, reading and writing English? Yes /No

5. Dovyou live in the United States? Yes/No
a. If yes, please provide the city, state and zip code where you live. b6

* Are you an NIH employee, contractor, trainee or otherwise affiliated with the NIH? Yes/No

7. Have you had a COVID-19 infection?: b6 i

a. If yes, how many COVID-19 infections have you had?' b6
A

b. What is the date of your first COVID-19 infection?i b6

i b6 ;

c. Are you having persistent s;de effects after your flrst COVID 19 |nfectlon?f::::j_i:::j

response{ | !?..6._._._._._.1

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

b6 stiff left elbow; was more mildby. b6 icheck-in on CDC's V-Safe.

left lymph node swollen, "pins and needles" from left shoulder to left ring and pinky
finger, muscle aches. Coincidentally had annual OB/GYN exam that day and described symptoms; she
recommended: b6 i
i b6 ileft arm paresthesia continued. Regular PCP was not available, so visited other
healthcare provider, who prescribed: b6 ifor arm pain. Afterwards,
chills, body aches, fatigue, faster heart rate, random muscle twitches spread from left arm to rest of

body, neurological "pinpricks" or "zaps" throughout body. This would get worse; see Continuation

i “iparesthesia and fasciculations throughout body (but mostly left arm and leg), rapid heart
rate, muscle and body aches, and fatigue continued. Fever, night sweats; did not take temperature.
Felt shaky in the morning. St;ffness on left side of body upon wakmg, dld not sleep on left side.

care adv:sed going to ER if medication did not improve symptoms: b6 iAlthough
the shooting pain faded to a dull ache, went to emergency room as instructed. In hospital, left leg
tested: b6 :Advised follow-up
appointment with PCP.

i b6 :Described symptoms at follow-up appointment. Left leg felt better, but other symptoms
continued. Blood work takeni b6 i

b6 Woke up in pain. For past few days, had new symptoms of stiff, sore arms in mornings,
heart palpitations especially when trying to sleep, chest pain, shortness of breath, and occasionally a
sore stomach in mornings {(may have been due muscle spasms at night). Neuropathy and
fasciculations continuing. Inability to walk in mornings. Limbs feel heavy and hard to move for several
hours. Possiblei b6 , but was not tested for it.

b6 Follow-up blood work. Also, menstrual period unusually late.

Follow-up appointment and more blood work. Some symptoms improving after deciding
to go on anti-inflammatory diet. Still taking: b6 iLeg pain gone,
muscle twitches still exist, peripheral neuropathy primarily in right fingers, foot, and left thigh.
Cramping in left arm. Right arm numbness persists. Left hand feels cool to the touch but not in pain.
Fewer muscle twitches, but intermittently persist in right lower rib cage.! b6 i
b6 .

i b6 Stlll getting random occasional muscle twitches; they persist to this day, especially after

R e e

eating mflammatory foods. Left arm still weaker than right.

b6 Started having cold-like symptoms.
Cold-like symptoms continued off and on. Additionally, new tingling down to ring and

had a {fortunately milder) replay of vaccine side effects, with paresthesia in left arm down to the
same fingers, left leg feeling weak, more muscle fasciculations, fever, and tachycardia, but for a much
shorter duration. It was as if my immune system attacked the spike protein, but also the same nerves
as before, suggesting a new autoimmune reaction from the vaccine.
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For me personally, the side effects from the vaccine were multitudes worse than! b6

b6

b6 ‘But
my vaccine reaction ini b6 iwas the worst experience of my life, and it seemed like nobody
cared, and/or were reluctant to address the possibility that something was wrong.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are confident the content is safe.

On Sep 24, 2022, at 2:42 PM, Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]
b6 twrote:

<Mail Attachment.png>
Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]: b6 thas sent you an encrypted
email. Please verify your identity at the link below to access the encrypted email.
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View encrypted email

You have been sent an email that has been encrypted. You will need to validate your
identity in order to access the content of the message.

By clicking, 'View encrypted email’, you understand and agree to the following: You are
accessing a U.S. Government system hosted by Microsoft; NO EXPECTATION OF PRIVACY
- System use indicates consent to monitoring, recording, and auditing of activity; and
Unauthorized use is prohibited and subject to criminal, civil, security, or administrative
proceedings and/or penalties. For more information on the NIH Web Policies and
Notices, please visit: https://www.nih.gov/web-policies-notices For the Microsoft
privacy statement, please click below:

Privacy Statement

Learn More on email encryption.
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052
<message_v4.rpmsg>

CAUTION: This emall originated from outside of the organization, Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and are confident the content is safe.
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From: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROU

Sent: ‘ 10/20/2022 4:59:07 PM
To: b6
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH Vaccine Study

Thank you @

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
bG (office)

(cell)
(301) 480-5368 (efax)
b6
https://clinicaltrials.gov - study number 000089-N

From:i b6

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 12:48 PM

To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]; b6
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH Vaccine Study

If I can find it! I'll look tonight.

On Oct 20, 2022, at 12:39 PM, Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]; b6 Ewrote:

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

{cell)
(301) 480-5368 (efax)
b6
https://clinicaltrials.gov - study number 000089-N
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From:i b6 i
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 1:02 AM

To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C}: b6 ;
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

5. Do vyou live in the United States? Yes/No
a. If yes, please provide the city, state and zip code where you Iive.i b6 i

e Are you an NIH employee, contractor, trainee or otherwise affiliated with the NIH? Yes/No

7. Have you had a COVID-19 infection? b6 i
a If yes, how many COVID-19 infections have you had?- b6 i

i
[A—

b. What is the- date of your first COVID-19 infection?i b6
i b6 i

response- b6 !

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
recommended: b6 ;
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P b6 ileft arm paresthesia continued. Regular PCP was not available, so visited other
healthcare provnder who prescribed: b6 ifor arm pain. Afterwards,
chills, body aches, fatigue, faster heart rate, random muscle twitches spread from left arm to rest of

body, neurological "pinpricks" or "zaps" throughout body. This would get worse; see Continuation

i b6 iparesthesia and fasciculations throughout body (but mostly left arm and leg), rapid heart
rate, muscle and body aches, and fatigue continued. Fever, night sweats; did not take temperature.
Felt shaky in the morning. Stiffness on left side of body upon waking; did not sleep on left side.

C b6  isudden shooting pain in back of left thigh to the point of limping. Telehealth and urgent
care advised going to ER if medication did not improve symptoms! b6 iAlthough
the shooting pain faded to a dull ache, went to emergency room as instructed. In hospital, left leg
tested: b6 iAdvised follow-up
appomtment with PCP.

. b6 iDescribed symptoms at follow-up appointment. Left leg felt better, but other symptoms
contmued Blood work taken. b6 |

b6 Woke up in pain. For past few days, had new symptoms of stiff, sore arms in mornings,
heart palpitations especially when trying to sleep, chest pain, shortness of breath, and occasionally a
sore stomach in mornings {may have been due muscle spasms at night). Neuropathy and
fasciculations continuing. Inability to walk in mornings. Limbs feel heavy and hard to move for several
hours. Possible: b6 i but was not tested for it.

b6 Follow-up blood work. Also, menstrual period unusually late.

Follow-up appointment and more biood work. Some symptoms improving after deciding
to go on anti-inflammatory diet. Still taking b6 iLeg pain gone,
muscle twitches still exist, peripheral neuropathy primarily in right fingers, foot, and left thigh.
Cramping in left arm. Right arm numbness persists. Left hand feels cool to the touch but not in pain.
Fewer muscle twitches, but intermittently persist in right lower rib cage.i b6 i
i b6 ;

] b6 iMore severe symptoms mostly resolved, but left eye often twitches and left arm does

i b6 Stlll getting random occasional muscle twitches; they persist to this day, especially after

eating inflammatory foods. Left arm still weaker than right.

b6 :Started having cold-like symptoms.
jCold-Iike symptoms continued off and on. Additionally, new tingling down to ring and

had a (fortunately milder) replay of vaccine snde effects, with paresthesia in left arm down to the
same fingers, left leg feeling weak, more muscle fasciculations, fever, and tachycardia, but for a much
shorter duration. It was as if my immune system attacked the spike protein, but also the same nerves

as before, suggesting a new autoimmune reaction from the vaccine.

For me personally, the side effects from the vaccine were multitudes worse thani b6
| b6 i But
my vaccine reaction in: b6 iwas the worst experience of my life, and it seemed like nobody

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

£ AUTHON: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and are confident the content is safe.
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From: i b6 i

Sent: 4/12/2021 4:11:47 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=94807ce146e045d4b61655da26a0c246! b6 !

Subject: Re: Neurological reaction to vaccine.

Good morning!

[ would say my symptoms persist, but for today (I qualify my answer because things seem to change on a whim) [ would not
classify any as severe. [ am able to live my life, albeit with some weakness that remains on the left side. Brain fog seems
improved, but not back to 100%.

Internal vibrations last for seconds and seem to mostly occur in my legs.

Neuropathy in both feet

Random nerve pain (warmth, sharp pain, crawling sensation) left arm, left leg, and right thigh.

Left arm numbness from bicep to fingertips is constant

Left hand tremor occurs sporadically but seems mostly resolved (for the last three days). When I wake up in the morning the
tremor 1s there but mostly dissipates once [ am fully awake.

Left leg weakness (I feel unstable at times) continues and numbness from mid thigh to foot.

A new symptom is muscle twitching in my left leg lower quad

Muscle twitching in both calves, but intensity has reduced

Scalp numb from back of skull to forehead (above eyes)

Occasional quick Sharp searing pain in my head mostly on my left side above my ear region and occasionally on the right side.
Facial paraesthesia continues 24/7. My lips burn 24/7 and I have developed nerve pain and intense itching right under my
bottom lip in a place where [ used to get cold sores all the time. The skin peels like a sunburn. There are times I feel like
someone slapped my face - nerve pain?

Facial twitching has greatly reduced as has the hot nerve pain that was occurring under my eyes.

My vision still gets blurry, but [ have dry eyes and that could be the culprit

The pain in my upper right back (from spine to scapula) is nearly resolved and a non-issue at this point.

Occasional burning in my inner ear, but this has reduced as well to occur every few days
The internal quaking has reduced and has not returned for about 3 days. This internal feeling is akin to anxiety
[ am still extremely constipated

[ have fleeting moments of dizziness and I am going to have my blood pressure checked. [ know some people have complained
of high blood pressure,; b6

Stress, of course, makes everything worse

My biggest concern is the one no one can answer at this point: Will I develop an autoimmune disease, ALS, Parkinson’s, or
dementia years down the road because of this vaccine reaction?

Farinaz, [ appreciate you and your efforts to dig for answers,

On Apr 11, 2021, at 2:49 PM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6
wrote:
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How are your symptoms?are they still severe?

Farinaz

From:i b6 g
Sent: Sunday, April 11, 2021 5:47:32 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]; b6
Subject: Re: Neurological reaction to vaccine.

Hello, Dr. Safavi!
Somehow I overlooked your email dated April 3 and found 1t while looking back through my emails today for
something completely unrelated to my health. [am so glad I found it!

Because every test | have had to datei b6 iis there a necessity fori b6 i

[ am always open to a televisit with you (I am sorry I missed the opportunity you mentioned in your email). [
am also willing to fly to NIH if there 1s great benefit to be obtained. [ am hopmg that with the ROI you would
be able to converse with my neurologist, b6 i

Thank you for what you are accomplishing - this is no small feat!

b6 i

On Apr 3,2021, at 1:48 PM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
b6 iwrote:

| am also wondering do you have the pOSSIbIlIty to travel and come to NIH?(we
are expanding our protocol and there might be a small chance we can bring you
here for further evaluation)

Regarding the blood sample,can you please contact Amanda and send us
medical release form and schedule the consent then we can send you a kit to
collect blood sample?

Thank you very much

Farinaz

PS;l might be able to talk to you through televisit this week let me know does
Tuesday work for you?

Farinaz

From:i b6

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:44:03 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6
Subject: Re: Neurological reaction to vaccine.
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Hello Dr. Safavi,
Thank you for following up with me.
Since we last spoke on our Telehealth meeting my symptoms are the following:

Increased numbness - left arm and left hand from bicep to fingertips 24/7.
Right index finger is numb (hot) and other right hand fingers are slightly numb.

Nerves firing in both calves 24/7

Neuropathy in both feet 24/7 with fluctuating intensity

Global scalp pressure and tingling from base of neck to forehead with fluctuating
intensity

Nerves fire hot on left side of scalp behind left ear. Intermittent hot or painful
nerves (stabbing pain) in my head or near temple.

Intermittent buzzing (I don’t know how else to describe this feeling) in limbs or in
my fcet that lasts seconds and thcn goes away.

unable to focus my attention, which is a problem asal | b6
Bilateral facial paraesthesia with hot nerves firing under right eye, on the corner
of left eye. Numb lips 24/7 with nerves firing around my mouth. Occasionally.

My smile is normal.

Recently, 1 have been concerned by a slight hand tremor that has developed in my
left arm and hand. 1have days where I have an internal quaking that is through
my entire body. The other night I woke up out of a sound sleep to a feeling that I
was sinking into myself (I don’t know how to explain it) and then my entire leg
jumped. And then that feeling again and my left arm jumped. My first thought
was “am [ going to have convulsions?” My hand jumped my foot twitched - all
involuntarily. I got up and moved around before gomg back to bed. This has not
reoccurred, but now b6 i

Nerves fire all over my body like little pin pricks (sometlmes feels like itching). 1
had something similar many years ago during a stressful time, but it resolved.

My energy level is normal. T have noticed that I have several “good days” in
succession and then a string of 3-5 days where I am weak, the internal quaking is
nearly intolerable and the tremor in left arm and hand is increased.

I had my; b6
0
I am sending medical releases to Amanda so you can gain access toi b6 |
1 b6 i

THANK YOU for your effort and energy!
I appreciate you.

b6

P.S. Is there blood work you would want from me?
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On Mar 26, 2021, at 6:47 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
b6 iwrote:

Hope all is well.l am writing to follow up with you about your symptoms
and get update how you are doing.

Please let me know

Best

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD
Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology
NINDS, NIH, Bethesda, MD

From:: b6 :
Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2021 4:04 AM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Re: Neurological reaction to vaccine.

Hello! | am attaching a file with a summary letter of my journey since

documents ofi b6
i b6 |
i b6 i| look forward to our
meeting on Monday at 11:00AM ET.

Thank you so much!

On Mar 10, 2021, at 4:44 PM, Safavi, Farinaz

(NIH/NINDS) [E]; b6 iwrote:
Dear, b6 |
I am really sorry to hear about your illness; ____b6

is correct.We started an effort at NIH to look into
neurological complications of the covid vaccine.
we can schedule a televisit in a mutual convenient
time and discuss your symptoms.

In a meanwhile,you can send me a summary of
your disease and work up you already had since
vaccination.

I have an available spot in my schedule on Friday
at 1pm ET and Monday at 11am ET.
Please let me know the tine works for you.
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Best Regards,
Farinaz

Farinaz

<A81A3AF1FFOB4A2D87B1A640FD6A1814.png>
From:i b6 i
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 1:07:30 PM
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

b6

Subject: Neurological reaction to vaccine.

i b6 1;told me you graciously offered a
consultation related to neurological symptoms post-
vaccine to the others in our “group”. | had 1st dose of

I now experience bilateral facial paraesthesia,
Left leg/ arm numbness and weakness. Neuropathy in
hands, feet. Scalp pressure. Brain fog.

| would love to connect with you as! b6 _isaid you
were incredibly helpful to a situation that no one else
seems to acknowledge.

Thank you,

b6

Sent from my iPhone
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From: b6

Sent: 3/11/2021 1:46:08 AM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=94807ce146045d4b61655da26a0c246! b6 |

Subject: Re: Neurological reaction to vaccine. T

Thank you so much, Farinaz!
I will take your available spot on Monday at 11:00AM ET. I will send you my medical information by this
Friday morning so you may have time to review. I look forward to meeting you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 10, 2021, at 4:44 PM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6
wrote:
Deari b6 |

into neurological complications of the covid vaccine.
we can schedule a televisit in a mutual convenient time and discuss your symptoms.

In a meanwhile,you can send me a summary of your disease and work up you already had
since vaccination.

| have an available spot in my schedule on Friday at 1pm ET and Monday at 11am ET.
Please let me know the tine works for you.

Best Regards,
Farinaz

Farinaz

From:! b6
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 1:07:30 PM
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E}i b6
Subject: Neurological reaction to vaccine.

Hello!
i b6 itold me you graciously offered a consultation related to neurological symptoms post-

vaccine to the others in our “group”. Thad 1st dose of Moderna oni_ b6 _iand presented at the

I now experience bilateral facial paraesthesia,
Left leg/ arm numbness and weakness. Neuropathy in hands, feet. Scalp pressure. Brain fog.

seems to acknowledge.
Thank you,

b6
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Sent from my iPhone
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From: i

b6 '

Sent: 3
To: S

/16/2021 10:25:47 PM
afavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

Subject: Re: Kit

I will, thanks. T hope you are right that I will continue to improve.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 16, 2021, at 3:00 PM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6

wrote:

Please

keep me in loop how your symptoms ho in a couple of weeks.

Farinaz

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device
Get Qutlook for Android

From:i

b6 i

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 2:47:29 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 i

Subject

Thanks Farinaz. I continue with milder symptoms for the past week or two. This remains at a

: Re: Kit

stable level with occasional flare ups. I hope it will continue to improve.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 16, 2021, at 11:40 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

b6 iwrote:

Thank you for sending the paper.

| agree that molecular mimicry is a well known mechanisms for potential autoimmune
response post infection and vaccination but those immune responses are usually
delayed type immune response requiring weeks to develop.

Following speaking with several people with post vaccine reactions similar to your
condition, | think the type of immune response we see here is not delayed type immune
reaction since it happens acutely and very close to inoculation time. Unfortunately, we
still at the beginning of this road to know and understand more about COVID itself and
new mRNA vaccine.

Hope all is better with your symptoms.

Best

Farinaz

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD
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Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology
NINDS, NIH, Bethesda, MD

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 1:39 PM
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Re: Kit

Thanks Farinaz.
Have you seen this?

https://iwww.nchi.nlm.nih.gov/ipmc/articles/PMC7833091/

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 16, 2021, at 9:30 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

b6 iwrote:

Hi b6

Amanda sent you a kit for blood.Just to let you know.
Farinaz

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD
Division of Neurocimmunology and Neurovirology
NINDS, NIH, Bethesda, MD

From:i b6
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 9:58:39 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6

Cc: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6

That will be fine. | will await the instructions from Amanda for the blood

sample.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 10, 2021, at 4:52 PM, Safavi, Farinaz
(NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 iwrote:

We can meet on Friday 2pm ET. if it works for you | will

send you the link.
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Regarding Blood samples | leave to Amanda answer
your gquestions.

Best

Farinaz

From:: b6
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 7:44:51 PM
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

i b6 H

Cc: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]
b5
Subject: Re:! b6

Friday would be fine. What time? Please send me the
blood instructions and kit and | will send you a sample.
Redtop serum separator? Spun or not spun down? Also,
the radiologist said you could open the program using
my user name and password

b6

Thanks for everything.

. -~

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 10, 2021, at 4:38 PM, Safavi,
Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
; b6 iwrote:

Hii b6 |
information.! cc Amanda in the email
since | am not sure we can access your

i am so glad to hear your symptoms has
been improving.lt woukd be great if we
can collect some blood. Can you get
blood draw and send us some
serum? We also may be able to
send you a kit for blood deaw.! leave
it to Amanda for further advice.

it wod be great we do another short

follow up televist in next afew days
in a mutual convenient time.
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Friday afternoon works for
me.Please let me know and | will
send you the link.

Best Regards

Farinaz

From:i b6 :

b6

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021
4:44:39 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
b6 ;
Subject:: b6

Hi Farinaz,

My user name is

b6

Password is! b6
Let me know if it works. If not, i'signed "~

a release of records forg b6

It is in my electronic chart with you.
Thanks so much,

b6

PS my symptoms are starting to be less
severe. | hope itis a trend. If you want a
blood sample, let me know.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: b6

Sent: 6/28/2021 7:47:35 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=94807ce146e045d4b61655da26a0c246§_ ,,,,,,, b 6

Subject: Re: Update

Attachments: 1213B1F4B7F0494E98CED431FDABEALB.png; F519BD1908004E6580CE44136DC207F4.png;
D898F569B48A4F49A0764AE3ATEISBOA . png

Hello,
That sounds like a plan! I finished: b6 il will fill those out and get them back to you.
Thank you!
On Mon, Jun 28, 2021, 3:00 PM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 'wrote:
Hii b6
1 discussed your case in our meeting and I would like to bring you back 3 months after: b6

b6

Can you please fill out attached file and send it back to me. It would be great if you can approximately score
those items from the time you saw us at NIH and one scoring for today.

Thank you!

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD
Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology

NINDS, NIH, Bethesda, MD

From:: b6

Sent: Wednesday, June 23,2021 7:27 AM
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Re: Update

Good morning,
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Ok! I was just curious. I'm doing pretty good, my extremities feel weak and fatigue easily right now, especially
my arms and that has been constant for about the last 2-3 weeks. I have bouts of facial tingling and
derealization, but it is much less. A follow up sounds good.

Thank you,
b6
On Wed, Jun 23, 2021, 7:21 AM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 Lwrote:
b6 |
g b6 isince | think we should see you
as a follow up in some weeks.
How are you doing?
Farinaz
From:; b6
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 7:14:32 AM
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6

Subject: Re: Update

Hello!

1 did have a question too, as to the! b6  ido we think they need to be rechecked? Or is there something
we can do to! b6 i

Thank you,

b6

On Wed, Jun 16, 2021, 1:15 AM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] b6 ‘wrote:

Hi,

b6 l will let you know when | have update.

REL0000230434



Thanks

Farinaz

From:: b6

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 6:45:56 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6
Subject: Re: Update

Hello,

I'have had a good stretch of days, the only symptoms that have been coming and going are my arms feel

weak, the derealization comes and goes and my eyes are still very sensitive to light, also the POTS is still

there, but definitely feel it is less frequent.

b6

b6

Thank you,

b6

On Mon, Jun 14, 2021, 2:39 AM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]g

b6 wrote:

................................

How are you doing?please update me with your symptoms.

Thanks

Farinaz

From:; b6
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 4:02:44 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6

Subject: Update

Good morning!
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I just wanted to check in, I'm feeling likei b6 thelping in some ways, but not in others. Last
week the burning in my temples and across my face came back for about 3 days, but that went away,

but my eyes and vision are still off some, especially in lower light. I did take b6
b6 ‘I'm just trying things at this point. Also,
did you have a chance to look at the bloodwork,i b6 i just

wondering your thoughts.

Thank you!

b6
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From: b6

Sent: 3/14/2021 7:59:49 AM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=94807ce146e045d4b61655da26a0c246: b6 |

Subject: Re: Neurological reaction to vaccine.

Attachments: | b6

Hello! Tam attaching a file with a summary letter of my journey since getting the Moderna vaccine on

b6 Additionally, I have included documents of all the blood work and: b6
b6

b6 i1 look forward to our meeting on Monday at 11:00AM ET.

Thank you so much!

L..b6 i
On Mar 10, 2021, at 4:44 PM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6
wrote:
Dear, b6 ]

I am really sorry to hear about your illness.; be lis correct.We started an effort at NIH to look

into neurological complications of the covid vaccine.
we can schedule a televisit in @ mutual convenient time and discuss your symptoms.

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
i b6 itold me you graciously offered a consultation relat_e;_q_ to neurological symptoms post-

vaccine to the others in our “group”. I had 1st dose of Moderna on: b6 iand presented at the
Emergency Room with stroke-like symptoms on S

I now experience bilateral facial paraesthesia,

Left leg/ arm numbness and weakness. Neuropathy in hands, feet. Scalp pressure. Brain fog.

I would love to connect with you as Danice said you were incredibly helpful to a situation that no one else
seems to acknowledge.

Thank you,

b6
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Sent from my iPhone
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From: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

Sent: 5/25/2021 3:26:22 PM

To: b6
Subject: RE: Update

e e

Vs i e

Thank you for tJhe update.

b6

I am still hoping your symptoms gradually improve. Please update me intermittently and | will discuss your case as well.

| will be out of office for next 2 weeks with limited access to email.
Best

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD
Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology
NINDS, NIH, Bethesda, MD

From:i b6

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 7:33 AM
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Update

Good morning!

| just wanted to check in, I'm feelinglike: b6 ihelping in some ways, but not in others. Last week the burning
in my temples and across my face came back for about 3 days, but that went away, but my eyes and vision are still off
some, especially in lower light. | did take! b6

b6

b6
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From: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/O= EXCHANGELABS/OU EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

Sent: 3/11/2021 1:06:58 PM
To: i b6 i
CC: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E] [fo= ExchangeLabs/ou Exchange Admmlstratlve Group

the release form and we WIII gcti b6 ibut we have not receiv cd 51gncd
medical record release form enabling our team to ask your medical record directly from your health care

provider.

If you do not have access to the form Amanda can send you agam.
I certainly need infornation from your visits at the onset of your symptoms.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best Regards,

Farinaz

From:: b6 :

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 9:58:39 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6

Cc: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6
Subject: Re:| i b6 ;

That will be fine. I will await the instructions from Amanda for the blood sample.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 10, 2021, at 4:52 PM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6
wrote:

We can meet on Friday 2pm ET. if it works for you I will send you the link.
Regarding Blood samples 1 leave to Amanda answer your questions.

Best

Farinaz

From:i b6

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 7:44:51 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: bé i

Cc: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) (EL: b6
Subject: Re:i b6 i

REL0000230754



Friday would be fine. What time? Please send me the blood instructions and kit and T will send
you a sample. Redtop serum separator? Spun or not spun down? Also, the radiologist said you
could open the program using my user name and password

b6

Thanks for everything.
i b6 i

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 10, 2021, at 4:38 PM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
E b6 i wrote:

I am so glad to hear your symptoms has been improving. It woukd be great if we
can collect some blood. Can you get blood draw and send us some serum?

We also may be able to send you a kit for blood deaw 1 leave it to Amanda for
further advice.

It wod be great we do another short follow up televist in next afew days in a
mutual convenient time.

Friday afternoon works for me.Please let me know and I will send you the link.
Best Regards

Farinaz

From:i b6 :
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 4:44:39 PM
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6
Subject: Ambra | Home

Hi Farinaz,

You may be able to access; b6 ithrough this site.

My user name: b6 i

Password is b6 _

Let me know 1f it works. If not, I signed a release of records fori b6 i is in
my electronic chart with you.

Thanks so much,

b6

PS my symptoms are starting to be less severe. I hope it is a trend. If you want a blood
sample, let me know.
Sent from my iPhone
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From: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=94807CE146E045D4B6 1GSSDA26AOC246'

Sent: 3/9/2021 11:11:34 PM
To: i b6
Subject: RE: medical record link

Sure,that works.
Will send you the link shortly

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD
Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology
NINDS, NIH, Bethesda, MD

Sent: Tuesday, March 9,20216:10 PM
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Re: medical record link

Great. Can you do Thursday at 2:00?
Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 9, 2021, at 12:13 PM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]§

b6

iwrote:

Friday is a very busy for me. Thursday afternoon between 1:30pm to 3pm works for me.Let me know if it

works and | will send you the link.
Best

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD

Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology

NINDS, NIH, Bethesda, MD

From:i b6 i

Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 10:30 AM
To: Safavi, Farinaz {NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Re: medical record link

Dr. Safavi,

Would you be available to speak Thursday or Friday at your convenience?
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Thank you.
b6 :

On Sat, Mar 6, 2021 at 6:34 PM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]; b6 Ewrote:

........................

Thank you for an update. Of course,l would be happy to answer your questions.Do
you like to set up a short e-meeting to talk?
Best

Farinaz

<8BFO608204FA48AF83BCACI93A4D36994.png>
From:: b6 i
Sent: Saturday, March 6, 2021 6:25:39 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]! b6 :
Subject: Re: medical record link '

Dr. Safavi,

Thank you for speaking with me on Wednesday and discussing my reaction to the second
covid vaccine. | did receive an email from Amanda requesting my medical record and consent.
| have some questions about the clinical study that | would like to discuss with you. Feel free
to contact me and | hope you have a nice weekend.

Thank you.

On Thu, Mar 4, 2021 at 6:20 PM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]; b6 i
wrote:

| spoke with the team and we would like to bring you to NiH for further evaluations.i believe
Amanda{our research nurse) already sent you the link for consent and starting the
process.Please let me know if you have any guestions.

Best Regards

Farinaz
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From: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHFZSSPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=94807CE146EO45D4BG1GSSDA26AOC246§ b6 i

Sent: 3/22/2021 8:30:18 PM

To: b6
Subject: RE: medical record link

Hi,

We just received your medical records not the imagings.
Thanks

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD
Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology
NINDS, NIH, Bethesda, MD

From: b6
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 4:20 PM
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS} [E]

Subject: Re: medical record link

Hi,
Amanda told me that she received my imaging and health record today and that she sent them to you.
Please let me know if you got them.

Thanks

b6 iwrote:

- Amanda already requested your records.If you can bring the imaging that would be great.If not | still prefer to see you
- and we get the imaging whenever its available.

No worries!
. See you on Tuesday

Farinaz
Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD

- Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology

~ NINDS, NIH, Bethesda, MD

REL0000230797



. From:; b6 g
- Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2021 9:21 PM
. To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Re: medical record link

Hi,

I sent Amanda my medical release paperwork last week. So she should have submitted that already. | can try to go to
. the hospital and get the imaging; however, | cannot guarantee that this can be done on such short notice. If | cannot
get the imaging by tomorrow, should be postpone my appointment on Tuesday until you receive them or | am able to

get my imaging?

b6 i

~ Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 21, 2021, at 9:07 PM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]; b6 iwrote:

Hope all is well.

| would like to ask if you can please bring imagings CD with you for your appointment on Tuesday.We
also have not received any of your medical recotds yet {I was told it takes 10-14 days) and it may be
helpful if you can bring the reports with you.

Thank you

Farinaz

From:; b6 i
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021, 6:10 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Re: medical record link
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Great. Can you do Thursday at 2:007?

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 9, 2021, at 12:13 PM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]; b6
wrote:

Friday is a very busy for me. Thursday afternoon between 1:30pm to 3pm works for
me.Let me know if it works and | will send you the link.

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

On Sat, Mar 6, 2021 at 6:34 PM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
b6 iwrote:

Thank you for an update. Of course,l would be happy to
answer your questions.Do you like to set up a short e-meeting
to talk?

Best

Farinaz

<8BF0608204FA48AF83BCACS3A4D36994.png>

From:i b6 :
Sent: Saturday, March 6, 2021 6:25:39 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6
Subject: Re: medical record link

Dr. Safavi,

Thank you for speaking with me on Wednesday and discussing my
reaction to the second covid vaccine. | did receive an email from
Amanda requesting my medical record and consent. | have some
guestions about the clinical study that | would like to discuss with
you. Feel free to contact me and | hope you have a nice weekend.

Thank you.

On Thu, Mar 4, 2021 at 6:20 PM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
b6 iwrote:

Deari b6 i

| spoke with the team and we would like to bring you to NIH for
further evaluations.| believe Amanda{our research nurse) already
sent you the link for consent and starting the process.Please let me
know if you have any guestions.
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Best Regards

Farinaz
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From: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=94807CE146E045D4B6 16550A26AOC246 b6

Sent: 6/26/2021 6:07:08 PM

To: b6

Subject: Re: Update

MBS T .
Your b6 lresult return yesterday andj b6 !
pIeas’é”IéI"'r'ﬁé’Rﬁow if you have any question.

Farinaz

Farinaz

From:i b6

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 7:27:13 AM

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
i b6
On Wed, __J__l_g_n 23,2021, 7:21 AM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] b6 Iwrote:
b6 i
| b6 isince | think we should see you as a follow
up in some weeks.
How are you doing?
Farinaz
From: b6
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 7:14:32 AM
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]I b6

Subject: Re: Update

Hello!
1 did have a question too, asto the b6  ido we thmk they need to be rechecked? Or is there something we
can do to | b6

Thank you,

i b6

On Wed, Jun 16, 2021, 1:15 AM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]I b6 wrote:
 Hi,
_Thanks for the update.This is a good news that severity of your symptoms has subsided.i b6
b6 1 will let you know when | have update.
“Thanks
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Farinaz

. From:i b6
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 6:45:56 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]g b6
~ Subject: Re: Update

Hello,
- Thave had a good stretch of days, the only symptoms that have been coming and going are my arms feel
- weak, the derealization comes and goes and my eyes are still very sensitive to light, also the POTS is Stlll

-~ there, but definitely feel it is less frequent.; b6
b6
. Thank you,
B b6
On Mon, Jun 14, 2021 2:39 AM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]; b6 L wrote:
- Hii e

HdW'é"r'é'S}"dG'aalng’?please update me with your symptoms.

Thanks

Farinaz

From:! b6

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 4:02:44 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6

Subject: Update

Good morning!

I just wanted to check in, I'm feeling like b6 thelping in some ways, but not in others. Last week
the burning in my temples and across my face came back for about 3 days, but that went away, but my eyes
and vision are still off some, especially in lower light. I did take: b6
b6 :I'm just trying things at this point. Also, did you have a chance to
- look at the bloodwork,; b6 1just wondering your thoughts.
~ Thank you!
| b6
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From: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=94807CE146E045D4B61655DA26A0C246i b6 i

[ O P |

Sent: _6/28/2021 7:00:08 PM
To: b6
Subject: RE: Update

Attachments: WHO scale post-COVID.docx

| discussed your case in our meeting and | would like to bring you back 3 months afteri b6 i
b6

Can you please fill out attached file and send it back to me. It would be great if you can approximately score those items
from the time you saw us at NIH and one scoring for today.

Thank you!

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD
Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology
NINDS, NIH, Bethesda, MD

From:; b6

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 7:27 AM
To: Safavi, Farinaz {NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Re: Update

Good morning,

Ok! I was just curious. I'm doing pretty good, my extremities feel weak and fatigue easily right now, especially my arms
and that has been constant for about the last 2-3 weeks. | have bouts of facial tingling and derealization, but it is much
less. A follow up sounds good.

Thank you,

bé

On Wed, Jun 23, 2021, 7:21 AM Safavi, Farinaz {(NIH/NINDS) [E]g b6 Ewrote:

b6 isince | think we should see you as a

follow up in some weeks.
How are you doing?

Farinaz

From:i b6

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 7:14:32 AM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] <farinaz.safavi@nih.gov>
Subject: Re: Update

Hello!
| did have a question too, as to thei b6 | do we think they need to be rechecked? Or is there something we can
do toi b6
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Thank you,

i b6
On Wed, Jun 16, 2021, 1:15 AM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]; b6 Ewrote:
Hi, ..................................
Thanks for the update.This is a good news that severity of your symptoms has subsided.. b6 |
i pe____ il will let you know when | have update.
Thanks
Farinaz
From:: b6
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 6:45:56 PM
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]E b6 E

Subject: Re: Update

Hello,
| have had a good stretch of days, the only symptoms that have been coming and going are my arms feel weak,
the derealization comes and goes and my eyes are still very sensitive to light, also the POTS is still there, but

definitely feel it is less frequent.; b6
Thank you,
b6 s
On Mon, Jun 14, 2021, 2:39 AM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]; b6 iwrote:
Hif b6 |
How are you doing?please update me with your symptoms.
Thanks
Farinaz
From:; b6
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 4:02:44 PM
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]; b6

Subject: Update

Good morning!

| just wanted to check in, I'm feeling like! b6 ihelping in some ways, but not in others. Last week
the burning in my temples and across my face came back for about 3 days, but that went away, but my eyes
and vision are still off some, especially in lower light. | did takei b6
b6 iI'm just trying things at this point. Also, did you have a chance to look at
the bloodwork, b6 ijust wondering your thoughts.
Thank you!

i b6 i
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Date

Over the past 7 days, how much difficulty have you had with
the following:

Standing for long periods such as 30 minutes?

Taking care of your household responsibilities?

Learning a new task, e.g. learning how to get to a new place?

Joining in community activities (e.g. festivities, religious, other)?

Being emotionally affected by your health problems?

Concentrating on doing something for ten minutes?

Walking a long distance such as a kilometre (or equivalent)?

Washing your whole body?

Getting dressed?

Dealing with people you do not know?

Maintaining a friendship?

Your day-to-day work/school?

Total Score

Score:

0 No Difficulty

1 Mild Difficulty

2 Moderate Difficulty

3 Severe Difficulty

4 Extreme Difficulty or Cannot do

REL0000230802.0001



From: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

Sent: 2/19/2022 3:58:40 PM
To: b6 :
cc: Nahar, Kymani (NIH/NINDS) [C] [/fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Follow-up Visit Week 3/28/22

b6

Research results takes months and we suggest to all of our patients to get care from community physicians.

| am really sorry about what happened to you but | also would like to mention that the vaccine has been administered to
millions of people with very good safety profile. Development of rare side effects may happen in a very small group of
patients with any medication or vaccination which depends on many factors.

| do not have any knowledge, experience and understanding about role of those diets and complements you mentioned
and generally any medication needs to be taken by clinical indication.

Hope it helps

Farinaz

From:: b6

Sent: Saturday, February 19, 2022 10:48 AM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Cc: Nahar, Kymani (NIH/NINDS) [C]

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Follow-up Visit Week 3/28/22

CALITHON: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and are confident the content is safe.

Hi Dr. Safavi,

| am feeling better from the beginning of this week. However, | still get quite tired by midday and typically nap, which is
not the case in my sick normal. | am also still getting headaches, especially if | exert myself. Is it normal to still be
b6

Thank you for elaborating on the tests. Are you planning on: b6 i
i b6

Dr. Safavi, is there absolutely anything else | can be doing to treat this? Do you have any speculation at all about the root

cause? | am at such a loss on how a healthy; b6  !can become so disabled after the vaccine. | need to make many
important life decisions and cannot because | do not know how much longer | will be sick for. This is the most
devastating thing to have ever happened to me and has ruined my life. | have not had a good day since | got this vaccine.

When do you think the research will come back? | am extremely desperate. It is very hard to watch mandates and mask
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requirements be lifted because | am nowi b6

do anything to get my life back. | am already eating an autoimmune and antihistamine diet, takingi

and various supplements. Please let me know.

Thank you,

On Sat, Feb 19, 2022 at 8:47 AM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]:

b6

iwrote:

How are you feeling?

Eand | got this vaccine in part to help protect others. | will

b6

b6

.~ Please let me know if you have further question

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD

. Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology

~ NINDS, NIH, Bethesda, MD

From: Nahar, Kymani (NIH/NINDS) [C]

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 1:10 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Re: Follow-up Visit Week 3/28/22

Sent from my IPhone
Kymani A. Nahar
Patient Care Coordinator lll

Clinical Monitoring Research Program

Frederick National Laboratory

REL0000230906



Leidos Biomedical Research, Inc.

Support to: National Institutes of Neurological Disorders and Stroke (NINDS)
9000 Rockville Pike, Bethesda

NIH/ Building 10, Room 7C103

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

Mobile:: b6 i

- Fax: 301.402.1007

b6

Notice: This email and any attachments to it are intended only for the identified recipient. It may contain proprietary or
otherwise legally protected information for Leidos Biomedical Research, Inc. Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this
. communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and
delete or otherwise destroy the e-mail and all attachments immediately.

Begin forwarded message:

From:: b6
Date: February 18, 2022 at 11:59:13 EST

To: "Nahar, Kymani (NIH/NINDS) [C]"} b6
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Follow-up Visit Week 3/28/22

CAUTION; This emall originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and are confident the content is safe.

Yes, could you aski b6
b6 i Thanks so much.
On Fri, Feb 18, 2022 at 11:28 AM Nahar, Kymani (NIH/NINDS) [Ch b6 iwrote:

That should be ok, 'l check and get back to you, Elaborate as far as how long? H s a clinieal
guestion about labs or testing 1°d be best to ask D, Safavt! Thanks
} 4
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Kymani N. Howard (C)

Patient Care Coordinator I

Clinical Monitoring Research Program Directorate (CMRPD)

Frederick National Laboratory for Cancer Research

Leidos Biomedical Research, Inc.

Support to: National Institutes of Neurological Disorders and Stroke (NINDS)
9000 Rockville Pike

NIH, Building 10, Room 7C103

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

Fax: 301.402.1137

b6
From:i b6
Date: Friday, February 18, 2022 at 11:09 AM
To: Kymani Howard! b6 i

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Follow-up Visit Week |3/28/22

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and are confident the content is safe.

Hi Kymani,

Happy Friday to you. Would April 1 work? Could you also elaborate oni b6 i
would like to prepare accordingly.

REL0000230906



Thank you,

DB

On Fri, Feb 18, 2022 at 8:29 AM Nahar, Kymani (NIH/NINDS) [C]E b6 'wrote:
Good Morning; b6
I'hope you’ve been well! Dr. Safavi would like to bring you back to the NIH for a visit the week on
3/28 fori b6 iDo you think you’d be available during that time? Thanks
so much!
Best,

Kymani N. Howard (C)

Patient Care Coordinator lii

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

e m————————

Office: b6

Fax: 301.402.1137

b6
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From: b6 i

Sent: 4/15/2021 12:33:55 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b81ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86ead6] b6 | Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS)
[E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group ~
(FYDIBOHFZBSPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=94807ce146e045d4b61655da2630c246§‘__-_

(NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o= ExchangeLabs/ou Exchange Administrative Group

Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine and-________l_)_t_i_ _________ :

Dr Nath

Thank you for all of your help and advice. I am sure he would consent if it only means giving permission to

: b6 E

T

Get Qutlook for 10S

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]; b6

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 9:29:53 PM

To:i b6 iSafavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 i Wiebold, Amanda
(NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 :

Yes, we would be interested ini b6 iWe would need to consent him and enroll him to our research

long a waiting list they have Smce these places require prolonged treatment it is often best to get the rehab closest to
home. In the end there is not much of a difference between most institutions.
Avi

From:: b6 i

Date: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 at 1:56 PM

To. Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 i Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
; b6 i

Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andi | b6 |

Dear Dr Nath,
Thank you for speaking with: b6 iyesterday. My understanding is that they will be

i b6 i you agreed withi b6 iand you recommendedi b6 ls
that correct? In regards to next steps after completion of the-

'Ethey plan to move him to rehab. In
your experience, is there a difference in potential outcome based on location and expertise of the rehab

facility? | heard that; b6 iis premier for this type of rehabilitation.
| appreciate all of your help and insights.

L_..b6 |

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]! b6 ;

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:49 PM

To:i b6 'SafaV| Farlnaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6

Subject Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and '
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“iAlso please share

my contact information wit{ b6 iso that he is not surprised when we contact him.

Avi

From:i b6

Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 3:43 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 iSafavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
b6 i

Subject: Fw: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and; b6 |

Dear Drs. Nath and Safavi,

b6 thas provided the permission (email below) to contact his neurologist at ! b6 i
b6 :

Thank you for all of your help!
Best regards,

[ be

From:i b6
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:37 PM

To:i b6

i b6 igive permission to b6 ito provide and share any medical information pertaining
to myself with Dr. Nath. signed b6 i -- Original Message -----

Fromi b6

To:i b6 E

Sent: Mion, 12 Apr 2031 13:57:26 -0400 (EDT)

Subject: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andil b6 |

Get Outlook for
0S4 b6

From: Nath, Avindra (NiH/NINDS) [E]i b6 i

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 12:55:26 PM

To:! b6 i

Cc:i b6 ;Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
b6 ;

Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 ;

b e et :

illness. With ipermission, we would be interested in talking to the
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neurologists taking care of him to see if there is anything we can do to help. | have copied Dr. Safavi who is a neurologist
working with me and interested in these issues.

Avi

Avindra Nath MD

Chief, Section of Infections of the Nervous System
Clinical Director,

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke
National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, MD

b 6 (Office)

(cell)

From:i b6

Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 1:45 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6

Ceil b6
Subject: COVID-19 Vaccine and b6 )

Dear Dr. Nath,

Appreciating your interest and expertise in regards to CNS Adverse events and the COVID-19 vaccines, | am writing in

regards tob6 In short, heisi b6 male who was otherwise healthy. He received his 2nd dose of the

Moderna vaccine oni b6 Oni b6 ‘he developed low back pain and numbness in his legs. On

i b6 the presented to the Emergency Departmentof; b6 idue to inability to walk, pain and

numbness in his lower extremities. i b6 ersterday he hadi b6 i
b6 i Today he was told his diagnosis is: b6
b6 | Heremains hospitalized with bilateral foot drop, inability to walk and mablllty to urinate. Since this is a very

rare adverse event, | thought it best to reach out to you or others at NIH to determine if there are further tests or
treatments that are appropriate. Any help or referrals would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you for your help.

b6
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From: b6 i
Sent: 9/2/2021 7:47:54 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

[E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b81ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86ead6§ b6 i
Subject: RE: WHO scale 2
Attachments: Cov-Sars-2 Vaccine Persistent Neuro Symptoms Survey 9-1.pdf; WHO scale 4 b6 i

Working Attachments...
WHO scale

Symptoms Survey

Sent from Mail for Windows

From:i b6

Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 10:15 PM
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS} [E]
Subject: Re: WHO scale 2

b6 My brain
vibration sensations got really bad and | got suuuuper depressed and ended up full on sobbing every day until | stopped.
lol.: b6 iFelt much better after | stopped.

| went downhilll the week of july 20th. | remember things just going downhill from there.

| continued to go downhill after my call with you both, My husband looked at me last week (still going downhill and
bedridden again, worse than when | went to the NIH)... and told me to: b6
b6 i1t definitely made
enough of a difference to where | am out of bed again.

My new favorite thing is this: b6 iLooks like the last couple weeks things leveled off.
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On Aug 20, 2021, at 7:37 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 iwrote:
Hif____bs

Thank you for updating me about your symptoms. Hopefully you cani b6 !
b6 i

I also would like to ask you is it possible you send me a couple of pieces of information about your

disease course

Thank you

Farinaz

From:i b6

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 11:31 AM
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Re: WHO scale 2

Thank you Dr Safavi.
You are SO smart. :)

I got way way sicker after meeting with you both... my husband recommended i b6
b6
b6 iHopeful that helps too.
Have left several messages with my new neurologist about! b6 thave yet to hear back.
b6
On Aug 18, 2021, at 9:19 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6
wrote:

Thank you very much for updated scale.l think | missed answering your email regarding

b6

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Best
Farinaz
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Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD
Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology
NINDS, NIH, Bethesda, MD

From:i b6 :

Sent: Saturday, August 14, 2021 12:24 PM
To: Safavi, Farinaz {NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: WHO scale 2

Updates to my scores

REL0000231016



Covid Vaccine Persistent Symptoms Survey

Survey Gathered from 382 patients suffering persistent neurological symptoms after receiving the Sars-Cov2
Vaccine in the United States - 8/31/21

Gender

il

Female 25

@ Male 2

20-30: 30-40: 40-50: 50-60:
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Bram of Covid Vaccine

# of Doses Received

& 1 dose ]
 Pfizer:

i :
w2 doses # Moderna
w Astra Zeneca:
&J:

# Sinevac:

2nd dose after
AE from first
dose
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Yes: 4% |

Don't know: 11% |

PRE-EXISTING HEALTH CONDITION:

NO: | 71%
Yes: .

Medical History

Are you the only one in your family to have a

persistent adverse reaction to the vaccine?
Yes: 142
No: 13

Have you had EBV in the past:
Yes: 30
No: 24

High Cholesterol pre vax:
No: 101

Yes: 23

Prior to Covid vaccination, have you
ever reacted to any previous vaccme»

you had recewed?

NO. . 94
Yis | %

Do you have any known mutations to the mthfr gene?
Never been tested: 93

Yes: 19

No: 13
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Constitutional
Fatigue:

Exercise Intolerance:
Insomnia:

Chills:

Night Sweats:
Excessive Sleep:
Weight Loss:

Neurologic

Paresthesia (burning, tingling):

Brain Fog:
Dizziness:

Persisting Headaches:
Nerve Pain:

Memory Loss:
Difficulty with Speech:
Paralysis:

310
178
109
60
43
43
37

263
255
217

166
165
95

29
14

HEENT

Tinnitus:

Visual disturbance / loss:

Sound Sensitivity:
Dry eyes:

Light Sensitivity:
Sore Throat:

Jaw Pain:

Respiratory:
Shortness of Breath:

Cough:

Cardiovascular:
Palpitations:
Tachycardia:

Chest Pain:

High Blood Pressure:
Low Blood Pressure:

Arrythmia:

130
109
53
50
41
37
34

110
26

180

119
115
52
42

17

Gastrointestinal
Nausea:

Diarrhea:

Abdominal Pain:
Dysphagia:

Heart Burn/Indigestion:
Bloody Stool:

Genitourinary/ Reproductive

Frequent Urination:
Irregular Menstrual Periods:

Endocrinologic
Heat Intolerance:
Adrenaline Surges:
Increased Thirst:
Hair Loss:

Disturbance in glucose levels:

115

60
77
12
53

46
58

97
80
64

41
29

Allergy/immunology
Lymphadenopathy:
New Food Allergies:

Musculoskeletal
Muscle Twitching:
joint Pain:

Muscle Aches:
Heaviness in Lower
Extremities:

Muscle Atrophy:
Swelling in Extremities:

Dermatologic

Skin Redness or Swelling:

Psychiatric
Depression:
Anxiety Attacks:

Hematologic

DVT:
Bulging Veins:

68
26

224
177
158

146

68
30

30

86
141

34
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SYMPTOMS TIMELINE AND OVERVIEW

When did symptoms begin?

POST 2 WEEKS:

2 WEEKS:

1 WEEK:

2-5 DAYS:

ZHRS-24HRS:

EDIATELY-2HRS: 10

REL0000231016.0001



Are you improving?
Staying the Same?
Getting Worse?

Improving

# Staying the Same /
evolving '

# Getting Worse

HELPING WITH SYMPTOMS:

Time

Rest

Supplements

Gentle Exercise
Anti-inflammatory Diet
Positive Outlook
Antihistamines
Meditation, vague nerve
exercise

Acupuncture

Distraction

Fasting

Ivermectin

Steroids

Red Light therapy
Miraviroc

Gabapentin
Antidepressants fluvox /
doxepin

IVIG

110
80
58
36
28
25
28

12
11

10

CAUSES SYMPTOMS TO WORSEN:

Lack of Sleep
Stress:
Overdoing:
Heat:

Menstrual Cycle:
Sunlight:
Humidity:

Heavy Endurance Training:

Unhealthy food:

Dairy:

Walking:

Gluten

Too much screen time:

Those with Neuropathy
warm water:

Those with Neuropathy
cold water:

Caffeine:

Greasy foods:

REL0000231016.0001

93
92
67
55
36
23
19
19
13
12
11
10

10
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Date

Standing for long periods such as 30
minutes?

Taking care of your household re-
sponsibilities?

Learning a new task, e.g. learning
how to get to a new place?

Joining in community activities (e.g.
festivities, religious, other)?

Being emotionally affected by your
health problems?

Concentrating on doing something
for ten minutes?

Walking a long distance such as a
kilometre (or equivalent)?

Washing your whole body?

Getting dressed?

Dealing with people you do not
know?

Maintaining a friendship?

Your day-to-day work/school?

Total Score

REL0000231016.0002



Score:

0 No Difficulty

1 Mild Difficulty

2 Moderate Difficulty

3 Severe Difficulty

4 Extreme Difficulty or Cannot do

Timeline Notes:

b6
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From: i b6

Sent: .4/11/2021 3:26:41 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Ei__r_gy_;)_ _________
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn= 94807ce146e045d4b61655da26a0c246 ________ b6 ,

Subject: Re: Negative reaction to Moderna Vaccme b6

3pm would be perfect.

Thanks so much!!!

b6

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Sunday, April 11, 2021, 8:22 AM, Safavy, Farmnaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] b6

Does Monday 2 or 3 pm work for you?

Farinaz

wrote:

From: | b6

Sent: Saturday, April 10, 2021 8:54:24 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]! b6 ;
Subject: Re: Negative reaction to Moderna Vaccine! b6

Ok no problem.
Is there another time next week that you are available?

.................................

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Sasturday, April 10, 2021, 7:37 PM, Satfavi, Farimar (NBE/NINDS) [E1 b6

wrods:

Actually we need ro have a dedicated 1hour tele-health visit.We can reschedule
if you can not make this time.

Farinaz

From:i b6

Sent: Saturday, April 10, 2021 7:35:27 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6
Subject: Re: Negative reaction to Moderna Vaccine! b6

Ok great.
I can’t thank you enough for taking the time to meet with me.

I’'m not sure how much time you have alloted.

REL0000231029



I have ai b6 i So I'll just go there and chat with
you while I am in the car.

Have a nice weekend

b6

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Saturday, April 10, 2021, 5:14 PM, Safavi, Farnaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
: b6 wWrote:

Yes 4/12 at 11am ET.l will send you microsoft team link shortly

Farinaz

From:! b6

Sent: Saturday, April 10, 2021 5:04:11 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6
Subject: Re: Negative reaction to Moderna Vaccine! b6

b6
Hi,
Yes | can meet monday at 11am. You are referring to
Monday 4/12 right?

Looking forward to meeting with you virtually!!!

b6

On Saturday, April 10, 2021, 04:38:47 PM EDT, Safavi, Farinaz
(NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 iwrote:

Hit b6

We can we meet next Monday at 11am?

Farinaz

From: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] b6
Sent: Saturday, April 3, 2021 4:40:00 PM
To:i b6 :
Subject: Re: Negative reaction to Moderna Vaccine! b6

Thank you for the information.We are in the process some
improvement in our workforce this week.l will get back to you later
to arrange a televisit.

Thank you for your patience.

REL0000231029



Best

Farinaz

From:i b6

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 8:55:25 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS)[E]i b6 :
Subject: Re: Negative reaction to Moderna Vaccinei b6 i
lliveini b6

b6

Thanks so much for getling back to me

b6

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Friday, April 2, 2021, 8:28 PM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS)
[E]: bé L wrote:

Hii b6 .

I am sorry to hear about your iliness.

Can you provide me with bellow information?
where do you live?

Have you had Hx of COVID infection by any
chance?

Thank you

Farinaz

From: b6

b6

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 6:32:37 PM
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

.......................... b6 Wieboid, Amanda
(NIH/NINDS) [E] b6 i
Subject: Negative raaction o Moderna Vaccine -

b6

Good evening Dr. Safavi & Amanda,

| am reaching out in hopes of connecling with
you regarding a negative reaction i am having
following 1 injection of Moderna vaccine. |
found your information on the CO-19 VASE
Family FB group i recently joined.

My story:

| had the moderna vaccine on! b6
left arm.

REL0000231029



Within 5 minutes | was experiencing a tingling
feeling in my throat. It only lasted about 5
minutes and subsided.

b6 ;
b6 ithey asked me to stay 30

minutes.

| waited the time and didn't feel anything bad,
so i continued home.

That evening i started to feel muscle aches,
nausea and back pain. | could not sleep that
night, started having rapid heart rate and

shorthess of breath
: b6 :

The increased heart rate
day along with the other symptoms mentioned.
In the evening i went to my bedroom upstairs
and attempted to change the sheets. | had an
episode of loosing vision ( all white) and
fainting loosing consciousness. When | woke
up i was on the floor of my bedroom not
knowing how i got there and having a really
hard time catching my breath.

| called my PCP office and they advised an ER

visit, so i went. At the ER, they: b6

b6

These same increased heart rate, shortness of
breath, tingling sensations all over body,
intense back pain continued for several more
days.

b6

| developed a rash all over my face and neck,
severe tinnitus and felt the tingling in my throat
again. Concerned about anaphylaxis, my
doctor sent me back to ER for evaluation. ER
doctor ! b6
b6

b6 imade me
super jittery but provided no symptom relief.
Dizziness, fatigue, muscle aches, lingling pain
in legs continue along with tingling in my
tongue which makes me very uncomforiable.

b6

At this point | am looking for some help in
diagnosing what is actually going on as my

REL0000231029



providers have not been able to figure this out.

Are you doing any virtual visits? | am currently

in b6 | am interested in joining any

...............................

research study you may be working on.

Thank you for listening and i look forward {o
connecting with you,

b6

REL0000231029



From: i b6

Sent: 4/12/2021 7:51:40 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b81ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86ead6i b6 |
[E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=94807ce146e045d4b61655da26a0c246! b6 !

cc: b6 i o
Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and;r ________ b§_'
Flag: Flag for follow up

i....b8

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 E

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:49 PM

To: b6 iSafavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6

Thanks. Would it also be possible for{ b6 ito provide that information directly toi b6 Also please share
my contact information WIthbGLSOthathEIS not surprised when we contact him.

v .. .

From:; b6

Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 3:43 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 :Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

: b6 i

Subject: Fw: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and[ b6 |

Dear Drs. Nath and Safavi,

b6 thas provided the permission (email below) to contact his neurologist at! b6 ;

b6

Thank you for all of your help!

t....b6

From:! b6
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:37 PM

To:i b6

| b6 igive permission tcnf b6 ito provide and share any medical information pertaining
to myself with Dr. Nath. signed: b6 é—- Original Message -----

Fromj b6 i

To: b6

Sent: Mon, 12 Apr 2021 13:57:26 -0400 (EDT)

Subject: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andeG ------------ :

REL0000231041



Get Outlook for
iOSi b6

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 12:55:26 PM

To:i b6

Ce b6 iSafavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
b6

Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine and myelitis

..........................

Terribly sorry to hearofi b6 lillness. With§

[— i

neurologists taking care of him to see if there is anyfhing we can do to help. | have copied Dr. Safavi who is a neurologist
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
To: Nath, Avindra {(NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6

REL0000231041



Cei b6 !

Subject: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 |

Dear Dr. Nath,

Appreciating your interest and expertise in regards to CNS Adverse events and the COVID-19 vaccines, | am writing in

Moderna vaccine onE b6 iOni b6 ihe developed low back pain and numbness in his legs. On
b6 ihe presented to the Emergency Department of b6 idue to inability to walk, pain and
numbness in his lower extremities.g b6 Yesterday he hadi b6 i

i b6 i Today he was told his diagnosis isi b6 i

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

Sent: . 8/14/2021 4:24:43 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHFZS’,SPDLT)/cn:Recipients/cn=94807ce146e045d4b61655da26a0c246§L b6 ,

Subject: WHOscale2 T i

Attachments: WHO scale 2.docx

Updates to my scores

REL0000231071



Date

Standing for long periods such as 30 minutes?

Taking care of your household responsibilities?

Learning a new task, e.g. learning how to get to a
new place?

Joining in community activities (e.g. festivities, reli-
gious, other)?

Being emotionally affected by your health prob-
lems?

Concentrating on doing something for ten
minutes?

Walking a long distance such as a kilometre (or
equivalent)?

Washing your whole body?

REL0000231071.0001



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

Sent: 6/28/2021 2:26:17 AM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=94807ce146e045d4b61655da26a0c246: b6 :

CcC: b6

Subject: Re: [External] Re: Fwd: COVID-Hello all,19 Vaccine andi b6 !

Hi,

| was on vacation last week.

b6

b6

If you need more info please let me know!

Thanks
b6

From: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]} b6 :
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 8:58:25 AM

o b6 B

Subject: RE: [External] Re: Fwd: COVID-Hello all,19 Vaccine and{ b6 i

Hi all,

Hope all is well.We are planning toi b6 iand | really appreciate if you can
provide us with b6
Thank you

Farinaz Safavi MD, PhD

Division of Neuroimmunology and Neurovirology
NINDS, NIH, Bethesda, MD

From:; b6
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 4:43 PM

REL0000231078



To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E];; b6

Cc:i b6
Subject: RE: [External] Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and

OK. I checked and we still had b6 i
I putin the order for it to be shipped.

i
i
i,

I will check back tomorrow to make sure it has been taken care of.

From: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 10:15 PM

b6

To:i
i b6

cei b6
Subject: Re: [External] Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and

Thank you; b6
Here is the address:
9000 Rockville Pike
Building 10 Room 7C120
Bethesda MD 20892
Attention Dr. Avi Nath

[ b6 |

Please let me know If you need further information.
Thank you
Farinaz

Frdm:§ b6

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 4:21:30 PM

To:i b6 iSafavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]E b6

Cc:| b6 :
Subject: RE: [External] Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and

OK let me check ong b6

A couple of things.
1. Where does it need to be shipped?
2. How does it need to be shipped?

From:| b6
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 8:55 AM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]; b6

iNath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]:

b6
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b6

¢l b6 i
Subject: Re: [External] Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6

Dear Farinaz’ ________________________
We will need to follow up with b6 tandi b6 thospital. | will write to them today.

From: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 8:26 AM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6
Cc:; b6

Subject: Re: [External] Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andgL b6

........................

Dear: b6 ,
| would like to follow up regarding b6 isince we have not received any
Really appreciate if you kindly update us.

Thank you

Farinaz

From: b6

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 7:53:04 AM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]! b6 i

Ce:i b6 iSafavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6
b6
Subject: Re: [External] Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andbs '''''''

How about 2pm EST?
Do you want me to call your office number?
Happy to Zoom as well, but | have no idea how to set that up.

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 12,2021, at 10:14 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 Ewrote:

Thanks for your quick reply. How about between 1-3 pm EST (Tuesday)?

Avi

From:i b6

Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 8:08 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6

Ce:i b6 i Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

. b6
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Sure. Just let me know when is a good time.
: b6

I did have our neuroimmunologists see him today and they orderedi b6

Thanks|

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 12, 2021, at 6:43 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]§ b6
wrote:

Please see correspondence below. | was wondering if we might be able to talk to you to
see if we can be of any help and |f§ b6 !mlght qualify for our research
protocol.
Thanking you.
Avi
Avindra Nath MD
Chief, Section of Infections of the Nervous System
Clinical Director,
National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke
National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, MD
b6 (Office)
(cell)
b6

From:: b6

Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 3:43 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 i Safavi, Farinaz
(NIH/NINDS) [EJ; b6 i

Subject: Fw: Fwd COVID-19 Vaccine and} | b6 |

Dear Drs. Nath and Safavi,

b6 thas provided the permission (email below) to contact his neurologist

b6

Thank you for all of your help!
Best regards

From:i b6
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:37 PM

REL0000231078



Toi b6 ;

Ii b6 igive permission toi b6 ito provide and share any
medical information pertaining to myself with Dr. Nath. signed@ b6 -
Original Message -----

From: b6

Tof ™ b6 j '

Sent: Mon, 12 Apr 2021 13:57:26 -0400 (EDT)

Get Outlook for

OS] b6
b6
From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 12:55:26 PM
To: b6
Cesi b6 iSafavi, Farinaz
(NIH/NINDS) TE]} b6

Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine and: b6 i

..........................

would be interested in talking to the neurologists taking care of him to see if there is
anything we can do to help. | have copied Dr. Safavi who is a neurologist working with
me and interested in these issues.

Avi

Avindra Nath MD

Chief, Section of Infections of the Nervous System
Clinical Director,

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke

National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, MD

b6

(Office)

(cell)
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From:: b6

Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 1:45 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6

Ceul b6 i

Subject: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6

Dear Dr. Nath,

Appreciating your interest and expertise in regards to CNS Adverse events and the
COVID-19 vaccines, | am writing in regards to-
who was otherwise healthy. He received his 2nd dose of the Moderna vaccine on

b6 iOni b6 ‘he developed low back pain and numbness in his
legs. On: b6 ‘he presented to the Emergency Department of! !
hospital due to inability to walk, pain and numbness in his lower extremities. | b6
b6 iYesterday he hadi b6
b6 iToday he was told his diagnosis is b6 ;
i b6 iHe remains hospitalized with bilateral foot drop, inability

to walk and inability to urinate. Since this is a very rare adverse event, | thought it best
to reach out to you or others at NIH to determine if there are further tests or
treatments that are appropriate. Any help or referrals would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you for your help.

REL0000231078
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From: b6

Sent: 4/19/2021 4:56:51 PM

To: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn Recipients/cn=4491ee2ae9804610899¢741100150540: b6 |

CcC: b6 T

Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine and|__ b6

Attachments: HPSCAN_20210419165201945_2021-04-19_165251652.pdf

Amanda

Please find the executed document | do not have a FAX # for the hospital ori b6 __ 1All of his treatment
has been at b6

_..b8

From: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 4:18 PM

o 2.

Subject: COVID-19 Vaccine andi, bé

b6

Hello. | work with Dr. Nath and Dr. Safavi at the National Institutes of Health in Bethesda Maryland. |

understand b6 lis interested in participating in our research study. | will help get him enrolled.

Attached you will find two forms.

A release of medical records. This form gives us permission to request and review medical records. Please

havei b6 ifill out the sections highlighted in yellow and return to me by secure email or fax. If he has

not had any tissue collection please write "NA" in that section. Please fill out one form for each facility.

The protocol consent form. Please only review this form at this time and write down any questions you

have. Do not sign until we talk on the phone. After you have reviewed the consent form we will schedule a
time to talk by phone. We will go over the consent form together and then you can sign it and send it back to
me by secure email or fax.

If you need to send any medical records to us directly you can attach them to this secure email. If you
personally have any imaging scans you can upload them directly to our radiology department using this link:
https.//www.cc.nih.gov/dcri/imaginglibrary.html

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Amanda Wiebold, BSN, RN, CNRN

Research Nurse Specialist

NIH/NINDS/Section of Infections of the Nervous System
10 Center Drive, Building 10/Room 7C107/MSC 1430
Bethesda, Maryland 20892
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Cell: ] b6 .| :

Fax: 301-408-5594

Email: b6

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 10:30 PM

To:i b6 i Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 Wiebold, Amanda
(NIH/NINDS) [E] b6 |

Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and; b6

Yes, we would be interested in' b6 {We would need to consent him and enroll him to our research

........

long a waiting list they have Slnce these places require prolonged treatment it is often best to get the rehab closest to
home. In the end there is not much of a difference between most institutions.
Avi

From:! b6
Date: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 at 1:56 PM
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NlNDS) [E]i b6 iSafavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

b6

‘Subject Re: Fwd: COVID- 19 Vaccine and

Dear Dr Nath,

Thank you for speaking withi b6 iyesterday. My understanding is that they will be

b6 {you agreed withi b6 and you recommended] b6 _ls
that correct? In regards to next steps after! b6 they plan to move him to rehab. In
your experience, is there a difference in potential outcome based on location and expertise of the rehab
facility? | heard that: b6 is premier for this type of rehabilitation.

| appreciate all of your help and insights.

..b6 ]

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]{ b6

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:49 PM

To:! b6 i Safavi, Farmaz(N|H/NlNDS) [E]: b6

Subject Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and; b6

iAlso please share

Avi

From:; b6

Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 3:43 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) 13} b6 iSafavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
b6

Subject: Fw: Fwd: COVID- 19 Vaccine and b6
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Dear Drs. Nath and Safavi,

b6 thas provided the permission (email below) to contact his neurologist: b6
b6

Thank you for all of your help!
Best regards,

bé

From: b6
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:37 PM

To| b6 E

Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and; b6

Ii b6 igive permission toi b6 ito provide and share any medical information pertaining
to myself with Dr. Nath. signed: b6 i-- Original Message -----

From:i b6

Toi b6 i

Sent: Mon, 12 Apr 2021 I13:57:26 -0400 (EDT)

Get Outlook for
i0Si b6

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 12:55:26 PM

To:: b6

Cc:i b6 i Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

b6 T

Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine and}L b6

Dear{ b6

Terribly sorry to hearofi, b6 iillness. Withi_ " "b6 " "ipermission, we would be interested in talking to the

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

REL0000231111



Clinical Director,
National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke
National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, MD

b 6 (Office)

(cell)

From:{ b6 i
Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 1:45 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6

Cc:i b6 5
Subject: COVID-19 Vaccine and: b6 i

Dear Dr. Nath,

Appreciating your interest and expertise in regards to CNS Adverse events and the COVID-19 vaccines, | am writing in

regardstoi | b6 i In short, heis a: imale who was otherwise healthy. He received his 2nd dose of the
Moderna vaccine on! b6 ____iOni | b6 ihe developed low back pain and numbness in his legs. On

b6 ‘he presented to the Emergency Department of b6 idue to inability to walk, pain and
numbness in his lower extremities. | b6 {Yesterday he had! b6

i b6 i Today he was told his diagnosis IS b6

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



REQUEST FOR MEDICAL INFORMATION FROM SOURCE QUTSIDE THE NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH

INSTRUCTIONS: Complete this form in its entirety and forwand directly o the requesting facility.
CC PATIENTIDENTIFICATION

{Fatient Namej {Patient Mumber)

b6

e ot By

? b6

{Name of Health Care Organization or Physician) {Phane Numbser)

AFax Numben

3 b6

P

[Gtreel Addressy Gty {Siatey

feane

INFORMATION REQUESTED
The purpose or need for disclosure: Review of clinical care and consideration for research study
NiH Requestor/Point of Contact: Amanda Wiebeld i b6

identify the specific items and related dates perfaining to the information o be released.

1. Medical Reports:

Laboratory resulis, clinic notes, and brain MR or head CT reporis fromi b6 (date(s).

! b6 L

Bend to) National Institutes of Health Clinical Center
National Institute of Neurolegical Disorders and Stroke OR
Building 10, Room 70103 Fax to: (301} 480-5584
10 CENTER DRIVE MSC 1430 Attr: Amanda Wiebold or
BETHESDA, MD 20882-1430 Dr. Bryan Smith
ATTENTION: Amanda Wiebold/ Dr. Bryan Smith

2. MRiscans on CD fromi b6 idate(s),

Send 1o National Institutes of Health Clinical Center
National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke
Building 10, Room 7103
10 CENTER DRIVE MSC 1430
BETHESDA, MD 20892-1430
ATTENTION: Amanda Wiebold! Dr. Bryan Bmith

3. Tissue/Pathology Siides from! b6 idate(s),

Bend o National Inshutes of Healh Chnical Cemier
Laboratory of Pathology
Building 10, Room 2B50
10 CENTER DRIVE MSC 1500 BETHESDA,
MD 20892-1500

AUTHORIZATION
t hereby authorize the release of the above-requested medical information.

-~ b6 B—
(Sig (Printed Name of Patient)

b6
{Date Signed)

o b6

“{Ghesl Address) City) Eae)

{Zip Code)

Patient identification Reguest for Medical Information From Source QOutside The

National Institutes of Heslth
NiH-1208 (8-17}

! P.A, 08-25-0089

|

REL0000231111.0001



From: b6 i

Sent: 4/27/2021 10:30:46 PM

To: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=ExchangeLlabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4491ee2ae9804610899c741100150540! b6 |

cc b6

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine and! b6

will do Amanda.

————— original Message -----
From: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]! b6

To: i b6 i

Great. So I will send a kit and instructions out to you on May 12th. You should receive it May 13th.
Then you can have your blood drawn sometime in the Tlast two weeks of May.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Amanda

From: } b6 i

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 6:18 PM

To: wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E] ! b6 5

Subject: Re: COVID-19 vaccine andi b6 !

i b6 i

Get outlook for i0S<https://aka.ms/oOukef>

From: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E] i b6 i
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 5:16:45 PM

To: ! bé i

i b6 !

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine and | bé i

Got it. It looks perfect. Thank you.

what was the date of i b6 ! We need to wait 4-6 weeks to collect blood so

Thanks,

Amanda

From: | b6 5

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 6:12 PM

To: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]! b6 i
i b6 .

Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine and{ b6___ i

Amanda

i b6 iasked that I scan and forward the attached consent form.

e ]

From: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 ;
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 8:19 AM

To: | b6 i

REL0000231112



Cc: i b6 i
Subject RE: COVID-19 Vaccine and! b6 i

Hello. would you be available Tuesday, April 27, 2021, at 1:00 PM EST (12:00 Noon CST)?

Thanks,
Amanda

————— Original Message-----
From: ! b6
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 3:19 PM

To: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E] b6

Geod :
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine and; b6 i

Dear Amanda _thank you for_your interest in my medical condition. Except for Monday Apr.

__'Thanks again. b6 i
————— original Message —————

From: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E] b6

To | !
06 i

; b6 i

26  10am-lpm
My phone number disi

I wanted to let you know that I requested records and imaging on Monday. would it be possible to
schedule a telephone call to review the consent? If you give me a few times that work for you next week

I can probably make one of the work!

Thanks,
Amanda

From: wWiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 1:03 PM

To: ! b6 !
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine and! b6

Thank you. I will track down a fax number.

Thanks,
Amanda

From: i b6 i

i b6

‘Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 12:57 PM
To:_ Wiebold. Amanda (NIH/NINDS)._[E]

b6

Amanda
Please find the executed. document. I do not have a FAX # for the hospital or-

b6
L S
Sent: Fr?déy, April 16 2021 4:18 PM
To: ! ;
! b6
EETT % s
i b6 !

'SUbject: COVID-19 Vaccine and? b6 1

REL0000231112



Hello. I work with Dr. Nath and Dr. safavi at the National Institutes of Health in Bethesda Maryland. I

understandi{ b6 'is dinterested in participating in our research study. I will help get him
enrolled.

Attached you will find two forms.

A release of medical records. This form gives us permission to request and review medical records.
Please have [ b6 |

fax. If he has not had any tissue collection please write "NA" in that section. Please fill out one
form for each facility.

The protocol consent form. Please only review this form at this time and write down any questions you
have. Do not sign until we talk on the phone. After you have reviewed the consent form we will schedule
a time to talk by phone. we will go over the consent form together and then you can sign it and send it
back to me by secure email or fax.

If you need to send any medical records to us directly you can attach them to this secure email. If you
personally have any imaging scans you can upload them directly to our radiology department using this
link:

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Amanda wiebold, BSN, RN, CNRN

Research Nurse Specialist

NIH/NINDS/section of Infections of the Nervous System
10 center Drive, Building 10/Room 7C107/MSC 1430
Bethesda, Maryland 20892

office

Fax: 301-408-5594

Email:

b6

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]

b6

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 10:30 PM

REL0000231112



To: | b6 :

i b6 isafavi,
Farinaz_ (NIH/NINDS) [E] -

b6 TWiebold, “Amanda (NIH/NINDSY TE] '
Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 vaccine and i | b6 |
Yes, we would be interested in| bé iwe would need to consent him and enroll him to

our research study for that purpose. Yes,! bé !is an excellent rehab center, however, early rehab is
important and am not sure how long a waiting 1ist they have. Since these p1aces require prolonged
treatment, it is often best to get the rehab closest to home. In the end there is not much of a

difference between most institutions.

Avi

From: ! b6 :
i 1) :

Date: wWednesday, April 14, 2021 at 1:56 PM
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]

56 !
b6 iSafavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] 5
b i
................ LI -
Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and!
Dear Dr Nath,
JThank vou for_ speaking with! . bé _ iyesterday. My understanding is that they will be
: b6 i you agreed with! b6 iang you recommended ! _iTs
that correct? In regards to next steps after ! bé i they plan to move him to
rehab. In your experience, is there a difference in_potential outcome based on location and expertise of
the rehab facility? I heard that i b6 iis premier for this type of
rehabilitation.
I appreciate all of your help and insights.
L....b6 ]
From:_ Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]
: b8 i
L..P8
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:49 PM
To: Fitzsimmons..Bill
i b6 | safavi,
Farinaz_ (NIH/NINDS) [EI
Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 vaccine andi b6 i
Thanks. would it also be possible fori ~~~"'B6 "ito provide that information directly to{ b6
Also please share my contact information withgm""_ggwm_iso that he is not surpr1sed when we €GRTACT h1m
Avi
From: ! b6 ;

i b6 i
Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 3:43 PM
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]

b6 iSafavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

b6

REL0000231112



Subject: Fw: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and myelitis

Dear Drs. Nath and safavi,

----------- b6 ihas provided the permission (email below) to contact his neurologist at ! b6
Thank you for all of your help!

Best regards,

L....b6 ]

From: ! bé i

b6 ;
Sent: Monday, April 12 2021 2:37 PM

To: | b6 i

i [+]3) i
Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 vaccine andi | b6 i

Ii b6 igive permission to b6 ito provide and share any medical information
pertaining to myse1f w1th Dr. Nath. signed! b6 i —- Ooriginal Message -----

From: | i

i b® !
To:L b6 i

Sent: Mon, 12 Apr 2021 13:57:26 -0400_(EDT) __

Subject: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6

Get outlook for

10Si

be

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]

b6

TO

b6

Sent: Monday, April 12

2021 12:55:26 PM

b®

Ccc:

b6

b6

isafavi,

Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

REL0000231112



b6

Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine and{ b6 | i
Dear{ b6 !
Terribly sorry to hear of! b6 iillness. with! b6 ipermission, we would be interested

in talking to the neurologists taking care of him to see 1f there 1s anything we can do to help. I have
copied Dr. Safavi who is a neurologist working with me and interested in these 1issues.

Avi

Avindra Nath MD

Chief, Section of Infections of the Nervous System
Clinical Director,

National Institute of Neurolegical Disorders and Stroke
National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, MD

b 6 (office)

(cell)

Erom:.! b6 i

b6 i
Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 1:45 PM
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]

b6

b6

cCe

Subject: COVID-19 Vaccine and{ b6
Dear Dr. Nath,

Appreciating your interest_and expertise in regards to CNS Adverse events and the COVID-19 vaccines, I am

writing in regards to! b6 i In short, he is ai b6 ‘male who was otherwise healthy. He received
his 2nd dose of the Moderna vaccine on| b6 ioni b6 ihe developed low_back pain ___
and numbness in his legs. oOni b6 ihe presented to the Emergency Department of i b6
hospital due to inability_to walk, pain _and numbness in his Tower extremities. ! b6

i b6 iYesterday he hadi bo

Today he was told his diagnosis is! b6 iHe remains

hospitalized with bilateral foot drop, inability to walk and inability to urinate. Since this is a very
rare adverse event, I thought it best to reach out to you or others at NIH to determine if there are
further tests or treatments that are appropriate. Any help or referrals would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you for your help.

b6

REL0000231112



From: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4491EE2AE9804610899C741 100150540 b6

Sent: 4/16/2021 9:18:38 PM

To:

CC: b6

Subject: COVID-19 Vaccine and; b6 |

Attachments: NIH-1208 Authorlzatlon for the Retease of Medical Information modified.pdf; 15-N-0125.2.Samples Only
Consent.pdf

b6

Hello. | work with Dr. Nath and Dr. Safavi at the National Institutes of Health in Bethesda Maryland. |

understand; b6 iis interested in participating in our research study. | will help get him enrolled.

Attached you will find two forms.

A release of medical records. This form gives us permission to request and review medical records. Please

have; b6 ifill out the sections highlighted in yellow and return to me by secure email or fax. If he has

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
https://www.cc.nih.gov/dcri/imaginglibrary.html

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Amanda Wiebold; BSN, RN, CNRN

Research Nurse Specialist

NIH/NINDS/Section of Infections of the Nervous System
10 Center Drive, Building 10/Room 7C107/MSC 1430
Bethesda, Maryland 20892

Fax: 301-408.-5504

Email:; b6

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 10:30 PM

To: b6 iSafavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) (E]: b6 i Wiebold, Amanda
(NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 ;

Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and; bé

[ ERSISR oAl .
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Yes, we would be interested in' b6 ‘We would need to consent him and enroll him to our research

long a waiting list they have Slnce these places require prolonged treatment, it is often best to get the rehab closest to
home. In the end there is not much of a difference between most institutions.

Avi

From:! b6 i

Date: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 at 1:56 PM

To. Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 :Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

; b6

Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID- 19 Vaccine andi b6 |

Dear Dr Nath,

Thank you for speaking with! b6 iyesterday. My understanding is that they will be

a b6 | you agreed with; b6 iand you recommendedi __ b6 __lIs
that correct? in regards to next steps after: b6 .they plan to move him to rehab. In
your experience, is there a difference in potential cutcome based on location and expertise of the rehab
facility? | heard thati b6 |s premier for this type of rehabilitation.

I appreuate all of your help and insights.

LT

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]; b6

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:49 PM

To:i b6 i Safavi, Fannaz(NlH/NlNDS) [EL: b6

Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6

Thanks. Would it also be p055|ble fori b6 to provide that information dlrectly toi b6

iAlso please share

Avi

From:| b6

Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 3:43 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]; b6 | Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject Fw: Fwd: COVID- 19 Vaccine and] b6 |

Dear Drs. Nath and Safavi,

b6 thas provided the permission (email below) to contact his neurologisti b6

b6

Thank you for all of your help!
Best regards,

From:é b6
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:37 PM
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To:| b6

Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and: b6 |

li b6 igive permission to§ b6 Eto provide and share any medical information pertaining
to myself with Dr. Nath. signed: b6 i-- Original Message -----

From:i b6

Toi b6 E

Sent: Mon, 12 Apr 2021 13:57:26 -0400 (EDT)

Get Outlook for
iOSE b6

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 12:55:26 PM

To:i b6 ;

Ce:i b6 iSafavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

b6 E
Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine and] | b6 |

Terribly sorry to hear ofi b6 iillness. With: b6 jpermission, we would be interested in talking to the

............................... Limimimim it e e e

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

REL0000231113



From:i b6

Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 1:45 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 i
Ceii b6 i

Subject: COVID-19 Vaccine and;} b6 i

Dear Dr. Nath,

Appreciating your interest and expertise in regards to CNS Adverse events and the COVID-19 vaccines, | am writing in

regards toi b6 ‘In short, he is aE b6 male who was otherwise healthy. He received his 2nd dose of the
Moderna vaccine oni b6 iOn: b6 ihe developed low back pain and numbness in his legs. On
: b6 ihe presented to the Emergency Department of: b6 idue to inability to walk, pain and

numbness in his lower extremities. b6 i Yesterday he had: b6 ;
b6 i Today he was told his diagnosis isi b6

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



REQUEST FOR MEDICAL INFORMATION FROM SOURCE OUTSIDE THE NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH

INSTRUCTIONS: Complete this form in its entirety and forward directly to the requesting facility.
CC PATIENT IDENTIFICATION

(Patient Name)

(Patient Number)

SOURCE OF INFORMATION REQUESTED

(Name of Health Care Organization or Physician)

(Phone Number)

(Fax Number)

(Street Address) (City) (State) (Zip Code)
INFORMATION REQUESTED
The purpose or need for disclosure: Review of clinical care and consideration for research study
NIH Requestor/Point of Contact: Amanda Wieboldi b6 :
Identify the specific items and related dates pertaining to the information to be released.
1. Medical Reports:
Laboratory results, clinic notes, and brain MRI or head CT reports from date(s).
Send to: National Institutes of Health Clinical Center
National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke OR
Building 10, Room 7C103 Fax to: (301) 480-5594
10 CENTER DRIVE MSC 1430 Attn: Amanda Wiebold or
BETHESDA, MD 20892-1430 Dr. Bryan Smith
ATTENTION: Amanda Wiebold/ Dr. Bryan Smith
2. MRI scans on CD from date(s).
Send to: National Institutes of Health Clinical Center
National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke
Building 10, Room 7C103
10 CENTER DRIVE MSC 1430
BETHESDA, MD 20892-1430
ATTENTION: Amanda Wiebold/ Dr. Bryan Smith
3. Tissue/Pathology Slides from date(s).
Send to: National Institutes of Health Clinical Center
Laboratory of Pathology
Building 10, Room 2B50
10 CENTER DRIVE MSC 1500 BETHESDA,
MD 20892-1500
AUTHORIZATION
| hereby authorize the release of the above-requested medical information.
(Signature of Patient/Legal Guardian) (Printed Name of Patient) (Date Signed)
(Street Address) (City) (State) (Zip Code)

Patient Identification

[ Request for Medical Information From Source Outside The

National Institutes of Health
NIH-1208 (8-17)
P.A. 09-25-0099

REL0000231113.0001

(Date of Birth)



MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY

PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR: Avindra Nath, MD

STUDY TITLE: Natural History Study of Inflammatory and Infectious Diseases of the
Nervous System

STUDY SITE: NIH Clinical Center

Cohort: Biological Samples Only Consent
Consent Version: 03/17/2020

WHO DO YOU CONTACT ABOUT THIS STUDY?
Principal Investigator: Avindra Nath, MD, b 6
Study Coordinator: Amanda Wiebold, RN,

This consent form describes a research study and is designed to help you decide if you would like
to be a part of the research study.

You are being asked to take part in a research study at the National Institutes of Health (NIH).
Members of the study team will talk with you about the information described in this document.
Some people have personal, religious, or ethical beliefs that may limit the kinds of medical or
research treatments they would want to receive (such as blood transfusions). Take the time needed
to ask any questions and discuss this study with NIH staff, and with your family, friends, and
personal health care providers. Taking part in research at the NIH is your choice.

If the individual being enrolled is a minor then the term “you” refers to “you and/or your child”
throughout the remainder of this document.

If the individual being asked to participate in this research study is not able to give consent to be
in this study, you are being asked to give permission for this person as their decision-maker. The
term “you” refers to you as the decision-maker and/or the individual being asked to participate in
this research, throughout the remainder of this document.

IT IS YOUR CHOICE TO TAKE PART IN THE STUDY

You may choose not to take part in this study for any reason. If you join this study, you may change
your mind and stop participating in the study at any time and for any reason. In either case, you
will not lose any benefits to which you are otherwise entitled. However, to be seen at the NIH, you
must be taking part in a study or are being considered for a study. If you do choose to leave the
study, please inform your study team to ensure a safe withdrawal from the research.

WHY IS THIS STUDY BEING DONE?

The purpose of this study is to learn more about how inflammation and infections hurt the
brain and nervous system so we can develop better tests and treatments for them.

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION Consent to Participate in a Clinical Research Study
NIH-2977 (4-17)
File in Section 4: Protocol Consent (2)
Version Date: 3/17/2020 IRB NUMBER: 15N0125
Page 1 of 9 IRB APPROVAL DATE: 04/09/2020

REL0000231113.0002



MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY

BACKGROUND

Inflammation is the way your body reacts to infection or injury. Signs of inflammation can
include swelling, pain, redness or heat. Infections and/or inflammation in the brain can cause
major health problems. Brain infections can be hard to find sometimes because we do not
always have good tests for them. Sometimes inflammation in the brain can happen and doctors
do not know what caused it. We would like to learn more about how diseases work and affect
the brain, so we can figure out better ways to test for them and treat them. We hope that with
better and earlier testing and treatment, we can help people avoid serious health problems and
death.

This consent form describes the participation of those who are sending biological samples
(such as blood or spinal fluid) collected during care procedures to NIH for analysis.

STUDY POPULATION
Up to 1000 people will take part in this study.

PROCEDURES/STUDY OVERVIEW

Your own clinician outside of NIH will collect blood, tissue, and/or other samples from you,
such as cerebrospinal fluid (CSF) as part of the care for your condition. These samples will
be sent to the NIH. We may ask you to send us additional blood, urine, and/or saliva for
research. We will analyze your samples using research tests to try to give you and your own
clinicians more information about your illness. Your samples may be processed in new ways
that cannot currently be done by your own clinicians.

Induced Pluripotent Stem Cells (iPS)

We may use your skin or blood cells to create adult stem cells, also called iPS (induced
pluripotent stem) cells. Stem cells can be turned into different cell types. Studying different
cell types from the iPS cells may help us better understand the conditions we are studying. The
iPS cells will not be used for cloning. iPS cells cannot currently be used to grow artificial
organs or organisms, but this may change in the future.

Genetic Testing

Your blood may be used for genetic research purposes. The genetic material, DNA, will be taken
from the sample. Different types of genetic testing may be done, depending on your condition:

1. It may be analyzed to identify the genes that might be causing your condition. This will
help us understand how changes in the genes may cause symptoms. Genetic testing can
be helpful in establishing a diagnosis. It may eventually lead to improved treatment or
prevention.

2. To try to identify genetic changes that may be associated with your condition we may
sequence the part of the DNA that provides instructions for making proteins, called the
“exome.” The exome makes up about 1% of your DNA.

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION Consent to Participate in a Clinical Research Study
NIH-2977 (4-17)
File in Section 4: Protocol Consent (2)
Version Date: 3/17/2020 IRB NUMBER: 15N0125
Page 2 of 9 IRB APPROVAL DATE: 04/09/2020
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY

3. We may analyze the DNA and do “whole genome” sequencing. Whole genome
sequencing provides information on most of your DNA. Sequencing takes months to
complete. It may take even longer for us to analyze the results of the sequencing and to
understand which genes might be involved in your condition.

After the genetic sequencing and analysis are complete, you may meet again with the study team
and the genetic counselor to discuss the results. Results about known or likely disease-causing
gene variations will be given to you as part of genetic counseling.

The genetic testing for this study will not detect all gene changes that are associated with known
diseases. However, we will tell you if we find gene changes in your DNA that are known to have
major and direct medical significance and are associated with illnesses or conditions that could
benefit from early treatment. We call these “reportable gene changes.” We suggest you share this
information with your own doctors and that you have a clinical laboratory confirm the “reportable
gene change” before you take any action on this information.

We will find individual DNA variations in everyone. We will not inform you of all gene variations,
as not all of them have health implications. For example, we will not tell you about gene changes
that only predispose to a particular disease--like a gene change that influences the risk for heart
disease, but where the development of heart disease depends on other factors (such as diet and
smoking). We will also not tell you if you are a carrier of a recessive mutation, which means that
you have one copy of a recessive mutation and one copy of the normal gene, if being a carrier
causes no known health problems for you.

The results from this research study will be preliminary. Further research may be necessary before

they are fully understood. We do not plan to provide you with research results. However, if we
obtain information that may be important for your health, we will share it with you. By
participating in this study, you do not waive any rights that you may have regarding access to and
disclosure of your records.

Banking and Sharing

Your blood, saliva, urine, tissue sample, spinal fluid or blood cells samples and MRI and other
clinical data will be stored securely on the NIH campus. Your data and samples may be sent to a
repository for storage and may be released for research purposes. Your name and identifying
information will not be on the samples and data. A code will be assigned. The key to the code will

be kept at NIH in a separate, secure area.

If you withdraw from this research study before it is complete, you may ask that your remaining
samples be destroyed. Results obtained before you withdraw will be kept. Your privacy will be
protected as much as possible.

Your blood, saliva, urine, tissue sample, spinal fluid or blood cells samples and MRI and other
clinical data may be used for other research projects, including those not related to your current
condition. If you do not want your samples and data used for other projects, you should not
participate in this study.
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY

RISKS, INCONVENIENCES AND DISCOMFORTS

There are minimal risks to you from sharing your samples collected by your outside clinician
with us.

Genetic Testing

Genetic testing can provide information about how illness is passed on within a family. This
knowledge may affect your emotional wellbeing. You might feel differently about your life if
you learned that you or your children were at increased risk of a disease, especially if there were
no treatment. Your children, brothers or sisters may find out that they are at risk for health
problems because of your genetic information. This might affect your relationships. Other family
members may also be affected by uncovering risks they did not want to know about. This
information can cause stress, anxiety, or depression.

Some genetic testing shows if people are directly related. Some genetic tests can show that
people were adopted or that their biological parent is someone other than their legal parent. If
these facts were not known previously, they could be troubling. Genetic counseling is available
at NIH to help you understand the implications of your genetic testing.

Because of the emotional risk, some people do not want to know the results of genetic testing. It
is our policy to not disclose the results of research genetic testing unless it may have direct
medical implications for you or your family.

Results of the research genetic testing in this study are often difficult to interpret because the
testing is being done for research purposes only and the laboratories are not clinically certified.

You may be referred to a CLIA certified laboratory, possibly outside of NIH, for additional
testing or confirmation of the research results. NIH will not cover the cost of the additional
testing. You or your insurer will be responsible for the cost.

The results from this research study will be preliminary. Further research may be necessary
before they are fully understood. We do not plan to provide you with research results. However,
if we obtain information that may be important for your health, we will share it with you. By
participating in this study, you do not waive any rights that you may have regarding access to
and disclosure of your records.

Your genetic information will be kept confidential to the extent possible. The results of your
genetic testing will be kept in a locked and secured manner at the NIH.

Banking and Sharing

We will remove any information that could identify you from data and samples that are sent to
repositories or shared. Data and samples will be sent with a code. This linking code will be kept at
NIH. However, there is a very small chance that the data or samples could be identified as yours.

Research using data or samples from this study may lead to new tests, drugs, or devices with
commercial value. You will not receive any payment for any product developed from research
using your data or samples.
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY

ANTICIPATED BENEFITS

There are no expected direct benefits for you in this study. This study will likely increase
our general knowledge of how infections and immune conditions affect the brain and will
probably help us to diagnose brain infections and immune disorders earlier and manage
patients better. The study results may help to develop new treatments in the future.

RIGHT OF WITHDRAWAL AND CONDITIONS FOR EARLY WITHDRAWAL

You may withdraw from the study at any time and for any reason without loss of benefits or
privileges to which you are otherwise entitled. If you withdraw from this research project
before it is complete, any remaining samples you have contributed will be discarded. Results
obtained before you withdraw will be kept and your privacy will be protected.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST
The National Institutes of Health reviews NIH staff researchers at least yearly for conflicts of
interest. The following link contains details on this process

http://ethics.od.nih.gov/forms/Protocol-Review-Guide.pdf. You may ask your research team
for additional information or a copy of the Protocol Review Guide.

RESULTS FROM THIS STUDY

We will share the results of the tests performed in this study with you. With your written
permission, we will discuss and/or send test results and a letter to your doctors.
ALTERNATIVES TO PARTICIPATION

This study does not provide treatment and you do not have to stop any treatment in order to
participate. Y ou may choose not to participate in this study, but to receive diagnostic and treatment
care from your own physicians. The alternative is not to participate.

COMPENSATION, REIMBURSEMENT, AND PAYMENT

Will you receive compensation for participation in the study?

Some NIH Clinical Center studies offer compensation for participation in research. The amount
of compensation, if any, is guided by NIH policies and guidelines.

You will not receive compensation for participation in this study.
Will you receive reimbursement or direct payment by NIH as part of your participation?

Some NIH Clinical Center studies offer reimbursement or payment for travel, lodging or meals
while participating in the research. The amount, if any, is guided by NIH policies and guidelines.

This study does not offer reimbursement for, or payment of, travel, lodging or meals.
Will taking part in this research study cost you anything?

NIH does not bill health insurance companies or participants for any research or related clinical
care that you receive at the NIH Clinical Center.
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY

CONFIDENTIALITY PROTECTIONS PROVIDED IN THIS STUDY
Will your medical information be kept private?

We will do our best to make sure that the personal information in your medical record will be kept
private. However, we cannot guarantee total privacy. Organizations that may look at and/or copy
your medical records for research, quality assurance, and data analysis include:

e The NIH and other government agencies, like the Food and Drug Administration (FDA),
which are involved in keeping research safe for people.

e National Institutes of Health Intramural Institutional Review Board
When results of an NIH research study are reported in medical journals or at scientific meetings,
the people who take part are not named and identified. In most cases, the NIH will not release any
information about your research involvement without your written permission. However, if you
sign a release of information form, for example, for an insurance company, the NIH will give the
insurance company information from your medical record. This information might affect (either
favorably or unfavorably) the willingness of the insurance company to sell you insurance.

If we share your specimens or data with other researchers, in most circumstances we will remove
your identifiers before sharing your specimens or data. You should be aware that there is a slight
possibility that someone could figure out the information is about you.

Further, the information collected for this study is protected by NIH under a Certificate of
Confidentiality and the Privacy Act.

Certificate of Confidentiality

To help us protect your privacy, the NIH Intramural Program has received a Certificate of
Confidentiality (Certificate). With this certificate, researchers may not release or use data or
information about you except in certain circumstances.

NIH researchers must not share information that may identify you in any federal, state, or local
civil, criminal, administrative, legislative, or other proceedings, for example, if requested by a
court.

The Certificate does not protect your information when it:

1. is disclosed to people connected with the research, for example, information may be used
for auditing or program evaluation internally by the NIH; or

2. isrequired to be disclosed by Federal, State, or local laws, for example, when information
must be disclosed to meet the legal requirements of the federal Food and Drug
Administration (FDA);

3. is for other research;

4. is disclosed with your consent.

The Certificate does not prevent you from voluntarily releasing information about yourself or your
involvement in this research.

The Certificate will not be used to prevent disclosure to state or local authorities of harm to self or
others including, for example, child abuse and neglect, and by signing below you consent to those
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY

disclosures. Other permissions for release may be made by signing NIH forms, such as the Notice
and Acknowledgement of Information Practices consent.

Privacy Act

The Federal Privacy Act generally protects the confidentiality of your NIH medical records we
collect under the authority of the Public Health Service Act. In some cases, the Privacy Act
protections differ from the Certificate of Confidentiality. For example, sometimes the Privacy Act
allows release of information from your medical record without your permission, for example, if
it is requested by Congress. Information may also be released for certain research purposes with
due consideration and protection, to those engaged by the agency for research purposes, to certain
federal and state agencies, for HIV partner notification, for infectious disease or abuse or neglect
reporting, to tumor registries, for quality assessment and medical audits, or when the NIH is
involved in a lawsuit. However, NIH will only release information from your medical record if it
is permitted by both the Certificate of Confidentiality and the Privacy Act.

POLICY REGARDING RESEARCH-RELATED INJURIES

The NIH Clinical Center will provide short-term medical care for any injury resulting from your
participation in research here. In general, no long-term medical care or financial compensation for
research-related injuries will be provided by the NIH, the NIH Clinical Center, or the Federal
Government. However, you have the right to pursue legal remedy if you believe that your injury
justifies such action.

PROBLEMS OR QUESTIONS

If you have any problems or questions about this study, or about your rights as a research
participant, or about any research-related injury, contact the Principal Investigator Avindra Nath,
MD,; b6  You may also call the NIH Clinical Center Patient
Representative at 301-496-2626, or the NIH Office of IRB Operations at 301-402-3713, if you
have a research-related complaint or concern.

CONSENT DOCUMENT

Please keep a copy of this document in case you want to read it again.
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY

Adult Research Participant: I have read the explanation about this study and have been given the opportunity
to discuss it and to ask questions. I consent to participate in this study.

Signature of Research Participant Print Name of Research Participant Date

Legally Authorized Representative (LAR) for an Adult Unable to Consent: I have read the explanation
about this study and have been given the opportunity to discuss it and to ask questions. I am legally authorized
to make research decisions on behalf of the adult participant unable to consent and have the authority to provide
consent to this study. As applicable, the information in the above consent was described to the adult participant
unable to consent who agrees to participate in the study.

Signature of LAR Print Name of LAR Date

Parent/Guardian of a Minor Participant: I have read the explanation about this study and have been given
the opportunity to discuss it and to ask questions. I give permission for my child to take part in this study.

Signature of Parent/Guardian Print Name of Parent/Guardian Date

Signature of Parent/Guardian (as applicable) Print Name of Parent/Guardian Date

Assent: (Use this section only when this process is approved by an IRB for older minors. Do not use if an IRB
requires a separate assent form for this population.)

1 have had this study explained to me in a way that I understand, I have been given the opportunity to discuss
it, and I have had the chance to ask questions. I agree to take part in this study.

Assent of Minor: (as applicable)

Signature of Minor Print Name of Minor Date
Investigator:
Signature of Investigator Print Name of Investigator Date

Witness to the oral short-form consent process only: This section is only required if you are doing the oral
short-consent process and this English consent form has been approved by the IRB for use as the basis of
translation.

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION Consent to Participate in a Clinical Research Study
NIH-2977 (4-17)
File in Section 4: Protocol Consent (2)
Version Date: 3/17/2020
Page 8 of 9

~IRB NUMBER: 15N0125
IRB APPROVAL DATE: 04/09/2020

REL0000231113.0002



MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY

Witness:

Signature of Witness* Print Name of Witness Date

*NIH ADMINISTRATIVE SECTION TO BE COMPLETED REGARDING THE USE OF AN
INTERPRETER:

An interpreter, or other individual, who speaks English and the participant’s preferred language facilitated
the administration of informed consent and served as a witness. The investigator obtaining consent may not
also serve as the witness.

An interpreter, or other individual, who speaks English and the participant’s preferred language facilitated
the administration of informed consent but did not serve as a witness. The name or ID code of the person
providing interpretive support is:
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From: b6 :

Sent: 4/23/2021 2:45:51 PM

To: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrati_!g___G__r_g_L_J_B__
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn Recrplents/cn 4491eeZae9804610899c741100150540- ________ b6

cC: i b6 i

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine andlpG ________

Hello, vYes, I will be available Apr. 27 at 1:00 pm EST. thank you..i b6 i

————— Or1g1na1 Message ----- T

From: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E] b6 i

To: | b6 ;

Cc: i i

Sent: Fri, 23 Apr 2021 09:19:50 ogggﬂgggzl

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine and- _________ b6 |

Hello. would you be available Tuesday, April 27, 2021, at 1:00 PM EST i b6 i?

Thanks,

Amanda

————— Original_Message-----

From: ! b6 i
sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 3:19 PM
To: wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]! b6 !
Cc: i i
Subject RE: COVID-19 Vacc1ne andi b6 i
thank you for your interest in my medical condition. Except for Monday Apr. 26 10am-lpm _
T will be ava11ab1e at anytime_for a phone conversation with you. My phone number isi b6 |
b6 !
From: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E1: b6
To: ! :
sent: Thu, 22 Apr 2021 10:07: 02 QﬂQQNQEQI)H
Subject: RE COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 !

b6 i

I wanted to Tet you know that I requested records and imaging on Monday. would it be possible to
schedule a telephone call to review the consent? If you give me a few times that work for you next week
I can probably make one of the work!

Thanks,
Amanda

From: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 1:03 PM

To: | b6

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine andg b6 :

Thank you. I will track down a fax number.

Thanks,

Amanda

From: ! bé i

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 12:57 PM

To: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 :
Cc: s

subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 !

Amanda R .
Please find the executed document. I do not have a FAX # for the hospital ori | b6 iAll of his
Xreatment has been at! b6 i

L.

From: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 :
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 4:18 PM

To: Fitzsimmons, Bill: b6 :

cc: ! b6 i
Subject: COVID-19 Vaccine and | & b6 |
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i b6 i

Hello. I work with Dr. Nath and Dr. safavi at the National Institutes of Health in Bethesda Maryland. I
understand i -1s interested in participating in our research study. I will help get him
enrolled.

Attached you will find two forms.

A release of medical records. This form gives us permission to request and review medical records.

..............................

Please havei b6 i fi11 out the sections highlighted in yellow and return to me by secure email or

fax. If he Ras Thot Had any tissue collection please write "NA™ in that section. Please fill out one
form for each facility.

The protocol consent form. Please only review this form at this time and write down any questions you
have. Do not sign until we talk on the phone. After you have reviewed the consent form we will schedule
a time to talk by phone. We will go over the consent form together and then you can sign it and send it
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

office: i

Ce11:§ b6 i

Fax: 301-408-5594

Email:| b6 :

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] i b6 i

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 10: 30 PM

To: | isafavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
b6 wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and: b6 :
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Yes, we would be interested ini b6 i Wwe would need to consent him and enroll him to
our research study for that purpose. Yes,[ b6 _iis an excellent rehab center, however, early rehab is
important and am not sure how long a waiting list they have. Since these p1aces require prolonged
treatment, it is often best to get the rehab closest to home. In the end there is not much of a

difference between most institutions.

Avi

From: i b6

Date: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 at _1:56 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] i b6 isafavi, Farinaz
(NIH/NINDS) [E] i b6 :

Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-I9 Vaccine and't b6 !

Dear Dr Nath,

Thank you for speaking with! b6 i yesterday. My understanding is that they will be
i b6 i you agreed with! b6 i and you recommended!” "he _iIs
YRt €oFrect? IR regards to next steps after! b6 i they plan to move him to

rehab. In your experience, is there a difference 1n potential outcome based on location and expertise of
the rehab facility? I heard that: b6 iis premier for this type of

rehabilitation.

I appreciate all of your help and insights.

; b6

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 g

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:49 PM

To: | b6 i safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

i b6 i
Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and! b6

Thanks. would it also be possible for! b6

Also please share my contact information with:{ 99““_J5° that he is not surpr1sed when we contact Kim.
Avi

From: | i E

Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 3:43 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] i b6 i safavi, Farinaz
(NIH/NINDS) [E] i b6 :

Subject: Fw: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and{ b6

Dear Drs. Nath and safavi,

My brother has provided the permission (email below) to contact his neurologist at : b6

b6

Thank you for all of your help!

Best regards,
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From: i b6 ;
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:37 PM

To: b6 i
Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and ] b6 !

Ii b6 igive permission to! b6 i to provide and share any medical information
pertaining to myself with Dr. Nath. signed! b6 i -- Original Message -----

From:_! b6 !

To: i b6 i

Sent: Mon, 12 Apr 2021 13:57:26 04QQ“§EQI)mw

Subject: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and' b6

Get outlook_for )
ios! b6 !

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]!: b6 i
Sent:_Monday, April_12..2021 12:55:26_PM

To: b6

Cc:
b6 safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine andi _____ b6
Dear!
Terribly sorry to hear of b6 ii1lness. withi b6 i permission, we would be interested

in talking to the neurologists taking care of him to see if there is anything we can do to help. I have
copied Dr. Safavi who is a neurologist working with me and interested in these issues.

Avi

Avindra Nath MD

chief, section of Infections of the Nervous System
Clinical Director,

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke
National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, Mb

b6 (office)

(cell)

From: i b6 i
Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 1:45 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] ! bé i
cext b6 ¥

i b6 i

Subject: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 i

Dear Dr. Nath,
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Appreciating your intq[§§;_gngmggpertise in regards to_CNS Adverse events and the COVID-19 vaccines, I am

writing in regards to: b6 i In short, he is ai be imale who was otherwise healthy. He received
his 2nd dose of the Moderna vaccine oni bé i on i b6 ihe developed Tow back pain
and numbness in his legs. oOn: b6 i he presented to the Emergency Department of ! b6
hospital due to inability to walk, pain and numbness in his lower extremities. i b6

! b6 iYesterday he had:i

Today he was told his diagnosis isi b6

! He remains

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

Sent: ‘4/27/2021 10:11:55PM
To: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4491ee22e9804610899¢741100150540 b6
! b6 f
Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine and b6
Attachments: informed consenti b6
Amanda
b6 iasked that | scan and forward the attached consent form.
b6 i
From: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]E b6

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 8:19 AM
To:
Cc: b6

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine and: b6

Hello. Would you be available Tuesday, April 27, 2021, at 1:00 PM EST (12:00 Noon CST)?

Thanks,

Amanda

————— Original Message-----

From:i b6

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 3:19 PM

To: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6
Cc:i b6 5

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 |

Dear Amanda, thank you for your interest in my medical condition. Except for Monday Apr. 26 10am-l1pm{ b6 I

will be available at anytime for a phone conversation with you. My phone numberis; b6 i Thanks
again..i b6 :

————— Original Message -----

From: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6

To:i b6

Sent: Thu, 22 Apr 2021 10:07:02 -0400 (EDT)

........................

b6

I wanted to let you know that I requested records and imaging on Monday. Would it be possible to schedule a telephone
call to review the consent? If you give me a few times that work for you next week I can probably make one of the work!

Thanks,
Amanda

From: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 1:03 PM

To:i b6 i
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 |

Thank you. Iwill track down a fax number.
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Thanks,
Amanda

From:i b6

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 12:57 PM

To: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6
Ce:

Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine and{ b6 |

A

Amanda

b6

From: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [EJ: b6
Sent: Friday, April 16,2021 4:18 PM

To: b6

Ce: b6

Subject: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6

b6

Attached you will find two forms.

collection please write "NA" in that section. Please fill out one form for each facility.

The protocol consent form. Please only review this form at this time and write down any questions you have. Do not sign
until we talk on the phone. After you have reviewed the consent form we will schedule a time to talk by phone. We will
go over the consent form together and then you can sign it and send it back to me by secure email or fax.

If you need to send any medical records to us directly you can attach them to this secure email. If you personally have
any imaging scans you can upload them directly to our radiology department using this link:
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
To:! b6 i Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
b6 Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]
b6 i

Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and; b6

Yes, we Wou]d be 1nterested ini b6 iWe would need to consent h1m and enrol] him to our research

a waiting list they have Slnce thebe places require prolonged treatment it is often best to get the rehab closost to home. In
the end there is not much of a difference between most institutions.

Avi

From:i b6
Date: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 at 1:56 PM
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 iSafavi, Farinaz
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(NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6
Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and; b6

Dear Dr Nath,

Thank you for speaking with: _ b6 iyesterday. My understanding is that they willbe! b6
i b6 i you agreed with! b6 iand you recommended: b6 iIs that correct? In regards
to next steps after! b6 ithey plan to move him to rehab. In your experience, is there a difference
in potential outcome based on location and expertise of the rehab facility? I heard that b6 i

b6 is premier for this type of rehabilitation.

.........................

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:49 PM

To:i b6 :Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
i b6 ’

Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and: b6

Thanks. Would it also be possible for: b6 ito provide that information directly toi b6 iAlso please share my
contact information with{ b6 iso that he is not surprised when we contact him.

Avi

From:i b6

Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 3:43 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 iSafavi, Farinaz
(NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 ]

Subject: Fw: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6

Dear Drs. Nath and Safavi,

.........................

b6  has provided the permission (email below) to contact his neurologist: b6

REL0000231119



Thank you for all of your help!

Best regards,

b6 |

From:i b6
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:37 PM

To:i b6

Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and: b6

I; b6 igive perrmbsmn toi b6 ito provide and share any medical information pertaining
to myse]f with Dr. Nath. signed: b6 i -- Original Message —————

From:i b6 .

To:i b6

Sent: Mon, 12 Apr 2021 13:57:26 -0400 (EDT)

Subject: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and{ b6

Get_Outlook for
i0S b6

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [EJ: b6
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 12:55:26 PM

e bé

b6 Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine andil b6

Terribly sorry to hear of b6 lillness. Withi b6 ipermission, we would be interested in talking to the

neurologists taking care of him 1o see if there is anything we can do to help. I have copied Dr. Safavi who is a neurologist
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
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E}: b6

Ce:! b6

Subject: COVID-19 Vaccine and} - b6 |

Dear Dr. Nath,

Appreciating your interest and expertise in 1egards to CNS Adverse events and the COVID-19 vaccines, I am writing in

regards toi b6 i In short, he is a] b6 'male who was otherwise healthy. He received his 2nd dose of the Modema

vaccine oni b6 iOni b6 i he developed low back pain and numbness in his legs. On: b6

_____ b6 'he presented to the Emergency Department of b6 thospital due to inability to walk, pain and numbnes@
in his lower extremities. i b6 { Yesterday he had} b6 i

b6 ! Today he was told his d1agn031s 1s b6
_______ b6  iHe remains hospitalized with bilateral foot drop, inability to walk and inability to urinate. Since this is a Very

Tare adverse event, [ thought it best to reach out to you or others at NIH to determine if there are further tests or treatments
that are appropriate. Any help or referrals would be greatly appreciated.

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
Principal Investigator: Avindra Nath, MD, ! b 6
Study Coordinator: Amanda Wiebold, RN ,

This consent form describes a research study and is designed to help you decide it you would like
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
Version Date: 3/17/2020 «
Page 1 of 9
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
major health problems. Brain infections can be hard to find semetimes because we do not
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
(such as blood or spinal fluid) coliected during care procedures to NIH for analysis.

STUDY POPULATION
Up to 1000 people will take part in this study.

@

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
be helpful in establishing a diagnosis. it may eventually lead to improved treatment or
prevention.

2. To try to identify genetic changes that may be associated with your condition we may
sequence the part of the DNA that provides instructions for making proteins, calied the
“exome.” The exome makes up about 1% of your DNA.

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION Consent to Participate in a Clinical Research Study
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY

J. We may analyze the DNA and do “whole genome” sequencing. Whole genome
sequencing provides information on most of your DNA. Sequencing takes months to
complete. It may take even longer for us to analyze the results of the sequencing and to
understand which genes might be involved in yourcondition.

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
clinical data will be stored securely on the NIH campus. Your data and samples may be sentto a
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
is our policy to not disciose the results of research genetic testing unless it may have direct
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

CONF LICT OF INTEREST

The National Institutes of Health reviews NIH staff researchers at least yearly for conflicts of
interest. The following link contains details on  this  process
hitp://ethics.od.nib.gov/forms/Protocol-Review-Guide.pdf. You may ask your research team
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
participate. You may choose not to participate in this study, but to receive diagnostic and freatment
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
private. However, we cannot guarantee total privacy. Organizations that may ook at and/or copy
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
sign a release of information form, for example, for an insurance company, the NTH will give the
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

1. 1s disclosed to people connected with the research, for example, information may be used
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
MD, i b6 You may also call the NIH Clinical Center Patient
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

N

adult Résearch Participant: I have read the explanation about this study and have been given the opportunity
> discuss it and to ask questions. I consent to participate in this study.

b6 o [ b6 ]

At Print Name of Research Participant Date

Loai)

Legally Au‘tharize(ﬁ Representative (LAR) for an Adult Unable to Consent: | have read the explanation
about this study and have been given the opportunity to discuss it and to ask questions. 1 am legally authorized
b make research decisions on behalf of the adult participant unable to consent and have the authority to provide
gonsent to this study. As applicable, the information in the above consent was described to the adult participant
unable to consent who agrees to participate in the study.

17

ignature of LAR Print Name of LAR Date

Parent/Guardian of a Minor Participant: | have read the explanation about this study and have been given
the opportunity to discuss it and to ask questions. I give permission for my child to take part in this study.

Signature of Parent/Guardian Print Name of Parent/Guardian Date
Signature of Parent/Guardian (as applicable) Print Name of Parent/Guardian Date

wssent: (Use this section only when this process is approved by an IRB for older minors. Do not use if an IRB
equires a separate assent form for this population.)

by
7
I have had this study explained to me in a way that | understand, I have been given the opportunity to discuss
if, and I have had the chance to ask questions. I agree to take part in this study.

assent of Minor: (us applicable)

Signature of Minor Print Name of Minor Date
Investigator:
Signature of Investigator Print Name of Investigator Date

?’ itness to the oral short-form consent process only: This section is only required if you are doing the oral
hort-consent process and this English consent form has been approved by the IRB for use as the basis of
translation.
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY

Witness:

< b6 . b6
Print Name of Witness E

NIH ADMINISTRATIVE SECTION TO BE COMPLETED REGARDING THE USE OF AN
INTERPRETER:

78

st

| Aninterpreter, or other individual, who speaks English and the participant’s preferred language facilitated
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
groviding interpretive support is:
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From: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTF_(_A__T_!_\/__E___G_B_Q_Q_P
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= =4491EE2AE9804610899C741100150540:

Sent: 4/29/2021 2:18:11 PM

To:

CC: t)(;

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine and: b6 i

Attachments: : b6 ;

I am attaching a copy of your countersigned consent form for your records. Please let me know if you
have any questions.

Thank you,
Amanda

————— Original Message-----

From: i b6 i

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 6:32 PM

To: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 H
Coy | 06 i

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine and L b6 i

I understand. will do Amanda.
————— original Message -----
From: wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]! b6

To:! b6 i

Great. So I will send a kit and instructions out to you on May 12th. You should receive it May 13th.
Then you can have your blood drawn sometime in the Tast two weeks of May.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Amanda

From: | b6

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 6:18 PM
To: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E] b6 i
Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 i

b6 i

Get outlook for i0S<https://aka.ms/oOukef>

From: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]! b6 i
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 5:16:45 PM

To: ! b6 i

i bé i

Subject RE: COVID-19 Vaccine and i b6

Got it. It Tooks perfect. Thank you.

what was the date of! b6 ! We need to wait 4-6 weeks to collect blood so that' b6 i

Thanks,

Amanda

From: | b6 i

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 6:12 PM

To: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E] ... ;
Subject Re: COVID-19 Vvaccine and i b6 ] .
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Amanda

i b6 iasked that I scan and forward the attached consent form.
b6
From: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]! b6 !
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 8:19 AM
To:
co: b6
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 !

Hello. would you be available Tuesday, April 27, 2021, at 1:00 PM EST (12:00 Noon CST)?

Thanks,
Amanda

————— Original Message-----

From: ! b6

Ssent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 3:19 PM

To: wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E] b6 i
cc: s

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 i

Dear Amanda, thank you for your interest in my medical condition. Except for Monday Apr. 26 10am-lpm
b6 i I will be ava11ab1e at anytime for a phone conversation with you. My phone number isi b6 |

........ b6 ___ I Thanks again. b6 z

————— original Message --T==

From: wWiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E] b6 i

To: i i

o b6 : '

Sent:"Thii,"37 Apr 2021 16:07:62 0408 G

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
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Vaccine and ! b6 i

Thank you. I will track down a fax number.

Thanks,
Amanda
From: | b6 i
i b6 !
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 12:57 PM
To: wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]
b6
Cc: e ,
Subject: Re: COVID-19 vaccine and{ b6 i
Amanda s
Please find the executed document. I do not have a FAX # for the hospital or{_ ___ b6 iA11 of his
.3ﬁgg;m§n§,has been at ! b6 i
e DO
From: wWiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]
b6
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Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 4:18 PM
To: ! b6 !

E 56 i

Cc: ! bé i

i b6 y
Subject: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 !

Hello. I work with Dr. Nath and Dr. safavi at the National Institutes of Health in Bethesda Maryland. I

understandi b6 iis interested in participating in our research study. I will help get him
enro]-led. Vst sy s v st e o g ey

Attached you will find two forms.

A release of _medical records This form gives us permission to request and review medical records.
Please havei
fax. If he 'Fas hot had any tissue collection please write "NA" 1in that section. Please fill out one
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
1ink:

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

Office:i

cell:

Fax: 301-408-5594
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Email:

b6

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]

b6

sent; Wednesday, Apr11 14, 2021 10:30 PM
TO! i

be i safavi,

Far1naz (NIH/NINDS)_TE] - ,

b6 i Wwiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and | b6 i

Yes, we would be interested in! bé ! we would need to consent him and enroll him to
our research study for that purpose. Yes, b6 iis an excellent rehab center, however, early rehab is
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
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] -
b6 i Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] _
Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 |
Dear Dr Nath,
Thank you for speaking with: b6 iyesterday. My
i b6 i you agreed with! b6 iIs
That €orrect? " Tn regards to next steps after! b6 i they plan to move him to
rehab. In your experience, is there a difference in potential outcome based on location and expertise of
the rehab facility? I heard that: b6 iis premier for this type of
rehabiTlitation.
I appreciate all of your help and insights.
L..b6 |
From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Sent Monday, April 12, 2021 2:49 PM
To: b6 :
i b isafavi,

Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Re: Fwd: COVID-19 vaccine and! b6 i

Avi
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From: ! b6 i

b6

‘Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 3:43 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]

i pe tsafavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Fw: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and! b6

Dear Drs. Nath and safavi,

b6 ithas provided the permission (email below) to contact his neurologist ati

b6

Thank you for all of your help!

Best regards,

From: ! b6

BB

iSent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:37 PM
To:! b6 i

Subject: ReT Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine andi_ "be

.........

b6 i to provide and share any medical information

I b6 igive permission to!
pertaining to myself with Dr. Nath. signed!

bé

i -- original Message

From: ! b6 i

ACH b6

Sent: Mon, 12 Apr 2021 13:57:26 -0400 (EDT)

Subject: Fwd: COVID-19 Vaccine and i b6

Loy msmyma s rmymrm

Get Outlook for

iosi

b6
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From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]
b6
Sent Monday, April 12 2021 12:55:26 PM

To:! i
i b6 !

b6

b6 i Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

b6

Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6

Terribly sorry to hear of! bé ii1lness. withi b6 ipermission, we would be interested
in talking to the neurologists taking care of him to see if there is anything we can do to help. I have
copied Dr. safavi who is a neurologist working with me and interested in these issues.

Avi

Avindra Nath MD

Chief, Section of Infections of the Nervous System
Clinical Director,

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke

National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, MD

E(Office)
b6 E(ceﬂ)

From: ! b6 i

b6 ;

iDate: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 1:45 PM
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]

cc.

b6

Subject: COVID-19 Vaccine and i b6 i

Dear Dr. Nath,

writing in regards toi b6 { In short, he is ai b6 imale who was otherwise hea1thy He received
his 2nd dose of the Moderna vaccine on i b6 i on i b6 ihe developed Tow back pain
and numbness in his Tegs. on b6 i he presented to the Emergency Department of | b6
hg§g1;a1 due to inability to wa1k pain and numbness in his lower extremities. | b6

i b6 _ivesterday he had | s

Today he was told his diagnosis isi b6 i He remains

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

PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR: Aviadra Nath, MD

STUDY TITLE: Natural History Study of Inflammatory and Infections Diseases of the
Nervous System

STUDY SITE: NIH Clinical Center

Cohort: Biological Samples Only Consent
Consent Version: 03/17/2020

WHO DO YOU CONTACT ABOUT THIS STUDY?
Principal Investigator: Avindra Nath, MD, b 6
Study Coordinator: Amanda Wiebold, RN, !

This consent form describes a research study and is designed to help vou decide if you would like
to be a part of the research study.

You are being asked to take part in a research study at the National Institutes of Health (NIH).
Members of the study team will talk with yvou about the information described in this document.
Some people have personal, religious, or ethical beliefs that may limit the kinds of medical or
research treatments they would want o receive (such as blood transfusions). Take the time needed
to ask any questions and discuss this study with NIH staff, and with your family, friends, and
personal health care providers. Taking part in research at the NIH is your choice.

If the individual being enrolled is a minor then the term *you” refers to “you and/or your child”
throughout the remainder of this document.

If the individual being asked to participate in this research study is not able to give consent to be
in this study, you are being asked to give permission for this person as their decision-maker. The
term “you’” refers to you as the decision-maker and/or the individual being asked to participate in
this research, throughout the remainder of this document.

IT IS YOUR CHOICE TO TAKE PART IX THE STUDY

You may choose not to take part in this study for any reason. If you join this study, you may change
your mind and stop participating in the study at any time and for any reason. In either case, you
will not lose any benefits to which you are otherwise entitled. However, to be seen at the NiH, vou
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
PH-2977 (4-173
b 6 | File in Section 4 Protocol Consent (2}
! Version Date: 3/17/2020
| Page1of9 F oy
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY

BACKGROUND

Inflammation is the way your body reacts to infection or injury. Signs of inflammation can
include swelling, pain, redness or heat, Infections and/or inflarnmation in the brain can cause
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
{such as blood or spinal fluid) collected during care procedures to NIH for analysis.

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
research. We will analyze your samples using research tests to try 1o give you and your own
clinicians more information about your illness, Your samples may be processed in new ways
that cannot currently be done by your own clinicians.

Induced Pluripotent Stem Cells (iPS)

We may use your skin or blood cells to create adult stem cells, also calied iPS (induced
pluripotent stem) cells. Stem cells can be turned into different cell types. Studying different
cell types from the iPS cells may help us better understand the conditions we are studving. The
iPS cells will not be used for cloning. iPS cells cannot currently be used to grow artificial
organs or organisms, but this may change in the fuwre.

Genetic Testing

Your blood may be used for genetic research purposes. The genetic material, DNA, will be taken
from the sample. Different types of genetic testing may be done, depending on your condition:

1. 1t may be analyzed to identify the genes that might be causing your condition. This will
help us understand how changes in the genes may cause symptoms. Genetic testing can
be helpful in establishing a diagnosis. It may eventually lead to improved treatment or
prevention.

2. To ury to identify genetic changes that may be associated with your condition we may
sequence the part of the DNA that provides instructions for making proteins, called the
“exome.” The exome makes up sbout 1% of your DNA.

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION Consent to Participate in a Clinical Research Study
| NIH-2977 (4-17)
b 6 E File in Sectivn 4: Protacol Consent (”)
| Version Date: 3/17/2020 \ i
E Page 2 of 8
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY

3. We may analyze the DNA and do “wholc genome” sequencing. Whole genome
sequencing provides information on most of your DNA. Sequencing takes months to
complete. [t may take even longer for us to analyze the results of the sequencing and to
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
benefit from early freatment. We call these “reportabie gene changes.” We suggest you share this
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
samples be destroyed. Resulis obtained before you withdraw will be kept. Your privacy will be
protected as much as possible.

Your blood, saliva, urine, tissue sample, spinal fluid or bloed cells samples and MRI and other
clinical data may be used for other research projects, including those not related to your current
condition. If vou do not want your samples and data used for other projects, you should not
participate in this study.

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION Consent to Participate in a Clinical Research Study
NIH-2977 (4-17)
b 6 File in Section 4: Protocol Consent {2)
Version Date: 3/17/2020 B g ASRE
{ Page 3 of 9
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
knowledge may affect your emotional welibeing. You might feel differently about your life if
you learned that you or your children were at increased risk of a disease, especially if there were
no treatment. Your children, brothers or sisters may find out that they are at risk for health
problems because of your genetic information. This might affect vour relationships. Other family
members may also be affected by uncovering risks they did not want to know about. This
information can cause stress, anxiety, or depression,

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
medical implications for you or your family,

Results of the research genetic testing in this study are often difficult to interpret because the
testing is being done for research purposes only and the laboratories are not clinically certified.

You may be referred 1o a CLIA certified laboratory, possibly outside of NIH, for additional
testing or confirmation of the research results. NIH will not cover the cost of the additional
testing. You or your insurer will be responsible for the cost,

The results from this research study will be preliminary. Further research may be necessary
before they are fully understood. We do not plan to provide you with research results, However,
if we obtain information that may be important for your health, we will share it with you. By
participating in this study, you do not waive any rights that you may have regarding access to
and disclosure of your records,

Your genetic information will be kept confidential to the extent possible. The results of yvour
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
commercial value. You will not recelve any payment for any product developed from research
using vour data or samples.

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION Consent to Participate in a Clinical Research Study
KIH-2977 (8-17)
File in Sectinn 4: Protocol Consent {3}
Yersion Date: 3/17/2020 v DRFE B ANINER O LENBLD
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
patients better, The study results may help to develop new treatments in the future.

RIGHT OF WITHDRAWAL AND CONDITIONS FOR EARLY WITHDRAWAL

You may withdraw from the study at any time and for any reason without loss of benefits or
privileges to which you are otherwise entitled. If you withdraw from this research project
before it is complete, any remaining samples you have contributed will be discarded. Resulis
obtained before you withdraw will be kept and vour privacy will be protected.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST
The National Institutes of Health reviews WNIH staff researchers at least yearly for conflicts of
interest. The following link contains details on this process

httpy//ethics.od.nih.gov/forms/Protocol-Review-Guide.pdf. You may ask your research team
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

This study does not provide treatment and you do not have (o stop any treatment in order to
participate. You may choose not to participate in this study, but to receive diagnostic and treatment
care from your own physicians. The alternative is not to participate.

COMPENSATION, REIMBURSEMENT, AND PAYMENT

Will vou receive compensation for participation in the study?

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

This study does not offer reimbursement for, or payment of] travel, lodging or meals.
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

CONFIDENTIALITY PROTECTIONS PROVIDED IN THIS 5TUDY
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

e The NIH and other government agencices, like the Food and Drug Administration (FDA),
which are involved in keeping research safe for people.

¢ National Institutes of Health Intramural Institutional Review Board
When results of an NIH research study are reported in medical journals or at scientific mestings,
the people who take part are not named and identified. In most cases, the NIH will not release any
information about your research involvement without your written permission. However, if vou
sign a release of information form, for example, for an insurance company, the NIH will give the
insurance company information from your medical record. This information might affect (either
favorably or unfavorably) the willingness of the insurance company to sell you insurance,

If we share your specimens or data with other researchers, in most circumstances we will remove
your identifiers before sharing your specimens or data. You should be aware that there is a slight
possibility that someone could figure out the information is about you,

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
information about you except in cerfain circumsiances.

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

4. is disciosed with your consent.

The Certificate doss not prevent you from voluntarily releasing information about yourself or your
involvement in this research.

The Certificate will not be used to prevent disclosure to state or local authorities of harm to self or
others inchuding, for example, child abuse and neglect, and by signing below you consent to those

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION i Consent to Participate in a Clinical Research Study
' NiH-2977 (4-17}
i File in Section 4: Protocol Consent {2}
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

The Federal Privacy Act generslly protects the confidentiality of your NIH medical records we
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
federal and state agencies, for HIV partner notification, for infectious discase or abuse or neglect
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
partlcxpam or about any research-related i mjury, contact the Principal Investigator Avindra Nath,
MD, i b6 ‘You may also call the NIH Clinical Center Patient
Representatlve at 301-496-2626, or the NIH Office of IRB Operations at 301-402-3713, if you
have a research-related complaint or concern.

CONSENT DOCUMENT

Please keep a copy of this document in case you want to read if again.

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION Consent to Participate in a Clinical Research Study
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MEDICAL RECORD CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY

Lo

.dult Research Participant: [ have read the explanation about this study and have been given the opportunity
b discuss it and to ask questions. I consent to participate in this study.

m b6 o b6 b6

13 Print Name of Research Participant I3ate

P

i:gaﬁy Authorized Representative (LAR) for an Aduit Unable to Consent: | have read the explanation
out this study and have been given the opportunity to discuss it and t ask questions. | am legally authorized
tp make research decisions on behalf of the adult participant unable to consent and have the authority to provide
gonsent to this study. As applicable, the information in the above consent was described to the adult participant
ynable to consent who agrees to participate in the study.

Signature of LAR Print Name of LAR Date

Farent/Guardian of a Minor Participant: 1 have read the explanation about this study and have been given
the opportunity Yo discuss it and to ask questions. I give permission for my child to take part in this study.

Signature of Parent/Guardian Print Name of Parent/Guardian Date
Signature of Parent/Guardian (as applicable) Print Name of Parent/Guardian Date

Assent: (Use this section only when this process is approved by an IRE for older minors. Do not use if an IRB
reguives g separate assent form for this population.)

Ihave had this study explained to me in a way that ] understand, I have been given the opportugity to discuss
if, and 1 have had the chance to ask questions. [ agree 1o take part in this study,

Assent of Minor: (gs applicable)

Signature of Minor Print Name of Minor Date

b6 Weadd 4] ]zo0

zggnamre ot mvestigaior Print Name of Investi gator Date

‘itness to the oral short-form consent process only: This section is only required if you are doing the oral
ghort-consent process and this English consent form has been approved by the IRB for use as the basis of
wanslation.

ore st vsas oo sn &

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION Consent to Participate in a Clinical Research Study
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MEDICAL RECORD

CONSENT TO PARTICIPATE IN AN NIH CLINICAL RESEARCH STUDY

Witness:

: b6

b6

Print Name of Witmess

b6

NTERPRETER:

Fod

4ls0 serve as the witness.

ey g}

ANIH ADMINISTRATIVE SECTION TO BE COMPLETED REGARDING THE USE OF AN

| Aninterpreter, or other individual, who speaks English and the participant’s preferred language facilitated
the administration of informed consent and served as a witness. The investigator obtaining consent may not

__ An interpreter, or other individual, who speaks English and the participant’s preferred language facilitated
he administration of informed consent but did not serve as a witness. The name or ID code of the person
roviding interpretive support is:

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION

b6

Consent to Participate in a Clinical Research Study

NIH-2977 {4-17}
File in Section 4: Protoco! Consent {2}

Version Date: 3/17/2020

Page B of

REL0000231120.0001



REL0000231120.0001



From: i b6

Sent: 4/29/2021 1:52:26 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=94807ce146e045d4b61655da26a0c246§h_____.l3§______:

Subject: Re: Medical Records

These?
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Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 29, 2021, at 9:43 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] : b6
wrote:
... b6 |
not this one the one | gave you when you were here.
Farinaz
From:i b6
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 9:40:30 AM
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] b6

Subject: Re: Medical Records

Here is my consent form with signature - I also have my consent form for all my scans which I

have been calling} b6 to see next steps with.

<image0.jpeg>
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Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 29, 2021, at 9:32 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

b6 iwrote:

Can you please send me a pic from signature page of your consent form?

Thank you

Farinaz

From:

b6

Sent: Friday, April 23,2021 6:25:28 AM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6

Cc: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6
Subject: Re: Medical Records

It won’t be a problem, I will get them and send as soon as I have them! I’ll be in

touch as soon as I have them.

Thanks!

On Apr 23, 2021, at 5:45 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
5 b6 fwrote:

Farinaz

Farinaz

From:i b6

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 10:54:13 AM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 iWiebold,
Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6

Subject: Medical Records

Hi Dr. Safavi and Amanda,

I just wanted to let you both know, I am trying to obtain my
medical records to send forward. It sounds like in order to get the
discs b6

REL0000231357



delivered to my home) and at each pay a $25 fee. I am going to fill
out all of my forms today and submit them - and as soon as I have
them, I will be sure to touch base with where to forward them to.
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From: i b6 ;

Sent: 4/29/2021 1:55:00 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=94807ce146e045d4b61655da26a0c246, b6 |

Subject: Re: Medical Records

I think you may need this one too!

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 29, 2021, at 9:53 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6
wrote:

yes, Thank you!

Farinaz
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From:: b6

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 9:52:26 AM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6
Subject: Re: Medical Records

These?

<image0.jpeg>
<imagel.jpeg>

<image3.jpeg>

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 29, 2021, at 9:43 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
i b6 L wrote:

not this one the one | gave you when you were here.

Farinaz

From: b6 g
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 9:40:30 AM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6
Subject: Re: Medical Records

Here is my consent form with signature - I also have my consent form for all my

<image0.jpeg>

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 29, 2021, at 9:32 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
E b6 twrote:

R
Can you piease send me a pic from signature page of your
consent form?

Thank you

Farinaz

From:; b6
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 6:25:28 AM
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To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6
Cc: Wiebold, Amanda (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6
Subject: Re: Medical Records

It won’t be a problem, I will get them and send as soon as I have
them! I’ll be in touch as soon as I have them.

Thanks!

On Apr 23, 2021, at 5:45 AM, Safavi, Farinaz
(NIH/NINDS) [E] b6 iwrote:

will leave the decision to you
Best
Farinaz

Farinaz

From:: b6

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 10:54:13 AM
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

b6 iWiebold, Amanda
(NiH/NINDS) TE]} b6 *
Subject: Medical Records

Hi Dr. Safavi and Amanda,

I just wanted to let you both know, I am trying to
obtain my medical records to send forward. It
sounds like in order to get the discs of’ b6

b6 A
will need to go to both locations (or wait for them to
be delivered to my home) and at each pay a $25 fee.
I am going to fill out all of my forms today and
submit them - and as soon as I have them, I will be
sure to touch base with where to forward them to.

Thanks,
b6

REL0000231359



From: i b6 i

Sent: 7/14/2021 2:46:38 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=94807ce146e045d4b61655da26a0c246: b6 :

Subject: Re: My history of events.

Attachments: ! b6 i

Sent from my iPhone

b6

On Jul 14, 2021, at 9:44 AM,E b6 Ewrotc:

Hi I am sending 2 emails for you to review to get some idea.

b6

Sent from my iPhone
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From: i b6
Sent: 4/29/2021 1:53:37 PM
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

Subject: Re: Medical Records

Sorry, I know which one you need. Taking a pic of it now.

On Thu, Apr 29, 2021 at 9:43 AM Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]! b6 ‘wrote:
i b6 i
- not this one the one | gave you when you were here.
Farinaz
From:i b6
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 9:40:30 AM
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6

Subject: Re: Medical Records
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Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 29, 2021, at 9:32 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6
wrote:

Hii ,
Can you please send me a pic from signature page of your consent form?
Thank you

Farinaz

From:; b6
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 6:25:28 AM
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]i _____ b6 :

Cc: Wiebold, Amanda {NIH/NINDS) [E]; b6
Subject: Re: Medical Records

It won’t be a problem, I will get them and send as soon as I have them! I’ll be in touch as soon
as [ have them.
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Thanks!

On Apr 23,2021, at 5:45 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
: b6 iwrote:

leave the decision to you.
Best
Farinaz

Farinaz

From:i b6

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 10:54:13 AM
To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] : b6 ‘Wiebold, Amanda
(NIH/NINDS) [E]; b6 i

Subject: Medical Records

Hi Dr. Safavi and Amanda,

I just wanted to let you both know, I am trying to obtain my medical records to
send forward. It sounds like in order to get the discs of’ b6

b6 I will need to go to both locations (or wait
for them to be delivered to my home) and at each pay a $25 fee. I am going to
fill out all of my forms today and submit them - and as soon as I have them, I
will be sure to touch base with where to forward them to.

Thanks,
‘ b6
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From: i b6

Sent: 7/14/2021 3:07:58 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=94807ce146e045d4b61655da26a0c246{

Subject: Fwd: vasculitis events

Attachments: | b6

Hi

Here is events and some pictures as background

Sent from my iPhone

b6

Begin forwarded message:

From:! b6

Date: July 13,2021 at 12:42:16 AM CDT
To:!

b6

Subject: vasculitis to be printed color

b6
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From: b6

Sent: 9/21/20217:37:12 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn= bs1ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86ead6"_'.'_'_'_'f_';ég'_'e_if_'f_'f_':

Subject: Re: Paralyzed after J &) Covid Vaccine: b6

Dear Dr. Nath,
Thank you. 1will be reaching to your research team.

Kind regards,

b6

On Tue, Sep 21, 2021 at 12:54 PM Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 iwrote:

..........................

I have copied our research team. They can guide you on how to provide us information on your illness. This
will allow us to gather information on these conditions.

Thanks for your help.

Avi

From:! b6
Date: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 at 12:06 AM
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6

Subject: Re: Paralyzed after J &J Covid Vaccine} b6

Oops sorry..the article link is from the LA times...not the New York Times.

On Mon, Sep 20, 2021, 9:51 PM b6  wrote:

Dear Dr. Nath,

I mean no disrespect when I share with you the New York Times link regarding a gentleman from the UK
who experienced very similar adverse reactions, as I, to a Covid vaccine during the trials. Only, my reaction
was not during the trials.

Sir, I am not the gentleman you were very concerned about in the article, so that would make me case #2.

I, too, am very concerned. Concerned about me and the possibility of more like me.
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https://www latimes.com/science/story/2020-09-15/nih-concerned-side-effect-in-astrazeneca-coronavirus-
vaccine-trial

Kind regards,

On Mon, Sep 20, 2021, 8:04 PM Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 'wrote:

Sorry. I agree that a blood clot as a cause of your paralysis would make the most sense, however, proving
cause and effect related to the vaccine in a single patient is virtually impossible.

Avi

From:! b6

Date: Monday, September 20, 2021 at 9:39 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6

Subject: Re: Paralyzed after J &J Covid Vaccine b6

Dear Doctor Nath,

Thank for your prompt response.

First, it is myself,: b6 twho has written to you and the one who has been injured by the vaccine.
| b6 ;

REL0000231424



I thought that your title with the NIH was Senior Investigator and Clinical Director so, I thought you might
like to investigate further as to the connection of my paralysis and blood clot with the Johnson and Johnson
Covid vaccine.

Yes, it is true that I questioned the practice of not treating Covid until it requires hospitalization. And
possibly, that is for someone else to figure out.

However, my medical records will be available to you, should you choose to investigate this.

Kind regards,

On Mon, Sep 20, 2021, 6:00 PM Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 | wrote:

- Tam terribly sorry to hear of your illness and the difficulty you are having to navigate the system. The

- temporal association of the symptoms with the vaccine does make is suspect, but I do not know of any way
- how to sort it out. You have identified flaws in our health care system, which 1 think are problems that way
- beyond what I can do to change. Wish there was something I could do, but this way out my arca of

. expertise.

Avi
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- From:| b6

- Date: Monday, September 20, 2021 at 7:14 PM

- To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]! b6

- Subject: Paralyzed after ] &J Covid Vaccinei b6

- 9-20-2021

Dear Doctor Avindra Nath,

My name isi b6 il am a healthy but paralyzed§ b6 Emale who lives in b6

I am writing to you for help. My doctors and most ofi b6 _ipoliticians seem not to care what happened to

- me. They are afraid to admit the truth of my ordeal. There have been assumptions made as to why this
- happened. Gravitating towards these assumptions has only delayed in preventing others injury.

It has been assumed that I was asymptomatic with Covid-19 prior to vaccination and/or I already had an
- autoimmune defect which was the trigger for my reaction to the Covid vaccine. To my knowledge, every
- possible test the doctors performed to try and pin my adverse reaction on me came back negative.

- Ireceived the Johnson and Johnson Covid vaccine oni | b6 | iLess than 24 hours after vaccination, 1
- lost bladder control. From there my legs and hips felt very heavy and odd. 1 experienced erectile
dysfunction. It felt like there was a belt strapped around my hips being cinched tighter and tighter. There

- was no relief, regardless of what I tried. I continued to work through all of this.

I went to the ER on: b6 i The doctors initially began Workmg at trying to figure it out until, b6

. b6 That was enough for them.. b6 i..not the vaccine. 1 was sent homc
~ even though my discharge paper said b6 i Four days later I was

- paralyzed. Ihad a blood clot in my calf my spinal cord hemorrhaged from the 1nﬂammat10n and I was
 intubated for 2 weeks after aspirating on water. 1am still paralyzed; b6 -

b6
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b6

. The blood clot in my calf muscle was found after: b6 ‘1 believe that a blood

~ clot was present upon my paralysis. | bé ithe doctors only treated me with that in

~ mind. There was very little, if any consideration, given to the possibility of vaccination induced problems,
¢ even with medical evidence of blood clots associated with the J & J vaccine.

After my hospitalization on ; b6 iseveral diagnoses were tossed around, simply because they
- would not consider the vaccine as the problem The final diagnosis wasi b6
o bs 1

People are suffering long term health problems and dying from Covid because no one is focused on treating
- Covid. The doctors are sending people home who are sick, telling them it’s a virus that will run its
- course. Why are doctors not focused on treating Covid prior to hospitalization?

- With the White House threatening loss of federal dollars to medical institutions and medical institutions

- threatening to strip away doctor’s medical licensing for treating patients, the cause of my diagnosis is

- documented asi b6 iand not Covid-19 vaccination. This documentation is going to be difficult
- for me to receive any monetary compensation from the federally funded Countermeasures Injury

- Compensation Program and National Vaccine Injury Compensation Program.

Iwas al b6 ibefore this

- happened to me. | b6
b6 i My employer did not want me to return to work for him since 1

- could not walk and be a ' b6 i

Due to my family’s insistence, and not the doctors, my case has been reported to the VAERS reporting
- agency.

I would gladly share my medical records with you, if they have not already been shared with you by
- my; b6 idoctors. 1am available to visit about this anytime with you.

Kind regards,
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From: b6 ;
Sent: 12/15/2021 4:04:09 PM
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

[C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bef0730648434bb69542199fca79f67¢ b6 |
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Post Covid19 Vaccine reaction Research

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and are confident the content is safe.

Hi Dr. Nath,
That would be so appreciated. | am very flexible on availability.

Thank you.

b6

b6

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 8:41 PM

To:; b6 iBrown, Warren (NIH/NINDS) [C]: b6
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Post Covid19 Vaccine reaction Research

| am sorry to hear of your illness. | will eb glad to talk to you to see if there is anything that can be done to help. | have
copied Warren who can set up a phone call/virtual meeting

Avi

Avindra Nath MD

Chief, Section for Infections of the Nervous System

Clinical Director,

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke

National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, MD

b6 i
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From:i b6

Date: Monday, December 13, 2021 at 11:30 AM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Post Covid19 Vaccine reaction Research

CALTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and are confident the content is safe.

Dear Dr. Nath,

famai b6 malei b6 | at! b6

I am reaching out {o you today in desperation as | am seeking any research studies at NIH that might
be able to me help understand my progressive symptomatology and identify any possible
interventions.

| experienced paresthesia after dose 1 on! b6 i- mostly affecting right arm, face eye, axilla. |

saw a neuroﬂcgist at{ b6 iwho advised at the time to get the second dose if things

Symptoms continued to progress over months {o include severe tinnitus, intractable insomnia, facial
tingling, right eve irritation, autonomic nervous system dysfunction (POTs-like symptoms) and
polyneuropathies.

| have been diligent and determined in seeking care near and far, but have continued to face
skepticism, half-inferest, and an inability o know how best o treat.

b6

It is worth noting that I was healthy prior to vaccination. [ work oni b6 ibut
due to my worsening symptoms I have had to take leave. Iam desperate to get my health and life back on track
so I can return to the work [ love.

I am currentlyi

If you should know of any current studies, I kindly as that you please keep me in mind.

Med Hx: b6
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b6

Significant testing results:

b6

I am willing to travel for studies and care al my own expense. | thank you for your time and attention.

Regards,

b6

b6
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From: b6
Sent: 12/20/2021 5:51:45 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Post Covid19 Vaccine reaction Research

Attachments: b6

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and are confident the content is safe.

b6

b6

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 i
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 8:41 PM

To:i b6 i Brown, Warren (NIH/NINDS) [C]:

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Post Covid19 Vaccine reaction Research

I am sorry to hear of your illness. | will eb glad to talk to you to see if there is anything that can be done to help. | have

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

b6 i(Office)
b6
From:| b6
Date: Monday, December 13, 2021 at 11:30 AM
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 |

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Post Covid19 Vaccine reaction Research
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CAUTIGN: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and are confident the content is safe.

Dear Dr. Nath,

lamal b6  'male! b6  ati b6

I am reaching out {o you today in desperation as | am seeking any research studies at NIH that might
be able to me help understand my progressive symptomatology and identify any possible
interventions.

| experienced paresthesia after dose 1 on b6 imostly affecting right arm, face eye, axilla. |

| received the second dose of Pfizer oni b6 iand by! b6 1| ended up in the ED with severe

headache, labile BP, tachycardia, tinnitus and mesenteric inflammation. As ai b6

: b6 | tried to convey that | was having some type of reaction but was dismissed and sent
home with b6 ]

Sympltoms continued {o progress over months to include severe tinnitus, intractable insomnia, facial
tingling, right eye irritation, autonomic nervous system dysfunction (POTs-like symptoms) and
polyneuropathies.

| have been diligent and determined in seeking care near and far, but have continued to face
skepticism, half-interest, and an inability to know how best to treat.

b6

It is worth noting that I was healthy prior to vaccination. [ work oni b6 ibut
due to my worsening symptoms I have had to take leave. 1am desperate to get my health and life back on track
so 1 can return to the work [ love.

T am currentlyi

If you should know of any current studies, I kindly as that you please keep me in mind.

Med Hx:! b6

Significant testing results:

b6
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I am willing to travel for studies and care at my own expense. | thank you for your time and attention.

Regards,

b6

b6

b6
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From: b6 i

Sent: 1/25/2022 12:30:26 AM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b81ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86ead6; b6 |

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] I need your help!

CAUTHON: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and are confident the content is safe.

Why isn’t the NIH doing research on this? There are so many COVID vaccine injured, we need help.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 24, 2022, at 6:22 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 iwrote:

I am terribly sorry to hear of your iliness. We have limited experience with b6 i
b6

Best wishes.

Avi

From:i b6

Date: Monday, January 24, 2022 at 5:32 PM

To: "Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]" b6 5

Subject: [EXTERNAL] | need your help!

£ &UTHIN: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are confident the content is safe.

Hello Dr Nath,

I'mai b6 iwoman who was completely healthy before taking the Pfizer vaccines. | walked into

that pharmacy the strongest and healthiest I've ever been. | didn't have a bad reaction to the first shot,
only a sore arm. | didn't have flu-like symptoms.

my spine was also achy. | went to sleep and woke up the next day with wrist pains, which | never have.
Later that week they progressed to arm muscle pains which | continued having for a few weeks.

Then, the neurological symptoms started, | woke up one day and scratched my face but it felt like my
hands weren't getting the full message from my brain. As if they were only receiving about 60-70% of
the command, it was like a numbness.

My symptoms then progressed to weakness in my legs, severe sensitivity to sound, tinnitus, tremors,
twitches, insomnia, brain fog, head fullness and burning neuropathy to name a few. My life went from

wonderful to horrific because of the vaccine. | can't tell you how awful the lastt b6 ihave been for
me.
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sort of neurological inflammatory response but have no idea or direction on how to help me.
I have had: bé ibut doctors have not been told how to help us or what to look
for. They are waiting for direction on how to help us.

My neighbor who lives on the street behind me also has the same symptoms due to the Pfizer vaccine.
Our reaction is not rare. | have connected with thousands of other people who are also feeling many of
the same symptoms that | am having. | am not anti-vax, | got the vaccine, | believed in the vaccine. I'm
injured and | need help. | want to know what my doctors need to do to help me get back to my normal
healthy self.

There are so many people that are hurting, they are in so much pain. Some even talk about suicide, they
need your help. They took the vaccine because they thought it was safe, but everything has risks.
Unfortunately we are part of the unlucky group that had a bad reaction but with your help we can get
better. We need research and we need help. Please help us! Are there any studies that we can be part
of? Is there anything | can tell my doctors that will help guide them on how to treat me? I've heard
people talk about: b6 ‘What do you think will help?

Thank you,

b6
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From: b6 ;

Sent: 2/14/2022 3:08:08 PM

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

Ok please do. Let them know they can contact me with any information. I'm desperate for help, | was healthy before this
| just want my life back.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2022, at 10:52 PM, Nath, Avindra {NIH/NINDS} [E]: b6 wrote:

Yes, the NIH provides funding to researchers who study these and other diseases. | will forward to email
to the officials who would know a lot more than | do about these issues.
Avi

From:| b6 :
Date: Sunday, February 13, 2022 at 11:37 PM

To: "Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]"! b6
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] | need your help!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are confident the content is safe.

Does the government have a place or organization that’s studying how to help people like me who have
had an adverse reaction to the vaccine?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2022, at 10:09 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6
wrote:
Deari be ;

Sorry, we are not a treatment facility, we do not have any patient care clinics like you
have in other institutions. | understand the challenges. We are all struggling to figure
out how to manage patients like you.

Best wishes.

Avi
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From:! b6
Date: Sunday, February 13, 2022 at 10:39 PM

To: "Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]"! b6 ;
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] | need your help!

CALTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and are confident the content is safe.

| have full body skin burning from the vaccine along with awful muscle pains and
unbearable tinnitus. Are you treating the neuropathy at the NIH? My neurologist needs
direction, he’s not sure how to proceed, no doctor is.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 24, 2022, at 6:22 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]
i b6 iwrote:

Dear; b6

| am terribly sorry to hear of your iliness. We have limited experience

b6

Best wishes.
Avi

From:§ b6

Date: Monday, January 24, 2022 at 5:32 PM

To: "Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]" b6 E
Subject: [EXTERNAL] | need your help!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are confident
the content is safe.

Hello Dr Nath,

I'mai b6 iwoman who was completely healthy before taking the
Pfizer vaccines. | walked into that pharmacy the strongest and
healthiest I've ever been. | didn't have a bad reaction to the first shot,

only a sore arm. | didn't have flu-like symptoms.

my arm was achy and | noticed my spine was also achy. | went to sleep
and woke up the next day with wrist pains, which | never have. Later
that week they progressed to arm muscle pains which | continued
having for a few weeks.

Then, the neurological symptoms started, | woke up one day and
scratched my face but it felt like my hands weren't getting the full
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message from my brain. As if they were only receiving about 60-70% of
the command, it was like a numbness.

My symptoms then progressed to weakness in my legs,

severe sensitivity to sound, tinnitus, tremors, twitches, insomnia, brain
fog, head fullness and burning neuropathy to name a few. My life went
from wonderful to horrific because of the vaccine. | can't tell you how

awful the lasti b6 ihave been for me.

| have seen the best doctors located in; ;they all agree
that the vaccine has caused some sort of neurological inflammatory
response but have no idea or direction on how to help me.

| have had: b6 ibut doctors have not been
told how to help us or what to look for. They are waiting for direction on
how to help us.

My neighbor who lives on the street behind me also has the same
symptoms due to the Pfizer vaccine. Our reaction is not rare. | have
connected with thousands of other people who are also feeling many of
the same symptoms that | am having. | am not anti-vax, | got the
vaccine, | believed in the vaccine. I'm injured and | need help. | want to
know what my doctors need to do to help me get back to my normal
healthy self.

There are so many people that are hurting, they are in so much pain.
Some even talk about suicide, they need your help. They took the
vaccine because they thought it was safe, but everything has risks.
Unfortunately we are part of the unlucky group that had a bad reaction
but with your help we can get better. We need research and we need
help. Please help us! Are there any studies that we can be part of? Is
there anything | can tell my doctors that will help guide them on how to

treat me? I've heard people talk about: b6 i

Thank you,

b6
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From: i b6

Sent: 3/4/2022 11:35:39 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b81ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86ead6: b6 |

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] | need yourhelp! 7777

Attachments: Video. MOV

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and are confident the content is safe.

Do you thinki b6

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 2, 2022, at 10:37 AM,; b6 i wrote:
Before the vaccine I was a completely healthy ''''''''''' b6  ieven now my test results- b6
| b6 iHere’s a video of how my hands shake now. Doctors

don’t know how to treat me because they have no studies to reference. Please, I’'m begging you
to include vaccine injured in your studies. ..

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 2, 2022, at 9:45 AM,! b6 !
wrote:

I came across your new published article, why aren’t you including vaccine
injured in your studies? b6 !

https://nn.neurology.ore/content/9/3/e1 146 b6
b6

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2022, at 10:52 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]
b6 ‘wrote:

Yes, the NIH provides funding to researchers who study these and other
diseases. | will forward to email to the officials who would know a lot
more than | do about these issues.

Avi
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From:i b6
Date: Sunday, February 13, 2022 at 11:37 PM

To: "Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]": b6
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] | need your help!

CALTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are confident
the content is safe,

Does the government have a place or organization that’s studying how
to help people like me who have had an adverse reaction to the
vaccine?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2022, at 10:09 PM, Nath, Avindra
(NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 iwrote:

Sorry, we are not a treatment facility, we do not have
any patient care clinics like you have in other
institutions. | understand the challenges. We are all
struggling to figure out how to manage patients like
you.

Best wishes.

Avi

From:i b6
Date: Sunday, February 13, 2022 at 10:39 PM

To: "Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]"

b6

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] | need your help!

CALITION: This emall originated from outside of the
organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and are confident the content is
safe.

I have full body skin burning from the vaccine along
with awful muscle pains and unbearable tinnitus. Are
you treating the neuropathy at the NIH? My neurologist
needs direction, he’s not sure how to proceed, no
doctor is.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 24, 2022, at 6:22 PM, Nath,
Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]
b6 iwrote:
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I am terribly sorry to hear of your
illness. We have limited experience with

b6

Best wishes.
Avi

From:: b6 i
b6
Date: Monday, January 24, 2022 at
5:32 PM

To: "Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]"
b6

Subject: [EXTERNAL] | need your
help!

CAUTION: This email originated from
outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are confident the
content is safe.

'mal b6 _ ‘woman who was
completely healthy before taking the
Pfizer vaccines. | walked into that
pharmacy the strongest and healthiest
I've ever been. | didn't have a bad
reaction to the first shot, only a sore

arm. | didn't have flu-like symptoms.

| received the second Pfizer vaccine

arm was achy and | noticed my spine
was also achy. | went to sleep and woke
up the next day with wrist pains, which |
never have. Later that week they
progressed to arm muscle pains which |
continued having for a few weeks.

Then, the

neurological symptoms started, | woke
up one day and scratched my face but it
felt like my hands weren't getting the
full message from my brain. As if they
were only receiving about 60-70% of
the command, it was like a numbness.
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My symptoms then progressed to
weakness in my legs,

severe sensitivity to sound, tinnitus,
tremors, twitches, insomnia, brain fog,
head fullness and burning neuropathy
to name a few. My life went from
wonderful to horrific because of

the vaccine. | can't tell you how awful

] b6 ithey all agree that the
vaccine has caused some sort of
neurological inflammatory response but
have no idea or direction on how to
help me.
I have hadi b6
i b6 ibut doctors have not been told
how to help us or what to look for. They
are waiting for direction on how to help

us.

My neighbor who lives on the street
behind me also has the same
symptoms due to the Pfizer vaccine.
Our reaction is not rare. | have
connected with thousands of other
people who are also feeling many of the
same symptoms that | am having. | am
not anti-vax, | got the vaccine, |
believed in the vaccine. I'm injured and
I need help. | want to know what my
doctors need to do to help me get back
to my normal healthy self.

There are so many people that are
hurting, they are in so much pain. Some
even talk about suicide, they need your
help. They took the vaccine because
they thought it was safe, but everything
has risks. Unfortunately we are part of
the unlucky group that had a bad
reaction but with your help we can get
better. We need research and we need
help. Please help us! Are there any
studies that we can be part of? Is there
anything | can tell my doctors that will
help guide them on how to treat me?
I've heard people talk abouti b6
b6 iWhat
do you think will help?

Thank you,

REL0000231492



b6
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From: b6 i

Sent: 4/30/2022 2:21:34 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b81ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86ead6 b6 |

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] I need your help!

CAUTHON: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and are confident the content is safe.

Has any research yielded any ideas on how to treat the vaccine injured? | continue having weakness in my legs, burning
neuropathy, tinnitus, muscle aches, tremors, internal shaking, etc. | was completely healthy before the vaccine, it’s been

i b6 iof this hell. Are they making any progress on how to treat us? I'm willing to try anything, really feeling

| b Y H

desperate.

I'm meeting more and more people with similar side effects from the vaccine, lots of people who just aren’t reporting it
because they feel there’s no point.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2022, at 10:52 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] b6 iwrote:

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

To: "Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]" b6 i
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] | need your help!

£ AUTHON: This emall originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
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

On Feb 13, 2022, at 10:09 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) {E]i b6
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

To: "Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]": b6 i
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] | need your help!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
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

i b6 wrote:

................... -

Deari b6

I am terribly sorry to hear of your illness. We have limited experience

b6

Best wishes.
Avi

From:: b6

Date: Monday, January 24, 2022 at 5:32 PM

To: "Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]" b6 ;
Subject: [EXTERNAL] | need your help!

CALITION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are confident
the content is safe.

Hello Dr Nath,

'mai | b6 iwoman who was completely healthy before taking the
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

awful the lasti b6 ‘have been for me.

(et ———————— 4

I have seen the best doctors located ini b6 ithey all agree
that the vaccine has caused some sort of neurological inflammatory
response but have no idea or direction on how to help me.

I have had: b6 but doctors have not been
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

i b6 iWhat do you think will help?

Thank you,

b6
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Sent: 8/8/2022 8:17:19 PM

To: bé i

Subject: NIH COVID-19 Vaccine Study
Attachments: Vaccination_Consent_Clean_05.17.22.pdf

Thank you for your patience and your interest in the COVID-19 Convalescence study at the National
Institutes of Health. | am emailing you because you had previously contacted the NIH about participating
in this study. To ensure that your information and communication remains secure, you are receiving this
via encrypted email. Please respond using encrypted email.

Our study is looking at the experience of recovery for individuals after a COVID-19 infection or after
COVID 19 vaccination. The attached consent form provides more information about our study, which
involves a phone interview and online questionnaires.

In order to be considered for the study, please respond to this email with answers to the following
questions:

1. Whatis your full name?

2. Whatis your preferred phone number?

3. How old are you?

4. Are you fluent in speaking, reading and writing English? Yes /No

5. Do vyou live in the United States? Yes/No
a. If yes, please provide the city, state and zip code where you live.

6. Are you an NIH employee, contractor, trainee or otherwise affiliated with the NIH? Yes/No

7. Have you had a COVID-19 infection? Yes/No/Unsure

a. If yes, how many COVID-19 infections have you had?

b. What is the date of your first COVID-19 infection?

c. Are you having persistent side effects after your first COVID-19 infection? Yes No

d. Do you have test results confirming your COVID 19 infection? Yes No

e. If you responded yes, please provide a copy of your COVID 19 test results with your email
response.

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
email response.

b. If yes, do you have persistent side effects after receiving a COVID-19 vaccination?

Yes No
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When you respond to this email, please provide answers to each question above, as well as a
Copy of your COVID-19 test results and/or the front and back of your COVID-19 vaccination card,
if applicable.

Your responses and documentation will allow us to determine if you are eligible for our research
study. If you do not answer all questions or provide the requested documentation, you will not
be considered for the study. If you wish to provide a short summary of your condition, we invite
you to.

If you are eligible, then we will email you within 10 business days to schedule a time to obtain
verbal consent and perform a study interview. Please let me know if you have any additional
questions. | look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you,
Angelique Gavin
COVID 19 Convalescence Study Team

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

i{office)
b 6 i(cell)

(301) 480-5368 (efax)
b6
https://clinicaltrials.gov - study number 000089-N
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Informed Consent: Protocol 00089 Phase A Surveying
COVID vaccinations

Version 05/17/2022

PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR: Avi Nath, MD

STUDY TITLE: Natural History of Post-Coronavirus Disease 19 Convalescence at the
National Institutes of Health

You are being asked to take part in a research study at the National Institutes of Health (NIH).
IT IS YOUR CHOICE TO TAKE PART IN THE STUDY

This study is entirely voluntary, and you are not required to participate. If you join this study,
you may change your mind and stop participating in the study at any time and for any reason. In
either case, you will not lose any benefits to which you are otherwise entitled. If you do choose
to leave the study, please inform the study team.

WHY IS THIS STUDY BEING DONE?

This consent form is being used for the first phase of a multi-phase study. We are only asking
you to consent to participate in procedures in this phase of the study. The purpose of this study is
to learn more about the range and timing of symptoms individuals have experienced before,
during, and after COVID -19 infection. It also strives to learn more about the range and timing
of symptoms in individuals whom have documented adverse effects from COVID 19
vaccination. We hope to use this information to describe the differentways people recover from
COVID-19 and help us develop future studies to understand why some people do not fully
recover. This study is also being used to help identify participants for other research studies
taking place at NIH.

WHAT WILL HAPPEN DURING THE STUDY?

If you are found to be eligible for this study, we will ask you to complete a telephone survey
interview and on-line questionnaires. The survey interview and optional on-line questionnaires
will include questions about your health prior to receiving your COVID-19 vaccine. The survey
interview typically takes between 30 and 60 minutes. English speaking participants with email
and internet access will be provided with computer log-in information in order to access the on-
line questionnaires. You will receive a link with log-in information to access follow up
questionnaires every 3 months for 3 years. The follow up questionnaires will ask you follow up
information on your recovery from COVID-19 vaccination. Completing all of the questionnaires
the first time may take up to 3 hours and follow up questionnaires will take up to 30 minutes. We
do not expect you to complete the questionnaires at a single session. You will be able to save
your progress and return to them at your convenience. You should answer the questions the best
you can.

We will also collect your COVID-19 vaccination record and related medical records as part of
this study. We will retain this data and use it as part of the study.

~ IRB NUMBER: 000089
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HOW LONG WILL THE STUDY TAKE?

You will also be offered the opportunity to complete additional questionnaires about your
COVID-19 vaccine related symptoms every three months for up to 3 years. These follow-up
questionnaires willtake less than 30 minutes to complete. With your permission, we will reach
out every three months to remind you that there are questionnaires available to be completed.
If you agree to take part in this study, we will ask you to complete optional follow-up
questionnaires for up tothree years.

We may also re-contact you after you have participated in this study. We may need to clarify
answers or collect additional medical record. We may re-contact you to offer you opportunities
to participate in these other research studies. With your approval, we will facilitate getting these
other researchers in touch with you. Some individuals who continue to have symptoms or have
had a unique presentation may also be re-contacted for further evaluation and follow up as part
of this study.

HOW MANY PEOPLE WILL PARTICIPATE IN THIS STUDY?
We plan to have approximately 1590 people participate in this study.
WHAT ARE THE RISKS AND DISCOMFORTS OF BEING IN THE STUDY?

The primary risk to subjects for this study would be a breach of confidentiality. We plan to take
extensive precautions to protect the confidentiality of your data.

You may find it difficult to answer questions about the impact of COVID-19 vaccination on
yourself andyour life. You may refuse to answer any question or stop at any time.

WHAT ARE THE BENEFITS OF BEING IN THE STUDY?

There is no direct benefit to you from participating in this research study; however, we hope to
learn more about COVID -19 infection and vaccinations and how people recover afterwards.
There is no alternative treatment or procedure to being in the study. Therefore, if you do not
wish to be in the study, do not participate.

STORAGE, SHARING AND FUTURE RESEARCH USING YOUR DATA

As part of this study, we are obtaining data from you. We will remove all the identifiers, such as
your name, date of birth, address, or medical record number and label your data with a code so
that you cannot easily be identified. However, the code will be linked through a key to
information that can identify you. We plan to store and use these data for studies other than the
ones described in this consent form that are going on right now, as well as studies that may be
conducted in the future.

Our research team is also performing additional research studies at NIH, including “Neurological
Complications of COVID-19” (Protocol 000094) and “Post-Infectious Myalgic
Encephalomyelitis/Chronic Fatigue Syndrome at NIH” (Protocol 16-N-0058). We are also
collaborating with investigators on the studies for 20CC0113: “Cardiopulmonary Inflammation

. . IRB NUMBER: 000089
000089 Phase A Vaccination Informed ‘
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and Multi-System Imaging During the Clinical Course of COVID-19 Infection in Asymptomatic
and Symptomatic Persons”, protocol 000102-CC: “COVID-19, Chronic Adaptation, and
Response to Exercise (COVID-CARE)”, 000711 “Immunotherapy for Neurological Post-Acute
Sequelae of SARS-CoV-2 (IN-PASC)”, and 000466 “Procedural Motor Memory in Long Haul
COVID-19”.

If you consent to participate in any of these studies, we may share identifiable information with
members of those research teams.

We may share your coded data with other researchers. These researchers may be at N1H, other
research centers and institutions, or commercial entities. If we do this, while we will maintain the
code key, we will not share it, so the other researchers will not be able to identify you. The future
studies may provide additional information that will be helpful in understanding COVID-19, or
other diseases or conditions. This could include studies to develop other research tests,
treatments, drugs, or devices, that may lead to development of a commercial product by the NIH
and/or its research or commercial partners. There are no plans to provide financial compensation
to you if this happens. Also, it is unlikely that we will learn anything from these studies that may
directly benefit you.

If you change your mind and do not want us to store and use your data for future research, you
should contact the research team member identified at the bottom of this document. We will do
our best to comply with your request but cannot guarantee that we will always be able to destroy
your data. For example, if some research with your data has already been completed, the
information from that research may still be used. Also, for example, if the data have been shared
already with other researchers, it might not be possible to withdraw them.

In addition to the planned use and sharing described above, we might remove all identifiers and
codes from your data and use or share them with other researchers for future research at the NIH
or other places. When we or the other researchers access your anonymized data, there will be no
way to link the data back to you. If we do this, we would not be able to remove your data to
prevent their use in future research studies, even if you asked, because we will not be able to tell
which are your data.

How long will your data be stored by the NIH?

Your data may be stored by the NIH indefinitely.

Risks of storage and sharing of data

When we store your data, we take precautions to protect your information from others that
should not have access to it. Even with the safeguards we put in place, we cannot guarantee that
your identity will never become known or someone may gain unauthorized access to your

information. New methods may be created in the future that could make it possible to re-identify
you and your data.

~ IRB NUMBER: 000089
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COMPENSATION

There is no compensation for completing the phone interview or questionnaires.
CONFIDENTIALITY PROTECTIONS PROVIDED IN THIS STUDY
Will your information be kept private?

We will protect your confidentiality and privacy if you decide to participate. Personal
information, such as your birth date and address, will be collected during the telephone
interview. We will assign you a Study ID number and remove your name from your responses
(de-identify) when we enter your information into our database. Your de-identified responses
will be stored securely. De-identifying your responses makes the risk of having your
confidentiality breached very low but not zero.

CERTIFICATE OF CONFIDENTIALITY

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

2. is required to be disclosed by Federal, State, or local laws, for example, when information
must be disclosed to meet the legal requirements of the federal Food and Drug
Administration (FDA);

3. is for other research;

4. 1is disclosed with your consent.

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

The Federal Privacy Act generally protects the confidentiality of your NIH research information
that we collect under the authority of the Public Health Service Act during your participation in
this research study. This study’s data will be stored under system 09-25-0200, Clinical, Basic and
Population-based Research Studies of the National Institutes of Health (NIH). In some

~ IRB NUMBER: 000089
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cases, the Privacy Act protections differ from the Certificate of Confidentiality. For example,
sometimes the Privacy Act allows release of information from your record without your
permission, for example, if it is requested by Congress. Information may also be released for
certain research purposes with due consideration and protection, to NIH staff (such as contractors
and volunteers), to those engaged by the agency for research purposes, to certain federal and
state agencies, for HIV partner notification, for infectious disease or abuse or neglect reporting,
to morbidity, mortality, disease, or tumor registries, when authorized by the Secretary of HHS, or
when the NIH is involved in a lawsuit. However, NIH will only release information from your
medical record if it is permitted by both the Certificate of Confidentiality and the Privacy Act. If
you do not want to share your information with us, then you cannot participate in this study.

PROBLEMS OR QUESTIONS

Before the telephone survey interview, you will be given an opportunity to ask questions about
the research study and the impact it may have on you and your privacy. Please let us know your
questions and concerns.

If you have any problems or questions about this study or about your rights as a research
participant, you may contact:

Study Coordinator: Angehque Gavin , Building/room Building 10/3B19, b6 email-

b6 ...............

Lead Associate Investlgator Brian Walitt M.D, M.P.H, Building/room Building 10/3B19,i b6
' b6 emall— b6 i

b6 emall-' b6

You may also call the NIH Clinical Center Patient Representative at 301-496-2626, or the NIH
Office of IRB Operations at 301-402-3713, if you have a research-related complaint or concern.

By agreeing to this acknowledgment, you affirm that you are at least 18 years old and agree to
participate in this research study.

~ IRB NUMBER: 000089
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To: i b6

Subject: INIH COVID-19 Vaccine Study

Attachments: Vaccination_Consent_Clean_05.17.22.pdf

e N

Hello: b6 il hope allis well. We have reviewed your medical records and they are sufficient for our needs. I'd like to

arrange our next interview which | anticipate will take approximately 45 minutes of your time.

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
b6 i(cell)

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

Study Coordinator: Angelique Gavin , Building/room Building 10/3B19,i | b6  :email-
b6 b
Lead Associate Investlgator Brian Walitt M.D, M.P H, Building/room Building 10/3B19,; b6 |
i b6 emall—. b6 |

{ b6 emall- - b6

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

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6E97392E947E4F7EBB17EEBSAC87C5D5 b6 i

Sent: _8/29/2022 2:57:41 PM
To: b6 ,
Subject: RE: NIH COVID-19 Vaccine Study

Thanksi b6 What we have is fine for now!

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

ﬁi(ofﬁce)
b6 E(cell)

(301) 480-5368 (efax)

i b6
https://clinicaltrials.gov - study number 000089-N

From: b6
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 10:48 AM

To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]E b6
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH COVID-19 Vaccine Study

Hi,

Yes that works. | also have medical records at: b6 iNot sure if you need them,

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]i b6 i
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 10:25:11 AM
Tos: b6

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: NIH COVID-19 Vaccine Study

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

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 10:09 AM

To: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [Cli b6 i
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: NIH COVID-19 Vaccine Study

Hi,

| am available this week from tomorrow onward between 10-5 pm EST.

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C]: b6
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 9:51:42 AM

To:; b6

Subject: [EXTERNAL] NIH COVID-19 Vaccine Study

arrange our next interview which | anticipate will take approximately 45 minutes of your time. Please send me some
good days and times that will work for you and | will get back to you with an option that works for us both. Please send
me options for this week. | am leaving for vacation next week and will return September 20. If this week is not good for
you, please send options for the week of my return.

Additionally, please read over the study consent form prior to our next interview. Let me know if you have any
questions.

| am looking forward to speaking with you soon!

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

i(office)
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

LAUTHON: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and are confident the content is safe.
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From: Gavin, Angelique (NIH/NINDS) [C] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 6E97392E947E4F7EBBl7EEBSAC87C5D5* b6 a

Sent: 8/29/2022 1:51:42 PM
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

I am looking forward to speaking with you soon!

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

Study Coordinator: Angelique Gavin , Building/room Building 10/3B19,} b6 iemail-

b6 ...............

‘Tead Associate Investlgator Brian Wahtt M.D, M.P H, Building/room Building 10/3B19,; b6
' b6 emall— b6

............

5 b6 ; emall- i b6

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

Sent: 1/10/2022 3:12:05 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b81ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86ead6; b6 |

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Followup Jan 4th Meeting

Attachments: Covid Vaccine Case Reports.xisx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and are confident the content is safe.

Dr Nath.

Please see my notes below. The FDA has asked once again for us to provide any input from those who have
experience with this disease. Very prompt responses and more active engagement on their part lead me to
believe they will now examine these problems with some effort.

Please review concerns we have on reporting issues, neuropathy with gender/age, approaches with PASC vs
post-vaccine, correlation/causation.

If there are any researchers you know who could fill in the gaps would you kindly be willing to discuss with
Peter Marks?

The gov has conveniently absolved the drug companies of any liability, and the federal government is now
saddled with the responsibility of figuring out this mess. As such it would only make sense that resources be
allocated for further examination and investigation, and open dialogue be initiated by those who are credible
sources. I am happy to orchestrate a mecting of the minds with NDR agreements if that would get the discussion
started in a way that is similar to how previous new diseases have been investigated. No I don't need to be in
attendance.

In our own talks with germany, france, us, and elsewhere it appears this is immune dysfunction that leads to
inflammation, auto-immunity, and allergic(mcas).

It has been insanely challenging for these people suffering to have to walk this path alone. They grow more and
more desperate by the day. Knowing there is someone, somewhere looking into this makes a big difference for
these people to just hang on.

Thoughts?
L...b6 |

Begin forwarded message:

From: ! b6

Date: January 9, 2022 at 9:58:05 PM MST

To: "Marks, Peter": b6

Ce: Lorrie McNeilli b6 i "Woodcock, Janet"

b6 "Richards, Paul"i bé
i b6 E

;Subject: Followup Jan 4th Meetixig

Dr Marks,
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I appreciate you taking the time to meet with us last week. Below, find the contact for a few
researchers examining the persistent symptoms following the Covid vaccines. Along with a brief
description of the area of focus.

1) Dysautonomia -
As we mentioned in the call last week, there likely are issues with identifying this syndrome if
only looking through VAERS or similarly reported databases.

1- even in typical circumstances dysautonomia is grossly under diagnosed

2- Dysautonomia is not diagnosed in ERs or ICUs, this is found through autonomic specialty
labs. Hospital settings are far more likely to file VAERS reports than an autonomic specialist,
which take months to for a patient to get into, and proper dx many months after the onset of the
vaccination injury.
So, it would be reasonable to approach autonomic specialists / long covid specialists about their
observations.

Stanford - Autonomic Neurology Lab
Dr. Safwan Jaradeh - Autonomic Specialist

b6

https://stanfordhealthcare.org/doctors/i/safwan-jaradeh.html

Dr Jaradeh says this is a conversation for their entire department to discuss with you. They have
more post vax coming in than long-haulers and one MD is working on getting a vax trial setup
now.

2) Neuropathy -

**Please review with your data team: Historically, neuropathy presents in the predominantly
male population aged 59+. However as discussed previous, neuropathy in our case is
predominantly female, aged 29-40. I am curious if the reporting databases would bring up this
signal if it isn't queried by straight population numbers, but rather gender or age.

Neuropathy is likely to be inadequately reported through the VAERS and BEST systems because
of the circumstances previously mentioned for dysautonomia.

Wagar Waheed, MD

Professor of Neurological Sciences

Vice Chair, Department of Neurological Sciences,
University of Vermont College of Medicine

b6

Waheed's Small Fiber Neuropathy Case Report:
Post COVID-19 vaccine small fiber neuropathy - Waheed - 2021 - Muscle &amp; Nerve - Wiley

He is expanding this for a review of 100 participants with neuropathy, post covid vaccine. His
initial findings lead him to realize the strong potential tie.
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3) Tinnitus -

Our findings are that this is not just J&J... not by a long shot. This symptom is more
proportionate to the general neuro symptoms by brand as previously reported in our patient led
survey of 500 participants.

This is more likely to be reported appropriately. However, many suffering neuro problems will
not list this as a symptom (e.g., in my case yes, | have tinnitus now and it was a freight train in
my head for the first four months. I didn't report because it was not high on my list of

complaints, I had way too many other problems going on that were concerning for my quality of
life.)

Bowen Sao, PhD
Assoc, Professor, Nueroscience

b6

He has been conducting research for most of last year on tinnitus after the covid vaccines. 1
suspect it may be in peer review process now.

Mayo Clinic
Gregory Poland, MD

Vaccine researcher and vaccine reaction sufferer (tinnitus)
i b6 !

Greg Vanichkachorn, MD, MPH
Co-Authored a case series with Poland

b6

4) Immunology
Dr Yogendra

b6

Like the researchers above, this long-hauler researcher found these post-vax symptoms mirror
Covid PASC. So much so that their same testing and methods to identify abnormalities in the
immune cells of long-haulers, has also worked for us as well. Not only are the post vax injured
group coming back with the same issues in our immune cells as the long haulers (spike protein in
the monocytes, the control group has none), but it is in much higher levels than long-haulers.
(With the high level of resources, focus and funds allotted to long-haulers research and
collaboration, and the many similarities between PASC and post Covid vaccine injury, it would
make sense to encourage exploration of these similarities. It would lead to clues and eventual
healing for both groups.)

They also have potentially identified that the proper inflammatory response that should engage
when vaccinated, does not engage in the typical fashion in those suffering problems after the
vaccines. In some cases, the pro-inflammatory markers don't increase at all.
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The long-hauler portion of their study has been accepted by "Frontiers in Immunology". Their
subsequent paper using the same methods with the post vaccine injured cohort is going through
peer review now, data is collected and analyzed.

medium=Email&utm content=T1 11.5el author&utm campaien=Email publication&field=&journalName=F
rontiers in Immunologv&id=746021

Dr Theoharides
b6 E

Running several studies on long-haulers and the post vax groups. Identifying issues with MCAS

in both groups. MCAS has turned out to be another common issue with the post-vaccine group.

Other Topics to Note:

MIS-A, MIS-C, MIS-V

This is quickly emerging as a concerning issue for our injured MDs and scientists tracking these
reports. Please refer to the attached document. I know our injured MDs alerted this issue to Dr
Woodcock earlier this month.

5) Myocarditis and Clots

Side note on myocarditis and clotting currently acknowledged by the FDA and CDC. Every
person in our groups that have one of these two conditions, also have accompanying neuro issues
like those of us who are not currently acknowledged by the FDA and CDC. Namely POTS, brain
fog/memory loss, and inflammation (MCAS). Even the perfectly healthy very fit young males
with the lasting myocarditis are struggling with the POTS and inflammation/brain fog/memory
loss. Makes me suspect that somehow these all are a result of the same mechanism of action.

6) Parasthesias

Added to the package insert for Pfizer in the EU. We request the US follow suit. (but with all
brands) doctors are much more receptive to recognize this side effect if it is communicated
through the proper channels.

7) Correlation vs Causation

While we understand that correlation does not equal causation, we also find a strong correlation
with the change in our blood that mirrors long-haul, and symptomology that mirrors long-haul.
Because of this, I have to ask what is the process by which Covid PASC symptoms have been so
readily tied back to Covid, whereas the same symptoms due to the Covid vaccines have not?

Also, while it may be coincidental to have one or maybe two strange symptoms pop up, is it
reasonable to dismiss 10, 15, 20, new symptoms that occur in a single person post vaccine. Then
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for this same pattern to ensue in tens of thousands of others? Yet, this same timeline and
symptoms are easily tied to long-covid?

In conclusion, I appreciate your time and look forward to hearing from you soon.
Attached, find our latest collection of peer-reviewed case reports/research articles about Covid
vaccine reactions. This collection has about 850 reports, which provides many more potential

contacts for you with those who are/have looked into these issues.

Regards,

b6
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From:

b6

Sent: ‘4/12/2021 5:56:46 PM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative (i_l':el_,l__p_ _______
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn Recipients/cn=b81ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86ead6i b6 |

CC: i b6 iSafavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o= ExchangeLabs/o_H __E_xc__h_ange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn= Rec;plents/cn 94807ce146e045d4b61655da26a0c246- _b6_

Subject Re: COVID-19 Vaccine and:::::ég‘{:::j

Thanksforyour quick response. 1 will immediately reach out tobGto obtain his permission

L....b6

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [ E]i b6

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 12:55:26 PM

To: b6 i

Cc: b6 iSafavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]

b6 ;

Subject: Re: COVID-19 Vaccine andi b6 |

S 56

Terribly sorry to hear ofi | b6 jillness. Withi | b6 ‘permission, we would be interested in talking to the

neurologists taking care of him to see |fthere is anything we can do to help. | have copied Dr. Safavi who is a neurologist

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

From:!

b6

Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 1:45 PM
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]:

b6 i

Cc:i

b6

Subject: COVID-19 Vaccine and b6

Dear Dr. Nath,
Appreciating your interest and expertise in regards to CNS Adverse events and the COVID-19 vaccines, | am

writing in regards to b6 i In short, heisa{ b6 male who was otherwise healthy. He received his 2nd
dose of the Moderna vaccine oni
numbness in his legs. Oni b6

b6 idueto |nab|l|ty to walk, pain and numbness in his lower extremities. !

Yesterday he had:

b6

Oni b6 ihe developed low back pain and

the presented to the Emergency Department ofi b6
b6

b6 i Today
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he was told his diagnosis is: b6 iHe remains hospitalized

with bilateral foot drop, inability to walk and inability to urinate. Since this is a very rare adverse event, |
thought it best to reach out to you or others at NIH to determine if there are further tests or treatments that

are appropriate. Any help or referrals would be greatly appreciated.
Thank you for your help.

b6
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From: b6

Sent: 5/17/2021 1:55:49 PM
To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn= b81ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86eadbi b6 _; Carlos Pardo-Villamizar
b6 iBenjamin Greenberg [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=df96fd4ebcf44a348b426fa018854e8ai b6 |
Subject: Case report of Myelitis in SSRN

Attachments: CaseReportOfMyelitis-SSRN.pdf

Dear Drs. Nath, Pardo, and Greenberg,

Thank you for your help withi b6 icase. He continues to make progress in outpatient PT and
rehab. His feet, calves, thighs and buttocks still have numbness and he has urinary urgency and
frequency. Attached is b6 Your assistance is

appreciated and acknowledged.
Best regards,

Thank you for your submission, SUDDEN ONSET OF MYELITIS AFTER COVID-19 VACCINATION: AN UNDER-
RECOGNIZED SEVERE RARE ADVERSE EVENT. The following URL links to the abstract page for this submission

on SSRN:

The following URL(s) links to your SSRN Author Page(s). This page provides easy access to your papers on SSRN. In
addition, the page includes contact information and counts for the downloadable papers.

b6
b6
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Sudden onset of myelitis after COVID-19 vaccination: An under-recognized severe rare
adverse event

William E. Fitzsimmons, Pharm.D., M.S. and Christopher S. Nance, M.D.

Abstract

Myelitis has been reported as a complication of COVID-19 infection. Howevey, it has rarely
been reported as a complication of COVID-19 vaccination, and this may be the first case
report following an mRNA vaccine. A 63 yo, otherwise healthy male, received his second
dose of the Moderna vaccine on 08 April 2021. He had some initial pain and soreness at the
injection site. Seventeen hours post dose, he reported pain and numbness iy both calves
which progressed to lower back pain, paresthesia in both feet, and pain in lower extremities.
Over the day post- vaccination the patient’s condition worsened and he was unable to walk
and unable to urinate voluntarily. On the second day post- vaccination he presented to the
Emergency Department and was admitted to the University of lowa hospital unable to walk
with severe pain in lower back, legs and feet, and numbness in buttocks. Laboratory findings
were unremarkable and lumbar puncture was not diagnostic. . MRl revealed increased T2
cord signal seen in the distal spinal cord and conus. Initial treatment included IV
Immunoglobulin for 2 days, followed by methylpredniscione 1000 mg/day IV for 5 days.
Discharge from the hospital occurred on 16 April 2021 to inpatient rehabilitation. Treatment
consisted of oral prednisone 60 mg/day with a tapsring schedule. The patient slowly
improved and was able to ambulate unassisted at 25 days post -vaccination. This case
represents one of the first cases of myelitis reported in the literature after COVID-19 mRNA
vaccination. As of 27 April 2021 the FDA VAERS system has 45 reports of transverse
myelitis after COVID-19 vaccination (21 after Moderna vaccine, 19 were after Pfizer vaccine,
and 5 occurred after Janssen vaccine).

Key Words: COVID-19 vaccine, myelitis, transverse myelitis, serious adverse event
Authors:
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Introduction

Transverse myelitis has been reported as a complication of COVID 19 infection."> However,
case reports describing myelitis after COVID-19 vaccination have been rare and primarily
after vaccination with the AstraZeneca/Oxford ChAdOx1 nCoV-19 vaccine, an adenovirus
vector vaccine.®’ Goss et al reported that there were 9 cases of transverse myelitis in the
Centers for Disease Control (CDC) Vaccine Adverse Event Reporting System (VAERS)
database as of March 2, 2021.% To our knowledge, this is the first detailed case report of
myelitis after the Moderna mRNA-1273 vaccine.

Case Report

A 63 yo, otherwise healthy male received his first vaccination in left deltoid with Moderna
Lot 036A21A on 11 Mar 2021. Soreness at the injection site was the anly adverse event. On
8 April 2021 at 1230 he received his 2nd injection in the left deltoid with Moderna 028A21A .
15 minutes after vaccination he noticed low level pain (1 on a U-10 scale) around the
injection site. This persisted throughout the day and evening. On 9 April 2021, 0515 while
walking from bedroom to bathroom he noticed aching and slight numbness in calves of both
legs, more prominent in left leg. At 0700 he developed lower back pain (3 out of 10) and
aching and numbness extended from his calves to ankles. Over the next few hours lower
back pain and leg aches persisted. At 1100 he experienced an involuntary erection lasting
5-10 minutes. During the afternoon, pain in the lower back increased to 6 out of 10, painin
lower legs increased (severity 2 out of 10), and he had paresthesias in both feet. At 1800 he
had difficulty with ambulation and his feet became increasingly numb. Pain in lower legs and
ankles persisted at level 4. At 1900 he notgd his last voluntary urination before
hospitalization. Over the next several hours he experienced greater difficulty walking and
inability to sleep. On 10 April 2021 {day 2 post- vaccination) at 0100 he experienced sharp
shooting pain from the buttocks down through the legs into bottoms of the feet lasting
several seconds with greater severity in the left leg. The pain in the lower legs and ankles
increased to level 5 and numbness in the buttocks and back of thighs started. The shooting
pain persisted and at 0608 while attempting to get out of bed, he could not stand. His left
calf, both ankles and both feet were completely numb. He was unable to urinate and was
constipated. The patient arrived at University of lowa Hospital Emergency Department at
approximately 0830, At that time, his buttocks was completely numb, pain in the lower back,
lower legs ankles and feet persisted (level 6). He was admitted to the hospital. At 1300 his
pain levels suddeniy and severely spiked, pain in lower back, legs, ankles and feet were all at
level 10. Approximately 45 minutes after administration of narcotic analgesics pain
decreased to fevel 8 and over the course of the next few hours decreased to 6. Over the next
4 days pain levels diminished. During his hospitalization, the patient continued to experience
urinary retention and constipation along with other buttocks and lower extremity symptoms
but no symptoms above the waist. He had left foot drop and brisk patellar and Achilles
refiexes. The patient was discharged from the hospital to inpatient rehabilitation on 15 Apr
2021 (7 days of hospitalization). At that time the patient was voiding urine on his own with
straight catheterization for retention as needed. He continued to experience bilateral lower

extremity numbness and was walking with a walker or physical therapist. Inpatient
treatment consisted of IVIG 0.5 g/kg on 10 Apr and 11 Apr (2 doses); Methylprednisolone IV
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1 G/day 11-15 Apr (5 doses) followed by oral prednisone. He reported sporadic shooting
pain in soles of feet and was discharged after 7 days in hospital. Discharge medications

included prednisone 60 mg/day on a slow tapering schedule.

After 7 days of inpatient rehabilitation he was discharged to home, ambulating with two
canes. He is now able to walk in his home without assistance, canes, or walker and continues
to improve but some numbness continues in his feet and ankles. His current prednisons
dose is 40 mg/day.

Laboratory tests
On admission
CBC and chemistries were within normal limits.
COVID-19 PCR test negative.
ESR 16 mm/hr (normal <15)
C-reactive protein <0.5
PTT 23 sec
C3 and C4 complement normal
Rapid plasma reagin titer 1:1
During hospitalization:
Neuromyelitis Optica/Aquaporin-4-1gG — Serum- Negative
MOG FACS — Serum- Negative
MS screen- negative
SS A antibody 1.9Al (positive)- drawn 12 Apr after two doses of IVIG
SS B antibody negative
ANCA negative
Rheumatoid Factor negative (<10 1U/ml)

ANA <1:80

Imaging

iRl on 11 Apr 2021 of cervical thoracic and lumbar spine
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Cervical and lumbar spines appear within normal limits. Increased T2 cord signal seen in the
distal spinal cord and conus with questionable associated enhancement suggestive of

myelitis.
MRI on 13 Apr 2021 of brain

Few punctate T2/FLAIR signal hyperintensities in bilateral corona radiata, nonspecific. No

enhancing or restricting lesion.

CSF

Lumbar Puncture on 12 Apr 2021

Aerobic and anaerobic cultures negative; meningitis/encephalitis panel negative; glucose 74
mg/dL(40-75); total protein 37 mg/dL (15-45); cell count and differential normal; total

nucleated cell count 3

Autoimmune Myelopathy Evaluation performed by Mayg Clinic labs was negative for all
autoantibodies tested.

EMG

14 Apr 2021  No clear evidence for demyelinating polyradiculoneuropathy. One positive

sharp wave in left gastrocnemius muscle.

Discussion

Two cases of transverse myelitis were reported with the ChAdOx1n CoV-19 vaccine
(AZD1222), a replication-deficient chimpanzee adenoviral vector vaccine, from the four
randomized controtled trials in Brazil, South Africa, and the UK which triggered a temporary
pause in enrollment. Grie case was reported 14 days after booster vaccination and one case
10 days after a first vaccination.® Additionally Sing Malhotra et al reported a case of a 36 yo
male who received the ChAdOx1n CoV-19 vaccine and on the 8" day post vaccination
presented with abnormal sensations in both lower limbs. MRI on the 13" day post
vaccination showed a T2-hyperintense lesion in the dorsal aspect of the spinal cord at the C6
and C7 vertebral levels. The patient responded well to IV methylprednisolone 1G/day for 5
days.’

As of April 27, 2021, VAERS has 133,321 reports for all adverse events after COVID-19
vaccine. Of these, 45 (0.03%) are reports of transverse myelitis. The ages of the patients with
transverse myelitis ranged from 27 to 88 years with a median of 62 years, with symptoms
beginning within 14 days for 71% of the reports. Twenty one of the reports were after the
Moderna vaccine, 19 were after the Pfizer vaccine, and 5 occurred after the Janssen

vaccine.” This case report is consistent with those in VAERS given the patient is 63 yo and the
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onset was within 14 days of the second vaccine dose. In this case, no other etiology for
lumbar spine myelitis was identified and the temporal association to the second dose of the
Moderna vaccine was clear. Transverse myelitis is a very rare event in the population and
has been reported after other types of vaccines (e.g. hepatitis B virus,
measles-mumps-rubella, diphtheria-tetanus-pertussis) but the reports describe very few
cases. Baxter et al described 7 cases after nearly 64 million doses of vaccine.™
Agmon-Levin et al found 37 cases reported in the literature between 1970-2009."*
Therefore, serious adverse events occurring soon after COVID-19 vaccination should be
reported to the VAERS system and formally assessed as a potential safety signal with
communication to health care providers. Given that myelitis has been associated with both
COVID-19 infection and with COVID-19 vaccination, there may be an immunolagic reaction
to the spike protein that is misdirected to the spinal cord in these patients.

Ethics approval and consent to participate - Not applicable
Consent for publication - Informed consent obtained.
Competing interests - The author declares no competing interests.

Funding - The author has not received any funding fram any intramural or extramural

source.
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Sent: 11/15/2021 4:14:12 PM
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SARS-CoV-2 and adverse reactions to SARS Cov 2 vaccinations show a tmp

for neuronai structures am:% tissues. This narratwe review was wnducted ta ccliect

and dtscuss pubiishad data about neumiogwa! ssde eﬂ‘ects of SARS Co\/ 2 vaccmes

in order to discover type, frequency, treatment, and outcome of these side effects.

The most frequent neuroiag;cai side effects of S

ARSG- C;oV~2 vaccines are headache

Guillain-Barre syndrome (GBS), %«enaus sinus thrombosis (VST), and transverse myeli-

tis. Other neurological side ?ffeéts oceur ina much lower frequency. Neurological s;id_e

effects occur withany of th;e approved vacoines b
cination with vector-based vaccfnes. Treatment of
from similar conditions due to o};her causes. The

lt V5T particularly accgrs after vac-

these side effects is not at variance
vorst outcome of these sidé effects

is associated with VST, why it shautd not be missed a@d treated appmpr:iateiy in due

time. In conclusion, safety 'conéerns against SARS-CoV-2 vaccines are backed by an

increasing number of studies reporting neurologic
of them are headache, GBS, VST, and transverse

particularly neurologists involved in the manage

cal side effects. The most frequent.
myelitis. Healthcare professionals,
nent of patients having 'undargane '

KEYWORDS

1 | INTRODUCTION

Though SARS-CoV-2 vaccinations are usually sold as well tolerated,
they can cause mild-to-savers side effects in some patients.1 Sinca
the benefit for the global population cutweighs these adverss reac-
tions, and since political and pecuniary interests create the image of
a “safe and indispensable” tool against the currently dominant global
burden, there is only moderatereporting and discussion about them.?

There is also an anti-vaccine movement in the world nowadays that
also contributes to the biased assessment of these adverse effects.
Usually, single case reports, case series, orregistration studies report
these side effects but systematic, transnational, multicenter, post-
marketing investigations on this matter are infrequently done. This
shortage of published information about type, frequency, severity,
and therapeutic management of vaccination-related side effects is

© 2021 iohn Wiley & Sons A/5. Published by John Wiley & Sons Ltd

SARS-CoV-2 vaccinations, should be aware of these S!dc effects and should stay vigi-
lant to recognize them eariy and treat them adequateiy

adverse reaction, COVID- 19 neumpathy SARS-CaV-2, side effect, vaccination

in contradiction to the daily experience of healthcare workers and
affected probands, and may contribute to the individual or organized
resistance and reservations against the vaccination from parts of the
populations, the only modearate effect of vaccination campaigns, and
the tendency to introduce compulsory vaccination.’

Naurological side effects to SARS-CoV-2 vaccinations are usually
mild, of short duration, seif-limiting, and ambulatorily manageabls.
However, in some cases, these side effects are severe and require
hospitalization or even admission to an iﬂtF‘ﬂS"\ie care unit (EFU)K’
Only, rarely these side effects can be fatal.” Since the virus and the
adverse reactions to vaccinations show a tropism for neuronal struc-
tures and tissues this narrative review about the neurological side
effacts was conducted to collect and discuss published data in order
to discover type, frequency, treatment, and outcome of these side
effects and to eventually discover if certain patients are prone to

Acta Neurol Scand, 2021:00:1-5.

witeyoniinelibrary.com/journal/are , i

REL0000231796.0001



FINSTERER

experience them, if they can be prevented, and which therapeutic

management is the most appropriate.

2 | METHODS

A literature search in the databases PubMed and Google Scholar
using the search terms “vaccination”, “SARS-CoV-2," “anti-covid
vaccination,” “immunisation” in combination with the terms “side

.

effects,

"o

adverse reactions,” “neurological” “brain,” and “nerves”
was conducted for the period December 2020 to September 2021,
Initially detected were 62 titles in PubMed and 4580 in Google
Scholar. Most of them were excluded already after having read the
titie or the abstract. included were only original articles which con-
vincingly reported a neurological adverse reaction. Excluded were
articles which were repetitive and articles in which a causal relation
hetween the vaccination and the complication could not be convine-
ingly established. Additionally, reference lists were checked for fur-
ther articles meeting the search criteria. All approved vaccines were

considered. Lastly, 28 papers were included.

3 | RESULTS

Neurological side effects of SARS-CoV-2 vaccines collected from
the literature are listed in Table 1. They include headache, Guillain-
Barre syndrome (GBS), venous sinus thrombosis {VST), transverse
myelitis, facial nerve palsy, small fiber neuropathy, newly developing
multiple sclerosis, and some others that have been reported only in
a few patients {Table 1}. By far the most freguent of the neurological
adverse reactions to SARS-CoV-2 vaccinations is headache, followed
by GBS, VST, and miyelitis (Table 1). Neurological side effects develop
after any of the commercially available anti-COVID-19 vaccines but
myelitis predominantly after application of the AstraZeneca vaccine
{AZV).

In a recent multinational, multicenter observational cohort study
by means of a standardized guestionnaire, among inhabitants of
residential care homes of the elderly and patients from hospitals,
2349 patients reported headache after vaccination with the Pfizer
vaccine.® Headache started on the average 18 h after the shot and
iasted on the average for 14 1.5 In two thirds of these cases, head-
ache manifestad with a single episoda. In 38% and 32% of the casas,
headache occurred in a frontal or temporal distribution, respec-
tively.® Headache was characterized as dull in 40%, and intensity
was very severe in 8.2%, severe in 32.1%, and moderate in 46.2%.%
According to one of the registration studies for the AZVY, headache
was the most frequent neurclogical complication of SARS-CoV-2
vaccinations without providing an exact figure of the headache fre-
quen(ty."y in a study of 1480 heaithcare workers from Malta under-
going vaccination with the Pfizer vaccine, 655 probands reported
headache after the first or second shot.® Several other studies eval-
uated the frequency of side effects, why the true figure about head-
ache frequency probably exceeds that provided in Table 1.

in a recent review about Guillain-Barre syndrome (GBS} follow-
ing a SARS-CoV-2 vaccination, 19 cases were collected as per the
end of July 2021 % Fifteen patients had received the AZV, four pa-
tients the Pfizer vaccine, and 2 the Johnson & Johnson vaccine® In
six of these patients, respiratory muscles were involved why they
required mechanical ventilation. Only in a single patient was com-
plete recovery achieved until the last follow-up under standard GBS
therapies.é All other patients in whom the outcome was reported
achieved only incomplete recovery. One of the 19 patients had a
history of a previous GBS from which he had completealy recovered.t
Recently, a further case with post-vaccination GBS after having been
vaccinated with the AZV has been reported.9 This patient remained
bedridden by the 4-week Faiiow-up.‘;

Thrombotic events in cerebral veins are another neurclogical
complication of SARS-CoV-2 vaccinations. VST has been most fre-
quently reported after vaccinations with the AZV.Y? in most cases,
VST occurred already after the first shot. Patients in whom VST was
attributed to immune-mediated thrombocytopenia received IVIGs
or steroids In addition to heparin.'® Notably, sixty-two patients with
post-SARS-CoV-2 vaccination VST died. ! In the study with the high-
est number of patients experiencing a V5T after shots with the AZV
(rn = 187), Pfizer (n = 25), or Moderna (n = 1} vaccine, concomitant
thrombocytopenia was found only among those having received the
AZV.H Of the 117 patients with a reported outcome, 44 (38%) in
the AZV group had died, compared to 20% in the Pfizer/Moderna
group.t!

The fourth most freguent neurological side effect of SARS-
CoV-2 vaccinations is transverse myelitis, which has been reported
in 11 patients so far (Table 1}. In seven of them, transverse myelitis
occurred after application of the AZV (Table 1). In the patient having
received the Johnson & lohnson vaccine, transverse myelitis was as-
sociated with facial pa!sy.12 The patient who developed transverse
myelitis after vaccination with the Moderna vaccine, additionally
had vitamin-B12 deficiency, which may have contributed to the de-
velopment of the neurological compromise,l'?'

Several other neurological abnormalities occurred after SARS-
CoV-2 vaccinations, but the number of reported cases was below 5
(Table 1). Facial palsy, for example, was reported in four patients and
usually occurred unilaterally but occasionally bilatera”y.“‘ls Among
the cases so far reported, facial palsy cccurred as an isolated condi-
tion without being associatad with other neurological compromise.
We did not include “myalgia” as it is only a symptom and usuaily the
underlying diagnosis is unknown.

4 | DISCUSSION

This narrative review shows that the most frequent neurological
side effects of SARS-CoV-2 vaccines are headache, GBS, VST, and
transverse myelitis. Other neurological side effects occur in a very
low frequency as expraessad by a number of published cases <5. The
worst cutcome of these side effects is associated with VST, why it
should not be missed and treated appropriately in due time.

REL0000231796.0001
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TABLE 1 Neurological side effects of
SARS-CoV-2 vaccines as per the end of
Septermber 2021

Headache

GBS
VST

Transverse myelitis

Facial nerve palsy

Small fiber
neuropathy

Autoimmune
encephalitis

RCVS

Multiple sclerasis

Meuromyelitis
optica

Ischemic stroke
B

Tolosa-Hunt
syndrome

Hypophysitis
Epilapsy

Hyperactive
encephalopathy
ADEM

1

3051 AZV, Pfizer CR 6.7

389 A7V, Pfizer, 1) CR.PR 49

312 vector-based, AZB, JJ nr 16,47

11 AZV,Moderna, JJ PR CRnr 12131926
~ Sinovac :

4 AZN, Pfizer CR, PR 15,20,27
Bharat Biotech 14

3 Muaderna. Pfizer CRmPR.or 28

3 ATV PR 29

2 M soerna CR [Personal
: _ communication]

2 Muoderna, Pfizer nr 30

2 P;‘ﬁzer, vector based CR 3031

1 AZV PR 20

1 Pfizer PR 32

1 e PR 33

1 Moderna CR 24

1 Moderna R 35

1 Maoderna PR 36
Pfizer

PR 37

Abbreviations: ADEM, acute disseminated encephalomvelitis; AZV, AstraZeneca vaccine; CR,
complete recovery; ICB, intracerebral bleeding; JJ, Johnson & Johnson vaccine; NAR, neurological
adverse reaction; nr, not reported; PR, partial recovery; RCVS, reversible cerebral vasoconstriction
syndrome; VST, venous sinus thrombosis.

Headache is by far the most frequent neurological side effect
of SARS-CoV-2 vaccinations and occurs with any of the approved
vaccines. In the majority of cases, headache starts within a few
hours after the vaccination and resolves spontaneocusly within
48 h.® However, a subacute type of headache has been delin-
eated which cccurs on the average 8 days after the shot and is
frequently associated with V5T.* The cause of headache after
SARS-CoV-2 vaccinations remains speculative but generally, it
can be tansion-type headache dus to stress, due to intracerebral
bleeding (ICB) or subarachnoid bieeding {SAB), due to vasospasms
iike in SAB or reversibla, cerebral vasoconstriction syndroms
(RCVS), or due to V5T. As VST is frequently associated with isch-
emic stroke, 1CB, or SAR,Y headache may be multi-causal in pa-
tients experiencing VST, Thunderclap headache typically occurs
with SAB or RCVS.

The pathophysiclogical mechanism of GBS post-SARS-CoV-2 vac-
cination is poorly understood but molecular mimicry is regarded as the
maost plausible concept. Considering that SARS-CoV-2 vaccines induce
immunization against the spike protein and that the SARS-CoV-Z spike
nrotein can bind to sialic acid-containing glycoprotein and gangliosides
on cell surfaces, an antibody cross-reaction may be the most likely
causal fink between GBS and immunization to SARS-Cov-2”7

Venous sinus thrombaosis is the third most frequent complication
of SARS-CoV-2 vaccinations and explained by hypercoagulability.
Hypercoagulability after a SARS-CoV-2 vaccination has been at-
tributed to activation of platelets by the virus or to enhancement of
the coagulation system by indirect activation of endothelial celis by
SARS-CoV-2, shifting endothelium from an anti-thrombotic to a pro-
thrombotic state, and by direct activation of complement pathways,
promoting thrombin generati@n.18

A limitation of the review is that not all patients experiencing
side effect may have been included. Patients with side effects may
have baan missed simply because the side effects were mild and not
worth fo be reported. it is also conceivable that not each patient
with a presumed side effect was also published, as publishing is
time-consuming and increasingly expensive.

in conclusion, this study shows that safety concerns against
SARS-CoV-2 vaccines are backed by an increasing number of stud-
jes reporting neurological side effects. The most freguent of them
are headache, GBS, VST, and transverse myelitis. Healthcare profas-
sionals, particularly neurologists, invoived in the management of pa-
tients having undergone SARS-CoV-2 vaccinations, should be aware
of these side effects and should stay vigilant to recognize them early
and treat them efficiently.
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From: i b6 i

Sent: 9/7/2021 6:05:13 AM

To: Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b81ca051950b4d458d74037a6a86ead6i b6 |

cc: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=94807ce146e045d4b61655da26a0c2461 b6 !

Subject: Re: WHO scale 2

Thank you. 1 will call my doc in the morning.
And thanks for the ideas for the survey. | think we can manage those questions. ;) Stay tuned!

Also...ran across this study. Was interesting...

{You two know all of the goings-on already so you probably already have this.)
https://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s00415-021-10780-
77fbclid=IwAR1WIlozzELtGyD_DttkLNZFMcI3yW6iBW9COv8uRYyiY{TulzZRVKVPE_xYko

b6
On Sep 4, 2021, at 7:08 PM, Nath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]: b6 ‘wrote:
Dol T

Very nice work! The survey is very informative. You have asked all the right questions. The data suggests
that several patients are getting better over a period of time. So it would be good to know over what
time period is the improvement occurring. And those that have residual symptoms how does it compare
to what they experienced when the symptoms began. This could be quantified as number of symptoms
and/or severity of symptoms.

Sorry to hear that your symptoms have recurred. ; b6

Avi

From:i b6

Date: Thursday, September 2, 2021 at 3:48 PM

To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]i b6 iNath, Avindra (NIH/NINDS) [E]
| b6 5

‘Subject: RE: WHO scale 2

Working Attachments...
WHO scale

Symptoms Survey

Sent from Mail for Windows

From:| b6 |

Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2021 10:15 PM

REL0000231823



To: Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
Subject: Re: WHO scale 2

! b6
My brain vibration sensations got really bad and | got suuuuper depressed and ended up full on sobbing
every day until | stopped. loli b6 iFelt much better after | stopped.

I went downhilll the week of july 20th. | remember things just going downhill from there.

| continued to go downhill after my call with you both, My husband looked at me last week (still going

downhill and bedridden again, worse than when | went to the NIH)... and told me to b6 i
i b6 i
b6 ilt definitely made enough of a difference to where | am out of bed again.
My new favorite thing is b6 i Looks like the last couple weeks things leveled off.
<image001.jpg>
: b6 :

On Aug 20, 2021, at 7:37 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]E b6

wrote:

Hil b6 |

Thank you for updating me about your symptoms. Hopefully you cani b6 |

E b6 i

L i

| also would like to ask youis it possible you send me a couple of pieces of information
about your disease course

Thank you

Farinaz

From:: b6
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 11:31 AM
To: Safavi, Farinaz {NIH/NINDS) [E]

Subject: Re: WHO scale 2

Thank you Dr Safavi.
You are SO smart. :)

| got way way sicker after meeting with you both... my husband recommended || b6 |
b6 iHopeful that helps too.

REL0000231823



Have left several messages with my new neurologist abouti b6 ihave yet to
hear back.

b6 i

On Aug 18, 2021, at 9:19 AM, Safavi, Farinaz (NIH/NINDS) [E]
i b6 'wrote:

Thank you very much for updated scale.l think | missed answering your

email regarding; b6

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
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